
Tab 

 5 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 
 

 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    New Application- Bethel Spirits, 
LLC, License #5385 

  

This is a new application for a package store license in Bethel, Alaska. The City of Bethel 
protests and some individual objections have been received. The State Fire Marshal has 
not completed its review. The board has received additional correspondence in support 
of the applications.  
 
Date Notification sent to City of Bethel: April 6, 2015 
 
Resolution of Assembly received:   May 1, 2015 
 
City of Bethel Meeting Held:   June 9, 2015 (3 AAC 304.145(d) requirement) 
 
Basis for Protest:  Multiple grounds for protest set forth in City of 

Bethel Assembly Resolution Number 15-08 
 
Inquiry for the Board: Is the City of Bethel protest arbitrary, capricious 

and unreasonable? 
 
Recommendation: If ABC Board determines City of Bethel protest is 

not arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable, uphold 
protest 

 
Action on protest: Denial of application for new license per AS 

04.11.480(a) 
 
If the Board denies the City of Bethel’s protest, it must then consider the objections and 
letters of support. The Board has the authority to hold a hearing to consider objections 
to an application per AS 04.11.510(b)(2) and 3 AAC 304.150(a)(1). The purpose of the 
hearing would be to ascertain the reaction of the public to an application. The  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
recommendation of the director would be for the board to set any further hearing 
related to this application in Bethel, Alaska, in order to be accessible to the public 
affected by the board’s decision. 
 
Documents attached in this tab include the City of Bethel’s protest in the form of a 
Resolution from the Bethel City Council, an email from the Bethel City attorney 
referencing a hearing before the local governing body, a letter from the applicant’s 
attorney, written testimony from Ana Hoffman of the Bethel Native Corporation at four 
separate city council or town hall meetings, public objection letters, and a summary of 
all correspondence received relating to the application by ABC investigator Steven 
Johnson. The letters of support relating to Bethel Spirits’ application are under Tab 4 as 
written public testimony. 
  



Introduced by: Vice-Mayor Albertson 
Date: April28, 2015 

Action: Passed 
Vote: 4-3 

CITY OF BETHEL, ALASKA 

Resolution# 15-08 

PROTESTING THE ISSUANCE OF A 
PACKAGE STORE LICENSE TO BETHEL SPIRITS, LLC. 

DOING BUSINESS AS BETHEL SPIRTIS-LICENSE ID #5384, LOCATED AT 
905 CHIEF EDDIE HOFFMAN HIGHWAY, SUITE B, BETHEL, ALASKA 

Whereas, the results of the Special Election held January 19, 2010 indicate that 287 voters 
favor and 498 oppose the issuance of package store liquor licenses in the 
community; 

Whereas, the Kipusvik building set out in the application for a package store license is located 
across the street from the State's Juvenile Justice Facility which offers educational 
courses from Lower Kuskokwim School District's approved curriculum; 

Whereas, Alaska Statute 04.11.410 prohibits the operation of a package store within 200 feet 
of a school building as measured by the shortest pedestrian route from the outer 
boundaries of the school ground; 

Whereas, Bethel Municipal Code 5.08.011 prohibits a package store within 300 feet of school 
buildings, measured by the most direct route of travel on the ground, from the 
main parking lot entrance of the establishment in a straight line, regardless of 
obstructions to the nearest public sidewalk, walkway, street, road or highway by 
the nearest route, to the nearest portion of the school grounds; 

Whereas, Alaska Statute 04.11.150 (e) prohibits the business premises occupied by a package 
store to be connected by a door, opening, or other means of passage intended for 
the access of the general public to an adjacent retail business not also licensed 
under AS Title 4, unless approved by the board; 

Whereas, Kipusvik contains a movie theater, which shares the same main entrance as the 
proposed liquor store; 

Whereas, the Kipusvik building has an open floor plan with a shared entrance that offers 
patrons tables and chairs similar to that of a cafeteria and presents an opportunity 
for loitering in a public space in the vicinity of proposed alcohol sales; 

Whereas, at the March 24, 2015 Bethel City Council meeting, 43 people provided public 
testimony on potential sales of alcoholic beverages in the community, and 37 
people spoke in opposition; 

City of Bethel, Alaska Resolution #15-08 
1 of 2 



Introduced by: Vice-Mayor Albertson 
Date: April 28, 2015 

Action: Passed 
Vote: 4-3 

Whereas, in 2014 the Bethel Fire Department Emergency Medical Services Unit reported a 
majority of the calls for service were for individuals under the influence of alcohol; 

Whereas, Police Department figures for 2014 show the number of calls for "Intoxicated 
Pedestrians" to be 3,198 out of a total of 9,844 calls for the year, representing 
32.49% of the total calls received by the department; 

Whereas, the Police Dispatch Center reported a majority of their calls for service were 
alcohol related; 

Whereas, the City protest stands based on the opposition of the people of Bethel, regardless 
of the presence or lack thereof of Bethel municipal Code or State Statute 
violations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Bethel City Council does hereby protest the 
Qpplicatipn for the above identified package store license and requires the City Cle~k to send 
this resolution to the Alcohol Beverage Control Board by June 5, 2015. 

ENACTED THIS 28th DAY OF APRIL 2015, BY A VOTE OF 4 22 AND li' 
Richard Robb, Mayor 

'1/ d }liJ If ATTEST: 

City of Bethel, Alaska Resolution #15-08 
2 of 2 



From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: FW: Bethel Spirits and Northwest Company Applications
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 10:05:04 AM

 
 

Jane
 
From: Patty Burley [mailto:pburley@cityofbethel.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED); Franklin, Cynthia A.
Cc: Lori Strickler
Subject: Bethel Spirits and Northwest Company Applications
 
Per the requirements of 3 AAC 304.145, the City of Bethel notified both applicants, Bethel
 Spirits and Northwest Company, of their right to defend their application before the local
 governing body.  The matter was scheduled for May 26 at 6:30 pm.

On May 15, 2015, Ms. Anna Hoffman of Bethel Spirits, contacted the City, in writing, and
 requested the matter be continued until the next regularly scheduled meeting.  The request
 was granted the same day.  Bethel Spirit's right to defend their application has been
 rescheduled to June 9, 2015 at 6:30 pm before the Bethel City Council.

On May 26, 2015, Northwest Company appeared before the Bethel City Council and
 requested the matter be continued until the next regularly scheduled city council meeting. 
 The request was granted.  Northwest Company's right to defend their application has now also
 been rescheduled to June 9, 2015 at 6:30 pm before the Bethel City Council.

Both parties have been notified.  Bethel Spirits was notified in writing and confirmed receipt
 of the notice and Northwest Company was notified orally at the May 26 hearing which they
 attended.  

--
Patty Burley
Bethel City Attorney
 
NOTICE:  This communication is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s)
 above and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or otherwise
 protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you may
 have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail. 
 Unintended recipients of this e-mail should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate or
 otherwise use the information.

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSAWYERCA4
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov




{ANoYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 9950 I 

June 17, 2015 

Re: Bethel Spirits LLC's Liquor License Application 

Dear Members of the Board: 

PHILIP BLUMSTEIN, ESQ. 
p hilb@lb blawyers. com 

Direct Dial: 907.868.9217 

The Bethel City Council's (the "City Council") policy of protesting every liquor license 
application, regardless of particular facts, within the City of Bethel, a wet community, is 
arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable. Bethel Spirits' application for a package store license 
meets all requirements under state statutes and regulations and Bethel city ordinances. Since 
the only basis for the City Council's protest is the City Council's explicit intent to frustrate 

implementation of the City of Bethel's legal status as a wet community under Title 4, the 
Board must overrule the protest and grant the application. Title 4 does not allow the governing 
body of a wet community to overrule a local option election lawfully conducted and certified 
under Title 4. Moreover, Title 4 does not provide a local option in which legal sales are 
prohibited in a community while unlimited quantities of alcohol are allowed to be imported. 
The City Council's protest has no reasonable factual basis because the application meets all 
legal requirements, and it is contrary to law because it creates a de facto local option not 
provided for by law. 

Background 

On October 6, 2009, the residents of the City of Bethel, in a local option election 

conducted in accordance with Title 4, voted to be wet.1 Between October 6, 2009 and February 
9, 2010, six local establishments applied for liquor licenses.2 The City Council adopted an 
ordinance setting out legal requirements to obtain a license on January 12, 2010.3 On January 
19, 2010, the City Council held an advisory vote, which had no statutory sanction under Title 
4, asking residents a series of general questions, including whether the City should "support a 
liquor license application for a liquor store" in the City of Bethel, which question 
mischaracterizes the City Council's role in the granting of liquor licenses under Title 4.4 

Following the advisory vote, the City Council protested all six applications, which protests 

1 City of Bethel Resolution 09-40; City of Bethel Ordinance 09-20. 
2 See Alcoholic Beverage Control Board website by searching for ''Bethel" at 
http :1 !com merce.state.ak. us/ d nn/abc/ /\ B C Li censeSearch. as px. 
3 City of Bethel Ordinance 09-44. 
4 See City of Bethel Resolution I 0-07; City of Bethel Ordinance 09-40. 

Alaska: 701 West Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200 • Anchorage, Alaska 99501 • Tel: 907.276.5152 • Fax: 907.276.8433 
Oregon: 1300 Southwest Firth Avenue, Suite 3500 • Portland, Oregon 97201 • Tel: 503.224.4100 • Fax: 503.224.4133 



[6NoYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 17, 20 15 

Page 2 

were upheld by the Board.5 On May 4, 2010, the voters of the City of Bethel held a second 
statutory local option election under Title 4.6 Again, the residents of the City of Bethel, 
exercising specific rights vested exclusively in them under state law, elected for the City of 
Bethel to remain wet. 7 

Although wet for five and a half years, there are still no legal alcohol sales in the City of 
Bethel.8 Yet, alcohol pours into the community at unprecedented levels, and bootlegging is 
rampant.9 The Board itself estimates that in the first quarter of 2015 alone, customers in the 
City of Bethel purchased the equivalent of 1, I 00 bottles of liquor in large orders.1 0  No one can 

reasonably believe this volume of alcohol is being imported for the personal consumption of 
the purchasers. 

On April 6, 2015, Bethel Spirits LLC submitted its application for a package store 
license in the City of Bethel, on premises owned by an affiliated company. The application 
meets all requirements set out by the Board, and the proposed premises meet all applicable 
state and city legal requirements. 

On April 28, 2015, the City Council, by a 4-3 vote, adopted a resolution protesting the 
application. We understand that the resolution has been filed with the Board as the City 
Council' s protest to Bethel Spirits' application. The protest identifies no legal infirmities or 
deficiencies with Bethel Spirits' application. Making explicit that the City Council's sole basis 
for protesting the application is its intent to obstruct implementation of the City of Bethel's 
legal status under the state's alcohol laws and not any fact specific to Bethel Spirits' 

application, the resolution states that "the City protest stands based on the opposition of the 
people of Bethel, regardless of the presence or lack thereof of Betheltnunicipal Code or State 

S 
. 

I 
. ,II 

tatute vw atwns. 

5 City of Bethel Resolutions 09-55, I 0-03, I 0-04, I 0-05, I 0- 06, I 0-16; Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Agenda Minutes, 
February 26,2010, at page 14, available at 
http:!/commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/Portals/9/pub/M inutes/20 I 0/M inutes_ 02261 O.pdf. 
6 City of Bethel Resolution I 0-32; City of Bethel Ordinance I 0-0 I. 
7 City of Bethel Resolution I 0-32; see also AS 04.1 1.491 (a), which provides that a municipality can adopt a local option 
only if a majority of the persons voting on the question vote to approve the option. 
8 See Lisa Demer, As debate over liquor store rages, Bethel awash in alcohol even without legal sales, available at 
http://www. adn. com/arti c I e/2 0 I 5 0406/debate-over-1 i q uor-s tore-rages-bethe 1-a wash -a I coho 1-even-without -!ega 1-sa les 
(Apri I 6, 20 15). 

9 See id.; Ben Matheson, A /'/loving Target: WAA NT Pursues Bootleg Liquor, available at http://kyuk.org/a-moving-target

waant-pursues-bootleg-l iquor/ (Apri I 23, 20 15). 
10 Ben Matheson, A Moving Target: WIIANT Pursues Bootleg Liquor, available at http://kyuk.org/a-moving-target-waant

pursues-bootleg-liquor/ (April 23, 20 15). 
11 City of Bethel Resolution 15-08. 



�DYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR. NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 17,2015 

Page 3 

The means by which the City of Bethel may regulate alcohol are set forth in Title 4 of 

the Alaska Statutes, several features of which are critically relevant to the protest at hand.12  

First, Title 4 sets forth specific local options which are the exclusive means by which a 
community may ban the local sale of alcohol.13  If the local options explicitly set out under 
Title 4 are not exclusive and municipalities like the City of Bethel may regulate alcohol sales 
differently than as explicitly set out by statute, the statutory options are meaningless.14 No local 
option provides for prohibited local sales with unlimited importation, the situation which the 
Board has allowed to exist in the City of Bethel.15  

Second, Title 4 vests the registered voters of a city with the exclusive power to 

determine the city's legal status under the local option laws.16 Third, the statute explicitly sets 
forth the procedures, to the point of dictating the ballot language, by which the registered 
voters may exercise the power to determine the city's legal status under the local option laws.17 

In accordance with these statutorily mandated procedures, the voters of the City of Bethel 
voted twice in the last five and a half years for the City of Bethel to be a wet community under 
Alaska law. 

Under Title 4, the Board is required to deny an application protested by the local 

governing body unless it finds the protest to be "arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable."1 8  A 
protest is arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable unless it has a reasonable factual basis and is 
consistent with law.19 A protest by a municipality, resulting from an administrative 
determination, that is not based on, and instead explicitly disregards, an analysis of the relevant 

12 See AS 29.35.080(a) ("A municipality may regulate the possession, barter, sale, importation, and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages under AS 04.11.480 - 04.11.509 and AS 04.21.010."). 
13 See AS 04.11.491(a) (prescribing five local options); AS 29.35.080(a) (exclusive statutory authority for a municipality to 
regulate the possession, ba11er, sale, importation and consumption of alcoholic beverages, limiting such authority and 
regulation exclusively to the provisions set forth in AS 04.1 1.480-04.11.509 and AS 04.21.0 I 0, i.e., the local option 
statutes). 
14 See State v. Frazier, 719 P.2d 261, 262 (Alaska 1986) ("It is also a basic rule of construction that a statute should be 
construed to give effect to all of its provisions. No part should be read as inoperative, superfluous, void or insignificant.") 

Allowing municipalities to create their own, unique local options without statutory basis renders the comprehensive local 
option scheme meaningless. The Alaska Supreme Court's goal is "to give effect to the legislature's intent, with due regard 
for the meaning the statutory language conveys to others." !?ol/ins v. Slate, Dept. o/Revenue. Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Bd, 991 P .2d 202, 208 ( 1999). 
15 See AS 04.1 1.491 (a) (prescribing the five local options); AS 04.1 1.491 (g) (where local sales are prohibited, importation 
is also restricted; AS 04.1 I .150(g) (same). 
16 See AS 04. I 1.491 (a) (" I f  a majority of the persons voting on the question vote to approve the option, a municipality shall 
adopt a local option to prohibit .. . the sale of alcoholic beverages."); AS 04.1 1.509(a) ("lf a majority of the voters vote to 
prohibit, change, or remove a local option under AS 04.1 1.491 - 04.1 1.495, the clerk of the municipality . . .  shall notify the 
board of the results of the election immediately after the results are certified."). 
17 See AS 04.11.49!-04.11.495 and AS 04.11.507. 
18 AS 04.1 1.480(a). 
19 See 3 AAC 304.145(a), (e). 



i6,NDYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 1 7, 2 0 15 

Page 4 

facts is arbitrary and capricious. 20 A protest that is not based on logical and traditional grounds 
supported by the evidence is unreasonable.21 The Alaska Supreme Court has never upheld the 
Board's denial of a liquor license for reasons having nothing to do with the specific application 

b
. 

d
)2 

emg pro teste . -

The City Council's decision to protest Bethel Spirits' application is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable on several grounds. First, to protest an application regardless of 
its content or merits is the legal definition of arbitrary and capricious. Second, to protest every 

application in order to frustrate implementation of the City Council's legal status under the 
local option laws is the very definition of not acting in compliance with the law. Third, it is 
unreasonable to rely on an advisory vote with no legal basis, relevance or meaning under a 
statute that explicitly sets out an exclusive election process by which the very subject of the 
advisory vote is legally required to be determined. Moreover, the advisory vote neither 

supports the City Council's protest nor properly construes the City Council's role in the 
statutory application process, since the City Council's "support" is not required for the grant of 
the application and the advisory vote was not to "oppose" the application. Fourth, because the 
power to allow legal sales of alcohol is vested by law in the registered voters who twice voted 
pursuant to statutory elections to allow them, the City Council's action of blocking all liquor 

license applications regardless of their merits is action not in compliance with law. 

AJ2plicant's Position 

1. Protesting the application without consideration of its contents is arbitrary. 

The City Council's decision to protest Bethel Spirits' application "regardless" of any 
legal deficiency is essentially to acknowledge that it is protesting the application without 
actually considering it. As a matter of basic administrative law, such action by the City Council 
is arbitrary and capricious per se.23 

2° Kachemak Bay Watch, Inc. v. Noah, 935 P.2d 816, 822 (Alaska 1997) (decision is arbitrary and capricious when reached 
without weighing or analyzing evidence or where there is a failure to consider an important factor). 
2 1 See 3 AAC 304.145(a); Stoltz v. City of Fairbanks, 703 P.2d 1155, 1157 (Alaska 1985). 
22 See e.g, Stevens v. State, Alcoholic Beverage Control Bd, 257 P.Jd 1154 (Alaska 2011) (upholding denial of license 
renewal based on particular licensee's continued violation of local noise ordinances and disturbance of adjacent property 
owners); Stoltz, 703 P.2d at 1157 (upholding denial of particular licensee's request to move her bar because the new 
location was too close to a senior citizens housing complex and in an area which already contained a high concentration of 
bars); State, Alcoholic Beverage Control Bd v. Decker, 700 P.2d 483 (Alaska 1985) (upholding denial of particular license 
because it would contribute to the teenage drinking problem at schools in the immediate vicinity and there were already a 
number of liquor stores in the area). 

23 See Kachemak Bay, 935 P.2d at 822. 



�DYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 17,2015 

Page 5 

Since the City Council explicitly acknowledges that its protest is not based on facts that 
render this particular application objectionable, the only way for the protest to survive the 
Board's regulations is for the protest to be based on "a general public policy," in which case 
the policy must satisfy three criteria: (i) it must have a reasonable basis in fact; (ii) it may not 

be contrary to law; and (iii) it may not be patently inapplicable to the particular application 

b 
. 

d 74 emg pro teste . -

The City Council's protest cannot properly be grounded on general public policy 
because, as discussed further below, the policy of preventing the granting of any liquor license 
in a wet municipality is, on its face, contrary to law, namely Title 4. Moreover, the City 
Council itself has enacted an ordinance establishing the standards an applicant must satisfy in 
order to obtain a license. A public policy that categorically denies a license to applicants who 
meet the standards set fmih in the ordinance is contrary to law on its face. 

2. The City Council may not protest every application in order to prevent legal liquor sales 
in Bethel. 

The City of Bethel is not under any statutory local option. A package store liquor 
license may be granted pursuant to Title 4, its implementing regulations, and the municipal 
ordinances that are consistent with them. 25 As a wet community, under applicable statutes and 
regulations, at least two package store licenses may be granted in City of Bethel.26 By 
categorically protesting every liquor license application, the City Council is preventing the 
legal purchase and sale of liquor in the City of Bethel that is permitted by law. 

By statute, municipalities have five local options, none of which allow for the 
prohibition of legal sales with unlimited legal importation of alcohol, the situation that 
currently exists in the City of Bethel. The City Council may not lawfully create its own "local 
option" merely because it disagrees with the local options provided by statute, and the Board is 
remiss to validate such a course of action. The City Council may urge the state legislature to 
amend Title 4 to provide additional local options; it may not deny people their rights under 
existing law merely because it disagrees with it.27 

24 3 AAC 304.145(e). 
25 See AS 04.21.0 I 0 ("An ordinance adopted under this section may not be inconsistent with this title or regulations adopted 
under this title."). 
26 See AS 04.11.400(a)(2) (allowing one package store license inside an incorporated city for each 3,000 population or 
fraction of that population). 
27 See City of Bethel Resolution I 0-18 (even the City Council recognized that state legislative action was required to 
achieve this de facto sixth local option of banning lawful sales and allowing unrestricted importation). 



l_6NoYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 17, 20 15 

Page 6 

3.  The 2010 advisory vote cannot override two certified Title 4 local option elections. 

Title 4 sets out the requirements for local option elections. 28 The statutes dictate the 
entire voting process, including the procedure to petition for and conduct an election, and even 
the precise language to be placed on the ballot.29 The Board is notified of the results of the 
election immediately after the results are certified, and the Board then notifies the Department 
of Law and the Department of Public Safety.30 As noted, the election procedures set out in 
Title 4 are the exclusive statutory means by which a municipality may ban the granting of 
liquor licenses within its boundaries. 

Twice in the last five and one-half years the voters of the City of Bethel chose to be wet 
in accordance with the elections process set out in Title 4. In protesting Bethel Spirits' 
application, the City Council ignores these statutory votes and relies on an advisory vote with 
no legal significance or sanction under the statute or regulations of the Board. Such reliance is 
unreasonable as a wzatter of law where the statute explicitly states how the voters shall express 
their will on the legal availability of liquor licenses. For the Board to validate the City 
Council's protest on the basis of the advisory vote is to render the election procedures and 
results in Title 4 meaningless. 

Apart from not being legally sanctioned, the City Council's reliance on the 20 10 

advisory vote is arbitrary and unreasonable on other grounds as well. For one, the vote 
obviously had nothing to do with Bethel Spirits' current application. In contrast, Bethel Spirits' 

current, specific application has the written support of almost the same number of Bethel 
residents who voted no in the 2010 advisory vote.31 It is unreasonable to base a protest on an 
outdated generalized non-statutory advisory vote while ignoring hundreds of recent, specific 
letters of support properly submitted to the Board in connection with Bethel Spirits' 
application. 32 

Further, the language of the advisory vote - "whether the City should support a liquor 
license application for a liquor store"- misconstrues the City Council's role in the application 
process. The City Council's "support" is not required for an application to be granted. Rather, 
its "protest" is required to protest issuance of a license. Moreover, since the City Council could 
very well "not support" an application while at the same time not file a protest against it, the 
advisory vote fails to support the City Council's action on Bethel Spirits' application. Finally, 

28 See AS 04.11.491-04.11.495 (describing the local options and how to change and remove them); AS 04.11.507 
(describing the procedure for local option elections). 
29 See id. 
30 AS 04. I 1.509(a). 
31 See City of Bethel Resolution I 0-07. All letters in support of Bethel Spirits' application have been submitted to the City 
Council and the Board. Additional letters of support are being received daily. 
32 See 3 AAC 304.035(a) (public comment may be submitted to the Board in writing by any person at any time). 



JANoYE BENNETT 
BLUMSTEIN LLP 
ATTOR NEYS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
June 17, 2015 

Page 7 

the City Council's protest misconstrues the advisory vote as expressing "opposition" to Bethel 
Spirits' application, as it does nothing of the sort. 

4. The power to decide whether liquor licenses will be legally available in the City of 
Bethel is vested in the voters. not in the City Council. 

The City Council is protesting Bethel Spirits' application because the City Council does 
not want liquor to be sold legally in the City of Bethel. But the power to make this decision is 
vested by law in the voters, not in the governing body, of the community, and is expressed by 

an election process carefully dictated by statute. The legal process has resulted in the City of 
Bethel being a wet community, that is, one in which an applicant for a liquor license meeting 
the standards and requirements of state and city law is allowed to have its application 
considered and processed on its merits. The City Council's protest is based on its disagreement 
or dissatisfaction with the City of Bethel's status under Title 4. But the power to decide that 
status is not vested in the City Council, and therefore its protest must be rejected. 

Conclusion 

In enacting Title 4, the Legislature was not making suggestions to municipalities or to 
the Board; it was establishing specific local options to be enacted and administered in specific 
ways to achieve considered and specific objectives. The City Council's protest is an attempt to 
evade these specific laws by preventing the granting of liquor licenses in the City of Bethel 
through a means not authorized by law. The Board should not validate the City Council's 
evasion of the state's local option laws. Those laws provide the sole means by which the City 
of Bethel may lawfully ban the sale of liquor within the city. The voters of the City of Bethel 
have twice rejected doing so. The Board should reject the City Council's protest and grant the 
application. The people of the City of Bethel and the businesses that operate there, in a wet 
community, should enjoy the same rights and privileges as the people and businesses in other 
wet communities in the State of Alaska. 

Very truly yours, 

LANDYE BENNETT BLUMSTEIN LLP 

cc: City of Bethel 





















 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 
 

 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Application for Bethel Spirits, LLC 
#5385- Summary of Letters by 
Investigator Steve Johnson 

  
 

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC) received numerous letters regarding a possible 

liquor license within the City of Bethel; namely License #5385 Bethel Spirits. The ABC 

specifically received 525 letters, all of which were examined and considered.  

Of the aforementioned 525 letters 501 were written in support of the package store license 

application. 3 of those letters were from individuals not residing in Bethel, the remaining 498 

letters were from residents of Bethel. The majorities of the support letters were in draft form 

and mentioned Bethel not being a Local Option community therefore having no mechanism for 

legal sales resulting in an inundation of illegal alcohol sales i.e. bootlegging. 

The 24 remaining letters were written in objection to the liquor license application as well as 

any future applications. The objections covered a myriad of explanations as to why a liquor 

store should not be allowed. Of the objections written, detriment to public safety was recorded 

the most often. Other reasons for objections varied, including fear of increased Fetal Alcohol 

Spectrum Disorder (FASD) cases, increased addiction, lack of shelter services, underage access, 

the misperception of added revenue to the city, as well as creating more family issues, 

domestic violence incidents, and more social problems. One letter declared allowing a “[l]iquor 

business destroys Biblically based Christian living, yet another one states; “Bringing a liquor 

store will enhance NATIVE GENOCIDE, slowly killing our people.” 

In reviewing each individual letter it can be appreciated the community sought input into this 

process; some more passionate than others, but each individual ensuring their voice be heard.

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

 

 
 

 

Objections are broken out numerically as follows: 

10 – Public Safety  

4 – Family issues / Domestic Violence 

2 – Anti-Christian / Social issues 

1 – Fetal Alcohol spectrum Disorder 

1 – Shelter Services 

1 – Underage Access 

1 – Misperception of added revenue 

1 – Not in the City’s best interest 

1 – Increased addiction 

1 – Effects on Local Option villages 

1 – Unsure 

 



907-543-6006 02: 14:54 p.m. 04-06-2015 2/5

•. YUKON-KuSKOKWIM HEALTH CORPORATION
YKHC .uWorking Together to Achieve Excellent Health"€lR=-

't~"<IJ~

April 3, 2015

The City of Bethel
The Honorable Richard Robb
Post Office Box 1388
Bethel, Alaska 99559
Fax 907-543-5556

HAND DELIVERED & VIA TELEF AX

Re: YKHC Opposes All Applicants for Liquor Licenses in the City of Bethel, Alaska.

Dear Mayor Robb:

I, Dan Winkelman, on behalf of the Yukon-Kuskokwim Health Corporation (YKHC),
oppose all applicants for liquor licenses within the City of Bethel, Alaska. This includes Bethel
Native Corporation (BNC), doing business as, Bethel Spirits, located at 905 Chief Eddie
Hoffman Highway, the Alnska Commercial Company and all other applicants.

I. INTKUlJUCnUN

By way of background, YKHC is a non-profit, tribal health organization providing
healthcare to approximately 30,000 residents and visitors to the Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta in
Western ~laska. We operate the region's only hospital, 5 subregional and 41 village health
clinics in.l~roadless region the size ofthe State of Oregon. YKHC's headquarters is located in
Bethel and the company has approximately 1,300 employees with an annual budget of

I _. .approximately $150 million.

The City of Bethel is a transportation and commerce hub for many Yukon-Kuskokwim
Delta villages. Our winter weather in and around Bethel can be treacherous at times. It is not
uncommon to have blizzards that lead to white out conditions with ~30degrees Fahrenheit or
higher wind chills. Because Bethel is the only large community within our region, in many cases
certain goods and services are only available in Bethel. Therefore, many villagers travel to and
from Bethel via water, overland and air travel to go between villages and into the City of Bethel
for the provision of health care, to purchase goods and services and for other related matters.

To protect the health and welfare of their villages from the ill effects of alcohol, many, if
not ail, villages surrounding Bethel elected to invoke local options under Alaska Statute
04.11.491 and prohibit the sale, importation and possession of alcoholic beverages.

1

PO. Box 528 • Bethel, Alaska 99559 • 907-543-6000 • 1-800-478-3321



907-543-6006 02: 15:28 p.m. 04-06-2015 3/5

n. THE CITY OF BETHEL SHOULD OPPOSE ALL APPLICANTS AND
PETITION THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD TO DENY
ALL APPLICATIONS FOR LIQUOR LICENSES BECAUSE IT IS NOT IN
THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE CITY OF BETHEL AND NEARBY
VILLAGES

A. Alcohol Sales in the City of Bethel Will Likely Increase Alcohol-Related
Crimes, Search and Rescues, Domestic Violence, Incarcerations, Accidents,
Traumas and Fatalities to the Extent to not be in the Best Interests of the
City of Bethel and Nearby Villages.

..Although retailers are trained to follow state law by not allowing purchases of alcohol to
intoxicated persons, such sales of alcohol in the City of Bethel would likely increase intoxicated
drivers in Bethel as well as boat and snowrnachine drivers traveling between villages. This
conduct is the very type that local option communities try to prevent. In effect, allowing Bethel
alcohol sales would invalidate their village local option and increase alcohol-related injuries and
violence.'

According to a 1997 comprehensive study in the Journal of the American Medical
Association (hereinafter, "JAMA Study") "in remote Alaska, where injuries are the
leading cause of death, residence in a wet village, which had no local restrictions on
alcohol availability, was associated with higher rates of both' total injury death and
alcohol-related injury death among Alaska Natives." 2 According to the JAMA Study,
"[t]he strength of the association was greatest for deaths due to motor vehicle injury,
homicide, and hypothermia." The JAMA Study concluded that, "[tjhese findings
indicate that measures limiting access to alcoholic beverages in this region may decrease
alcohol-related injury deaths.,,4

Sales of alcohol in the City of Bethel will likely increase alcohol-related search and
rescues, domestic violence, incarcerations, accidents, traumas and fatalities within the City of
Bethel and nearby villages. These types of incidents are not in the best interests of the City of
Bethel and nearby villages.

1Carla A. Campbell, et al, THE EFFECTIVENESS OF LIMITING ALCOHOL OUTLET DENSITY AS A
MEANS OF REDUCING EXCESSIVE ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION AND ALCOHOL-RELATED HARMS, Am
Jour. Prey Med, Vol. 37, No.6, p.556, 562-64 (2009), summarizing seven studies that examined the effects of
alcohol bans in tribal, nontribal, isolated and less-isolated communities concluding that:

The effectiveness of bans in reducing alcohol-related harms appears to be highly dependent on
the availability of alcohol in the surrounding area. In isolated communities, bans can
substantially reduce alcohol-related harms. However, where alcohol is available in areas
nearby those with bans, travel between these areas may lead to serlo us harms.

Campbell at 564 (emphasis added).
2Michael G. Landen, et al., ALCOHOL-RELATED INJURY DEATH AND ALCOHOL AVAILABILITY IN
REMOTE ALASKA, Jour. of the American Medical Assoc., Vol. 278, No. 21, p.I757 (l997).
3 Landen at 1757.
4 Id. at 1755.

2



907-543-6006 02:16:05 p.m. 04-06-2015 4/5

B. Law Enforcement, First Responders and Healthcare Providers Will Face an
Increased Workload to the Extent to not be in the Best Interests of the City
of Bethel and Nearby Villages.

The workload of the personnel for the City of Bethel. State of Alaska and YKHC that
conducts search and rescue operations, police, jail and fire protection and healthcare providers,
will likely substantially increase to the extent to not be in the best interests of the City of Bethel
and nearby villages. Indeed, according to a 1994 comprehensive study on the North Slope
Borough by a Fellow with the u.s. Department of Health & Human Services, Indian Health
Service, when measures are in place to limit access to alcoholic beverages, "[a] reduction was

. also evident in the number of alcohol-related calls received by the North Slope Borough Public
Safety Office and in the number of alcohol-related visits reported by the Barrow hospital.lf

If liquor license applications are approved, it is likely that alcohol-related visits to
YKHC's hospital will increase. Many researchers agree that as "alcoholic
beverage outlet density't'' increases, excessive drinking and related harms like injuries also
increase," For example, when the City of Barrow banned possession of alcohol in 1994:

the number of alcohol-related visits reported by the Barrow hospital decreased. A
total of222 alcohol-related visits were reported in September and October of
1994, and this figure decreased to 37 visits in November and December of 1994
for an 83% reduction."

Althoughl the 1994 Barrow example is different from the City of Bethel's current application
before them to allow alcohol sales, by implication it supports the proposition that as alcohol
becomes bore readily available, alcohol-related injuries increase.

III. I CONCLUSION

Accordingly, for the foregoing reasons the City of Bethel should oppose all applicants
and petition the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to deny aliliquor license applications
because it is not in the best interests of the City of Bethel or nearby villages since its approval

5 Michael P. Keiffer, ALCOHOL LEGISLATION AND ITS EFFECT ON SEVERE INJURIES ON THE NORTH
SLOPE BOROUGH, www.ihs.gov/MedicalProgmms!lniiuyPrevention/documents/keiffer_pdt: 129 (1994).
6Campbell at 556 stating that:

Alcoholic beverage outlet density refers to the number of physical locations in which alcoholic
beverages are available for purchase either per area or per population. An outlet is a setting in
which alcohol may be sold legally for either on-premises or off-premises consumption. On-
premises settings may include restaurants, bars and ballparks; off-premises settings may include
grocery and convenience stores as well as liquor stores.

7Id at 565-66 concluding that:
Using a variety of different study methods, study populations, and alcohol measures, most of the
studies included in this review reported that greater outlet density is associated with increased
alcohol consumption and related harms, including medical harms, injuries, crime, and violence.
This convergent evidence comes both from studies that directly evaluated outlet density (or
chjmges in outlet density) and those that evaluated the effects of policy changes that had a
substantial impact on outlet density, including studies of privatization, remonopolization, bans on
alcohol sales and the removal of bans, and changes in density from known policy interventions
and from unknown causes. .

BKeiffer at 132.

3



907-543-6006 02: 16:46 p.m. 04-06-2015 5/5

will likely increase alcohol-related injuries, violent crime, lead to increased workload for first
responders and other personnel, increased hospital emergency department wait-times, staff
burnout and other societal ills.9

Respectfully Submitted,

YUKON-KUSKOKWIM HEALTH CORP.

/)~-L~~
Dan Winkelman, President & CEO

9 Campbell at 565-66.

4



Sawyer, Jane Preston (CEO)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Monday, April 20, 2015 2:20 PM
Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED)
FW: Bethel Liquor License Testimony
Testimony to the ABC Board.docx

Cynthia Franklin
Director, ABC
907-269-0351

From: mark leary [mailto:napaimute@gci.net]
Sent: Monday, April 06,2015 11:19 AM
To: Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Subject: Bethel Liquor License Testimony

Please accept the attached as my testimony regarding the issuance ofa liquor license in Bethel.

Please read carefully - I'm sure this is different than what you have been or will be hearing from the very vocal
opposition.

Thank you.

Mark Leary
PO Box 1983
Bethel, AK 99559

Ph: (907) 545-2877
I

1



Testimony to the ABC Board:

I'm sure you have been hearing a lot of testimony against having a liquor store in Bethel

There are already many liquor stores here.

You can buy alcohol in Bethel anytime of the day or night - no ID required. No regulation what so ever.

I've started to document it. After the city council meeting where many testified against a liquor store, the next day in the

AC parking lot I took pictures of a cab making an alcohol transaction. I've seen more since. Ask the airlines - especially

ACE about the cab drivers that pick up cases of R & R whiskey.

And do you know what these unregulated liquor stores in Bethel sell?

Whiskey & Vodka in 750 ml plastic traveler bottles. Easy to transport - easy to conceal.

No beer No wine - nothing but hard alcohol. No choices.

I've long believed that this is what's killing our people or putting them in prison - the hard liquor that's the only thing

available to them, whiskey, vodka, and oh - home brew. Go ask the inmates at the Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional

Center. I bet not one of them will say they were drinking beer or wine when they committed their crime. The same with

all the dead people if we could ask them.

I've been in search and rescue groups my entire adult life - both upriver and as a team leader here in Bethel. We have

recovered many bodies over the years - 99% of them alcohol related deaths. Many had bottles of R&R whiskey on them

or near them. I can still see each and every one of those lost people and name them. Good people that died before their

time because of the way we drink.

Just this winter, after the trails on the River finally opened to Bethel- the trails to the bootleggers - we had 5 alcohol

related deaths in less than a month.

1. An ATV crash above Bethel

2. A stabbing in Napaskiak

3. 3 on an Arr driving into an open hole and drowning

Do you know how we learn to drink here?

Let me tell you. I was too young to remember what Bethel was like 40 years ago when there were bars and a liquor store

but I can tell you what I've seen in the years since.

I grew up in a house with 0 alcohol so the way I learned to drink was like everybody else around me. As a teenager my

buddies (many of them dead or in prison now from alcohol) and I would put our money together and go buy a "jug"

from a bootlegger. We'd go hide out somewhere and pass it around each one trying to drink at least their share. Then

we'd see what happens. Sometimes it was OK - kind of fun - so we'd go buy another one. Drinking hard liquor until it

wasn't fun anymore. There would be fighting, crying, crashing, and all forms of abuse towards each other and worse - to

Women.

That's how we defined manhood in those early years. How drunk you could get and how much damage you could cause.

Some of us died. Some of us went to prison. A very few of us made it to college.



Our first night in Fairbanks - drinking age was 19 then. I met up with some of my buddies from high school basketball-

guys from Toksook Bay and Aniak. We went to the liquor store right down the hill from UAF. Man, I'll never forget the
first time going in a liquor store. We didn't know what all that stuff was! It was too confusing - too much to choose not

just whiskey and vodka.

Well that night we picked the beer that had a moose on it cause we were all nukalpiaq - hunters; but after that it was all

downhill because we weren't used to having to having alcohol so freely available.

Weekends we did the same thing we were used to doing at home. Drinking it all up as fast as we could. Losing control.

Fighting, crying, breaking stuff- tearing up our dorm rooms. Then it became weekdays too.

Little by little most of us went home. We didn't know how to handle alcohol.

All that time guys in our dorm floor that grew up with alcohol were watching us making fools of ourselves. One day they

talked to the few of us that were left:

"You guys need to learn how to drink. Come over to our room tonight:'

So we did. They mixed us some kind of drinks. They took a sip and put them down. Started a conversation. After several

minutes of talking they'd take another sip. We'd copy them. It went on like this all night. Take a sip. Put it down. Talk.

Tell stories. Take another sip. Slow down. We were learning. A few of us survived college like this.

Later I spent some time in the Middle Yukon, close to Galena where they have bars and liquor stores. I was so surprised

to open a refrigerator in a fully Native house and see beer in there. Beer that would stay for days at a time. No need to

gobble it up - there were liquor stores close by - at Last Chance & Galena. Made me think - why can't we (the People of

the Lower Kuskokwim) be like this?

There are many people in Bethel, both native and non-native who can drink sociably, responsibly; - they've been

exposed to something different than buying R&R from a bootlegger. They've learned. But they are quiet because the

opposition is so vocal and passionate. If you speak in favor of a liquor store in Bethel you are viewed as having no heart
for the People.

It's time for us to learn - to try something different. What we have now is not working. People are still dying. People are

still going to prisoru Probably more now than ever - more than they did 40 years ago when we had a liquor store in

Bethel. We have the highest rates of every negative thing: crime, suicide, all forms of abuse, etc.

Let's try it. Let's see if things get worse. Let's have a mechanism built in to any liquor license issued that if after 24
months if crime and death rates rise it be rescinded. If it does then we can always go back to the way we are now.

Treating the People of this region like they're kids and don't know what's good for them.

Mark Leary

Thank you.

P.O. Box 1983

Bethel, Alaska 99559

Ph: (907)545-2877



Sawyer, Jane Preston (CEO)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Monday, April 20, 2015 2:21 PM
Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED)
FW: Concerns for liquor licensing in bethel

Cynthia Franklin
Director, ABC
907-269-0351

From: Phillip Kopanuk [mailto:phillip.kopanuk@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Subject: Concerns for liquor licensing in bethel

Cyndi Franklin,
I'm writing this letter in regards to the proposed liquor store that the Bethel Native Corporation plans on
opening. I live in bethel and I'm opposed to this idea for several reasons. I believe that adding a liquor store to
bethel would bring an increase in alcohol abuse, not only in adults but teenagers as well. Putting a liquor store
in a region where people are prone to alcohol dependence without the adequate resources for help is absurd.
Alcohol abuse causes many problems for not only bethel but the villages bethel serves. The decision to put an
industry that's dangerous to our people will not only affect bethel, without a doubt people from the many
villages around bethel will be taking advantage of this openly available market and bring it back to their villages
to bootleg which is going to cause problems because most if not all are dry communities. Aside from
bootlegging in the villages think of the Domestic violence, sexual assault, murder, drunk driving accidents,
deaths from exposure because of passing out outside, suicide and countless other things that are going to
happen. This isn'~ going to be a victimless decision because a lot of people are going to be hurt, and you can't
tell their families and friends that it was all because the city needed more money. The homeless population is
going to go up. How exactly is bethel or the villages around it prepared to cope with the rapid influx of
problems? The jail is always over-crowded, the police response time is slow because in December I had to call
the cops numerous times to remove guests from the Bethel Winterhouse and a few of them were violent and
countless times the response time was an hour to an hour and a half because only a handful of cops were on
duty and couldn't1keep up with all the calls. I understand that individual adults have the right to drink if they
want and that's t~eir right, but on the other hand the people that don't drink or don't want to deal with the added
problems have the right to be protected against this as well. Now that I talked about the adults what about the
children? Alcohol is notorious for breaking homes apart, destroying families, careers, stealing innocence from
children. How many stories are their out there of parents dropping their kids off to go party and not returning
until days later. Do I really need to bring up all the stories of child abuse and neglect that I have seen in my own
life to convince people ofthe problems alcohol brings? This is not the kind of homes we want our kids, nieces,
nephews and cousins growing up in. In this day and age opening a liquor store isn't the only option for
generating revenue, there's a whole industry dedicated to those struggling with alcohol and drug abuse to profit
in. How about opening a new Substance abuse facility and putting more tax on the booze that's already making
it there in crazy numbers. Your job as the leaders of our community is to be looking out for the welfare of the
people and promoting a healthy lifestyle, not dropping a liquor store in the middle of a community that's just
going to feed the addiction of so many people and cause havoc everywhere. I feel sad for all the people that will
be that will be affected by this, especially the kids. Please think about the consequences that will follow this

1



decision and think about other ways to generate revenue, a liquor store is not the answer.

Sincerely,

Phillip Kopanuk

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

2



NAPASKIAK TRIBAL COUNCIL
P.O. Box 6009
Napaskiak. Alaska 99559
(907) 737·7364 • Fax (907) 737-7039 .

April 8, 2015

To: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Subject: Opposing Liquor License for Bethel, Alaska

From: Napaskiak Tribal Council

Dear Board,

The Napaskiak Tribal Council strongly opposes applications for liquor license(s) in
Bethel to be approved. Napaskiak is located down river from Bethel just 6 miles
away. The community of Napaskiak has direct impact from alcohol abuse even it
is a "dry village" or a local option village which prohibits alcohol in the
community.

We have had 2 murders and numerous criminal arrests that resulted from
alcohol. Social issues such as child neglect, fetal alcohol syndrome, and many
issues are such results from alcohol. We have 2 VPSO/sthat are assigned to
Napaskiak and they are still over worked due to alcohol related issues. We had
too many deaths that are alcohol related such as drowning.

With the support of this community the Napaskiak Tribal Council is opposing and
protesting for the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to NOT APPROVEOR ISSUE
LIQUOR UCF.NSETO ANY BETHEL APPLICANT(S).

Sincerely,

Stephen Maxie, Tribal Administrator

cc: Napaskiak Tribal Council



Tab 

 6 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Expansion of Premises- Fairbanks 
Golf Course, License #3376 

This is a request to expand the premises of the beverage dispensary license (BDL) and 
restaurant designation permit (RDP) operated at the Fairbanks Golf Course. The 
applicant also applied for a golf course license under AS 04.11.115 which is treated 
separately under the consent agenda. 

Date Written Request Received: June 18, 2015 

Expansion requested: Full BDL with RDP for entire golf course 

Fairbanks North Star Borough approval: May 21, 2015 per licensee (received June 17, 2015) 

Inquiry for the Board: Should BDL privileges and RDP extend to the entire 
course? Is the entire golf course for “dining 
purposes only” per 3 AAC 304.725 (a)(3)? 

Recommendation: Deny because the entire golf course is not a 
restaurant per 3 AAC 304.725 and the activities of 
the course are “entertainment” per (c) of that 
regulation. 

Note for Board: The issue of alcohol service on a golf course 
was the subject of extensive work by the 
stakeholder’s group. Adjustments for golf 
course service are included in SB 99. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Frank Eagle
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Fairbanks Golf Course
Date: Friday, May 22, 2015 11:33:37 AM

Sarah: Greetings. Last night the Fairbanks North Star Borough Assembly approved the
 expansion of our BDL and associated RDP to include the entire golf course. If I could get this
 on the agenda for the July 1st meeting of the ABC Board I would appreciate it. Hopefully the
 Golf Course license will also be on that agenda so at least we can proceed in one direction or
 another. At this point we are stuck in the fact that we can't serve anything on the course at all
 and it's killing us. Nobody understands what's happened. I know Cynthia was skeptical about
 the expansion concept but it still is the most practical solution for us in that we can have
 unaccompanied minors over the age of 16 present at social events such as weddings without
 having to have prescribed areas where they are allowed and alcohol isn't. I'm not sure this
 necessarily is a subject that needs to go in front of the Board and could just be approved by
 the Director since we have local government's approval,  but with her hesitancy I don't think
 that will happen. I guess it doesn't hurt to ask. Please give me a call at your convenience and I
 can answer any questions and also find out the status of the Golf Course license. Thanks
 Frank

-- 
Frank Eagle
Owner
Lavelle's Bistro
575 1st Avenue
Fairbanks, AK 99701
Office:  907-456-1669

mailto:frank@lavellesbistro.com
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov




Tab 

 7 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    New Application- Kwamayne 
Darion Hopkins, License #5329 

This is a new application for a package store license in Anchorage, Alaska. The application was 
protested by the MOA in the fall of 2014. This is the last available package store license for 
Anchorage allowed by AS 04.11.400(a). 

Date Application Received: June 13, 2014 

Date Notification sent to MOA: June 16, 2014 

Date Protest of MOA received: August 7, 2014 

First Board Meeting re: application: July 8, 2014- no one appeared for applicant, tabled 

Second Board Meeting re: application: October 8, 2014- “friend” called during meeting- 
approved with delegation due to MOA protest 

Date of last contact with applicant: Prior to submission of application on June 16, 2014 

Date of last contact with applicant’s 
“friend” speaking on his behalf:  October 8, 2014 

Inquiry for the Board: Is application stale? 

Recommendation: If ABC Board determines that one year is too long 
to have delegated approval waiting on an applicant 
to get MOA protest lifted, board should remove 
delegated authority from director and vote to deny 
application based on MOA protest per AS 
04.11.480(a) 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 















Tab 

 8 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

   MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Application for new license- Porter 
House Grill #5401 

This was an application for a new restaurant/eating place license. The applicant, Steven Dolet, 
answered “no” to the question of whether the applicant had previously been convicted of a 
felony. The criminal history check revealed at least one prior felony conviction. 

Based on the delegation authority in AS 04.06.080, the director temporarily denied the 
application. The denial was based on AS 04.11.320(a)(8) which states that “An 
application requesting issuance of a new license shall be denied if . . .(8) the application 
contains false statements of material fact.” The letter sent by the director to Mr. Dolet 
temporarily denying the application is attached. 

Question for the board:  Whether to deny the issuance of the new license based on 
AS 04.11.320(a)(8).  

Recommendation: Deny the application based on the statutory mandate that 
the application “shall” be denied if the application 
contains a false statement of material fact. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 







Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

New Liquor License 
(907) 263-5900 

Fax: (907) 263-5930 
h ://commerce.alaska. ov/dnn/abc/Home.a x 

SECTION C - LICENSEE INFORMATION 

I. Does any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application have any direct 
or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state? 

D Yes ~If Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

Name Name of Business Type of License Business Street Address State 

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application been convicted 
of a felony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or manager of licensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state? 

D Yes ~o If Yes, attach written explanation. 

SECTION D - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION 

Corporations, LL Cs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Dt!l'elopment. 

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (or NI A if an Individual ownmhip): Telepbon~3m~ "$ l (o Fax Number: 

CHE ee-sr.4u~A"' T AT 'Po~T\:2.~"'se '~·\\, L LC 'iSit . d--=t-7.. 8 
Corporate Mailing Address: Ci~ T~12-\t ~6 State: A\~~~A Ziqqe" ":'.}- :::l. ~ -i"'S""~o 
Name, Mailing Address and Telqibone Number of Registered Agent: ~~~ ~·~ J.":f"l.8 Date of Incorporation OR State of Incorporation: 
~T~"'°'" l OA.c:.' ~T Certification with DCED: Al~s.~ !5i"'to ~~Cflll~(. ~~. ~'@"il.""' (.' Al114i\c.4 ~~TJ 

Is the Entity in "Good Standing" with the Alaska Division of Corporations? m-ns DNo 

Ifno, attach written explanation. Your entity must be in compliance with Title JO oftbe Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee. 

Entitv Members (Must include President, Secretarv, Treasurer, Vice-President, Mana2er and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%) 

Name Title % Home Address & Telephone ~umber Work Telephone Date of Birth 
Q~2 -3•'- :1°+7- Number 

451""€\J e ~ L Oo.~\~, ~~~ ... • /00 ~SS"_J~ S"f'E/l.U .... E:t M'-U'f 
.... ~ ···I.. ·~ <ictt.~1. 

'fc--f <( i" !I 
c.;.! 1 '0 oq /z6f S~1 . 

. 

NOTE: If you need additional space. please attach a separate sheet. 

New Application Page 2 of3 

sdoates
Highlight





Tab 

 9 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    MJ Event on Licensed Premises- 
LED Ultra Lounge /Tri-Grill 
Licenses #4531, 4551 & 4552 

This is a matter for board consideration of a planned marijuana event at a licensed premises. 
The director sent the licensee, Robert Alexander, a letter regarding potential Title 4 violations 
that will occur should the licensee hold the planned event. 

Date letter from director sent: June 20, 2015 

Date of planned event: July 1, 2015 

Nature of planned event: “Charlo Greene presents Breaking into the 
Cannabis Industry”- see attached flyer. 

Title 4 provisions implicated: AS 04.11.370(a)(7) and AS 04.11.370(a)(2) 

Inquiry for the Board: Will holding a marijuana event on licensed 
premises where marijuana is sampled, consumed, 
or distributed result in a license suspension or 
revocation?  

Recommendation: The ABC Board should make a strong statement 
that marijuana events should not be held on liquor 
licensed premises and if there is evidence that 
marijuana is consumed or distributed on liquor 
licensed premises it is grounds for revocation or 
suspension. Delegate authority to director to 
immediately suspend liquor licenses if it is 
discovered that marijuana is being consumed or 
distributed on liquor licensed premises with 
licensees’ knowledge or permission. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 









Tab 

10 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 
 

 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

                                    MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Recreational Site License 
Regulation from 2013 

  

In 2013, the Board considered creating a regulation governing interpretation of AS 
04.11.210, Recreational Site Licenses. The Board ultimately decided to return to a strict 
statutory interpretation of the language in the statute and dropped the process to 
create a separate regulation. Board staff failed to close the open regulation file with the 
Department of Law. 
 
 
 
Testimony re: Regulation: May 30, 2013 
 
Special Board Meeting: June 11, 2013 
 
Draft Regulation Presented: July 23, 2013 
 
Regulation Updated: October 2, 2013 
 
Testimony Received: December 10, 2013 
 
Question for the board: Whether to close the open regulation file with the 

Department of Law promulgating a regulation for AS 
04.11.210, Recreational Site Licenses  

 
Recommendation: Take board action to close the open regulations file. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



Tab 

11 



THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song 

DBA Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 

3001 Spenard Road 

Anchorage, AK 99503 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7" Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 269.0350 
TDD: 907.465 .5437 

June 1, 2015 

Re: License #1139; Denial of Renewal by Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
Effective May 29, 2015 

YOUR LIQUOR LICENSE HAS EXPIRED 

Dear Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song, 

During the April 29, 2015 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, the 

Board upheld the protest of the Municipality of Anchorage to the renewal of License #1139 held by 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song. The Board evaluated the protest submitted by the Municipality of 

Anchorage and voted to uphold the protest and deny the application to renew the license in accordance 

with AS 04.ll.480(a). 

The Municipality of Anchorage reported to us on Friday, May 29, 2015, that they are 

maintaining the protest because the tax debt has not been paid. That means that on that day, the 

provisional license issued to you expired and you do not have a liquor license. Please cease all liquor 

license operations immediately. 

You are entitled to an informal conference with either the director or the board. If you are not 

satisfied by the informal conference, you are then entitled to a formal hearing conducted by the office 

of administrative hearings in accordance with AS 44.62.330- 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act). 

Please advise whether you would like to schedule an informal conference with either the 

director or the board per AS 04.11.SlO(b)(l). 

Sincerely, 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 

cc: License file 

Enclosure: Notice of Defense and Request for Hearing 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight



In the Matter of 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song 
OBA Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

Case No.15-

STATE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7TH AVENUE SUITE 1600 
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99501 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE AND REQUEST FOR HEARING 

TO: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

Hereby files a Notice of Defense and Request for Hearing pursuant to AS 44.62.390. 

-----

DATED at ________ _, Alaska, this. ___ day of ______ _, 20 ____ _ 

BY: ______________ _ 

(Mailing Address) 

(Telephone Number) 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this ____ day of ______ __, 20 _____ _ 

Notary Public in and for Alaska 

My commission expires: 



In the Matter of 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song 
OBA Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

Case No. 15-

ST ATE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7TH AVENUE SUITE 1600 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99501 

Enclosed is an ABC Board decision concerning the above licensee/s and licensed premises. You are 
entitled to an informal conference with the director or the board, upon request, pursuant to AS 04.11.510{b). 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO HEARING 

If you are not satisfied by the informal conference, you are then entitled to a formal hearing in 
accordance with AS 44.62.330 - AS 4.62.630. You may request a hearing by filing a notice of defense under 
AS 44.62.330 within 15 days after service of the statement of reasons for denial of your application. Failure to do 
so constitutes a waiver of your right to a hearing. Unless a written request for a hearing signed by you or on your 
behalf is delivered or mailed to the board within 15 days after the statement of reasons was personally served on 
you or received by you, the denial of your application is final. The request for a hearing may be made by delivering 
or mailing a notice of defense as provided by AS 44.2.390 to the following address: 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W ih Avenue Suite 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
~I.-

DATED at Anchorage, Alaska this~ day of ~ , 2015. 

Cynthia A. Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
(907) 269-0350 



Calder. John P (CED) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Franklin, Cynthia A (CED) 
Tuesday, June 02, 2015 2:32 PM 
Calder, John P (CED); Oates, Sarah D (CED) 
FW: SpenardParadiseAbeyancedenial letter.BOD.4-29.docx 
SpenardParadise Non Renewal letter.BOD.4-29.docx; SpenardParadiseAbeyancedenial 
letter.BOD.4-29.docx 

Email to Dennis re: board action letters 

Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC 
907-269-0351 

From: Franklin, Cynthia A (CED) 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 3:26 PM 
To: 'elstaddl@gmail.com' 
SUbject: SpenarclParadiseAbeyancedenial letter.BOD.4-29.docx 

Letters to Spenard Paradise 

Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC 
907-269-0351 

1 



~1=~=0.=11=,,~=,(=_ )(j=(i.'i=ll=:=.~="~=~.~=-a~=,L".=~=,a=sk= .. ·=.~=,ii=J!)=. ( i(=.~=() =. f=!l-1=,~=>IH=lll=C: =( ! )=.~=, h=l-'l-=:1-~=.~=J(=~=.~=lX=: (!=)l)=,~=:!-'1-=!)=.7;:;=:1=:1 =lll=lp=://=11"=\\"\=l".l=lll=lll i=.ll=r.!f./=a=SSL='ll=lh=h-/=liL='L" l=ISl=. = 

June 4, 2015 

Ms. Sarah Oates 

Office of Hie :Municipal Clerk 
Licensin.g 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W ?1h Avenue, Ste 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Re: Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

On March 24, 2015 the Anchorage Municipal Assembly approved the protest of the 
Renewal of Beverage Dispensary Tourism Liquor License #1139 for the above listed 
establishment until payment of delinquent taxes was received . 

The Municipality of Anchorage Clerk's Office LIFTS THE PROTEST on license 
#1139. 

Conditions placed on any license prior to renewal are to continue until specifically removed 
or amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please 
call me. 

Cordially, 

M~'flme~ 
Miranda Honest 
Business License Official 

Concur, 

manda K. Moser 
Deputy Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\Licenses\Liquor\AMs.ACTIONS\ABCActionltrs\ABC LIFT PROTEST\2015\Spenard 
Paradise Inn LL#1139.docx 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight



0-
ru 
...a 
0-

..a 
M 
...a 
0-

Cl 
Cl 
Cl 
Cl 

Cl 
LI') 

THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song 
OBA Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7'h Ave, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 

May 11, 2015 

Re: License #1139; Denial of Renewal with Abeyance by Alcoholic Beverage 
Control Board 

Dear Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song, 

During the April 29, 2015 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, the 

Board upheld the protest of the Municipality of Anchorage to the renewal of License #1139 held by 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song. The Board evaluated the protest submitted by the Municipality of 

Anchorage and voted to uphold the protest and deny the application to renew the license in accordance 

with AS 04.11.480(a). 

The Board further voted to hold the denial in abeyance until close of business at 4:30 p.m., May 

29, 2015. If the Municipality of Anchorage has not notified us by that time and date that their protest is 

lifted, your renewal application will be denied, the license will be expired, and you must cease operating 

your license and selling alcohol at that time. 

You will receive a second letter if the protest is not lifted by the deadline. That letter will outline 

your rights of appeal and order you to cease operations. It is our hope that the abeyance provided by 

the board will provide you the opportunity to resolve your issues with the local governing body and 

prevent the expiration of your liquor license. 

U.S. Postal Servicem 
CERTIFIED MAILrn RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

- •1•1 :..1 11• - 1• • 1u 1 e 1 111 J '"' ~ . L._ ... .... ; . . 
I I 

Postage $ 
Cynthia Franklin, Director 

Certified Fee 

Return Receipt Fee Postmark 

(Endorsement Required) Here 

Restricted Delivery Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

r---

Total Postage & Fees L ru 
ru r-=sn~l~o~~~~~-

Hyun Ju Son & g 
Kyong Teak Song 

rn M siriieCAiifNi,:;-··· ·····-·-······ 
Cl or PO Box No. 
I"-- ci{y;siaie::z;;;+;,···-····-·-······ 

OBA Spenard Paradise Inn 
& Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

PS Form 3800, Augusl 2006 See Reverse tor Instructions 

sdoates
Highlight



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Hyun Ju Song & 
Kyong Teak Song 
OBA Spenard Paradise Inn 
& Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

0 Agent 
D Addressee 

C. Date of Delivery 

DYes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

MAY 18 '15 PM 1:07 

3. ~~ivice Type 
pg.certified MaiP P. Priority Mail Express"' 
0 Registered !I Return Receipt for Merchandise 
0 Insured Mail 0 Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 
(T'ransfer from service /abeQ 7013 2250 DODD 9616 9629 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



In the Matter of 

Hyun Ju Song & Kyong Teak Song 
DBA Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge 
3001 Spenard Road 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

Case No. 15-

STATE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. iH AVENUE SUITE 1600 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99501 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE AND REQUEST FOR HEARING 

TO: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

RESPONDENT __ l_(_\=1--1-=o_.,N""--'G.,.__ _ ____.Sce-o___,~'----"'G="------
/ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this J"°' day of ,)u..f'U- I 20 \'$ 

My commission expires: \Al\~~· 



SPENARD PARADISE INN 
3001 SPENARD RD, ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99503 (907 563-8770) 

Dear Director, 

FIRST, I WOULD LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR THE TIME YOU GAVE MY 

MANAGER AND SPENT EXPLAINING WHAT I NEEDED TO DO TO WRITE 

THIS REQUEST. 

MY NAME IS KYONG T. SONG THE OWNER OF THE SPENAND PARADISE 

INN ( License# 1139 ) . 

I WOUlD UKE AND I ALONG WlTH MY MANAGER I DENNIS ELSTAD 

TO SCHEDULE AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE WITH THE BOARD PER. 

AS 04.11.51 O(b)(l ). 

IT WAS EXPLAINED TO ME THAT MANDY HONEST AT THE CLERK OFFICE 

WAS STILL WAITING TO RECEIVE THE MEMO FROM AMANDA THAT 

THE PROTEST HAS BEEN LIFTED, AND THEN MANDY WILL FORWARD A 

LEITER TO SARA IN YOUR OFFICE. 

ONCE AGAIN I WOULD LIKE TO APOLOGIZE FOR OUR CONFUSION. 

SINCERELY, 

4-~ TEAK SONG 

Signed and Sworn to before me this 
Alaska. 

Nollrr Public 
STEPHANIE R. BUTLER 

State of Alnka 
Mr CornmissiOn Expires Oct 16, 2016 

3rd day of June, 2015, in Anchorage, 

~~- /{- ~ 
NOary Pllblic 
My Commision Expires: 10/16/16 



Municipality of Anchorage 
l~O. Box!!)()(~=)()• .\nchoragr. .\lnska !J!)i'i!!).()(ji'i() •Telephone: (!)07) :).'j.;)..'J-:lJ() •Fax: ($)07) ~4!l·7i'i:1;1 hltp://lrnw.m1111i.org/usscmhh/liccns,· 

March 25, 2015 

Ms. Sarah Oates 

Office of the Mtmicipal Clerk 
Licensing 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on March 24, 2015 took 
the following final action: 

APPROVAL/NON -OBJECTION 
Transfer of Ownership 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
-Agave LL#5213 

• Package Store 
-2 Go Mart #2 LL#2803 
-2 Go Mart #10 LL#2614 
-2 Go Mart #54 LL#664 
-2 Go Mart #15 LL#4054 
-2 Go Mart #7 LL#2553 
-2 Go Mart #3 LL#2278 
-2 Go Mart #71 LL#3732 

PROTEST 
Renewal 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
- KOGI LL#5107 

-Pending payment of unpaid taxes. 
- Bombay Deluxe Indian Restaurant LL#4158 

-Pending payment of unpaid taxes. 

• Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 
-Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge LL#1139 

-Pending payment of unpaid taxes. 

sdoates
Highlight













Tab 

12 



HISTORY

Lice Name Off Date Case Numb Offense

743 Moose Lodge #224 3/13/2015 AB15-0303 1 Club license (soliciting of patronage)

743 Moose Lodge #224 12/10/2014 AB14-1320 1 Club license (soliciting of patronage)

743 Moose Lodge #224 10/10/2008 08-1355 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

743 Moose Lodge #224 10/10/2008 08-1355 1 Allowing under 21 person on licensed premises

743 Moose Lodge #224 10/10/2008 08-1355 1 No server education

743 Moose Lodge #224 10/10/2008 08-1355 1 Failure to show proof of server education

743 Moose Lodge #224 5/24/2006 06-0964 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

743 Moose Lodge #224 5/24/2006 06-0964 1 Allowing under 21 person on licensed premises

743 Moose Lodge #224 5/24/2006 06-0964 1 Club license 

874 Pipeline Club Early 2014 AB15-0440 1 Board approval of transfers

874 Pipeline Club Early 2014 AB15-0440 1 Suspensions and revocation of licenses and permits

874 Pipeline Club Early 2014 AB15-0440 1 Transfers

3304 Red Robin 4/16/2015 AB15-0399 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

3304 Red Robin 4/16/2015 AB15-0399 1 Allowing under 21 person on licensed premises

3304 Red Robin 7/13/1993 93-0025 1 Licensed premises

3807 La Mex - Dimond 3/12/2015 AB15-0287 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

3807 La Mex - Dimond 12/30/2006 06-2672 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

4006 McKinley Creekside Cabins 5/20/2015 AB15-0442 1 Accessibility of license and licensed premises to inspection

4006 McKinley Creekside Cabins 5/20/2015 AB15-0442 1 Inpsection

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/15/2015 AB15-0434 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/15/2015 AB15-0434 1 Access of persons under the age of 21 to licensed premises

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/26/2015 AB15-0436 1 Surrender or destruction of license

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/15/2015 AB15-0436 1 Surrender of license

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/26/2015 AB15-0436 1 Application generally

4062 Tito's Gyros 5/15/2015 AB15-0436 1 Licensed premises

4062 Tito's Gyros 1/26/2010 10-0129 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

4062 Tito's Gyros 9/30/2009 09-1715 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

4062 Tito's Gyros 1/12/2006 06-0064 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21

4444 Landsharks Early 2015 AB15-0439 1 Board approval of transfers

4444 Landsharks Early 2015 AB15-0439 1 Suspensions and revocation of licenses and permits

4444 Landsharks Early 2015 AB15-0439 1 Transfers

4444 Landsharks 6/12/2012 12-0680 1 Responsbility if licensees, agents and employees

4444 Landsharks 6/12/2012 12-0680 1 Communications with licensees

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/16/2015 AB15-0397 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21



HISTORY

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/16/2015 AB15-0397 1 No server education

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/16/2015 AB15-0397 1 Licensee responsible for violations

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/24/2014 AB 14-0539 1 Communications

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/24/2014 AB 14-0539 1 No server education

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 4/24/2014 AB 14-0539 1 Posting of warning signs



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Licensee 
Ketchikan Loyal Order of the 
Moose Lodge #224 

D.B.A. 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 
743 

How Delivered 

Date: 03-19-2015 
Number AB1500303 
Page 1 of 1 

Type of License 
Club 

Law Enforcement Agency 
Moose Lodge #224 [ X] Certified Mail # On-File Ketchikan Police Department 

[ ] In Person 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

P.O. Box 5224 Ketchikan, AK 99901 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 

VIOLATION: Sold alcoholic beverages to non-member on 03-13-2015 at a pool tournament held on premises. 

Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 
Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

Your attention is directed to Sec. 04.11.110( d) Club License: [ ... ]Alcoholic beverages sold 
under a club license may be purchased only by (l)members of the club and their families 
You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of 
Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this 
violation. FAILURE TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR 
APPREARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT 
THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEUDLED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

t 'th ' t d ft . t f t AL' h II d 'th II . l t th N f ~ran an aooearance w1 men avs a er rece10 o a reoues . 1censee s a resoon , e1 er ora v or m wn mo, o e o ice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: anonymous complainant 

~~~ 
Title: 

Filed Bv: Investigator 111 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

I 1'' I• I 1I1·· ·'·'·I' I 1I•11II•II1111 I•: 
Moose Lodge #224 
7 44 Water Street 
Ketchikan, AK 99901 

' 
COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

D Agent 

D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 D Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

3. ~iceType 
fiJ.. Certified Mail® D Priority Mail Express'" 

D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail D Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 
(Transfer from service label) 

7003 2260 0007 2204 3675 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Date:   6-1-15 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 Number AB15-0440 
Anchorage, AK 99501  Page  1  of 1 Page

             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)

Licensee 

Valdez Motel Corporation 

License Number 

874 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary - Tourism 

D.B.A. 
Pipeline Club 
112 Egan Drive 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Mail   Receipt on file. 
[    ]  In Person      

Law Enforcement Agency 

Valdez Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 472 
City, State
Valdez, AK 

Zip 
99686 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Your attention is directed to AS04.11.040(c):  Board approval of transfers, AS 04.11.370:  Suspension and revocation of 
licenses and permits and 304.AAC175(b):  Transfers 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation.  FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response.

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.  

Receipt: Violation Observed By:   
F.R. Hamilton 

Filed By:    

Title:   
           Investigator III 

VIOLATION: Your application for renewal indicates that you have had a controlling interest in your corporation. As of today’s date, 
you have failed to complete stock transfer paperwork to the Board.  Licensing staff notes indicate they have contacted you multiple 
times since early 2014 to correct this issue.  This is a violation of Title 04. 

Hand delivered by VPD 06/01/15
Certified mail #7013 1090 0001 2774 4378





Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 71

h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 4-17-15 
Number AB15-0399 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

Gourmet Ventures Inc. 3304 Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
Red Robin [ X] Mail Receipt on file. 
1190 N. Muldoon Road [ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

4450 Cordova St., Ste 100 Anchorage, AK 99503 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violati on has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 -AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 4-16-15, at about 1514 hours, Red Robin bartender Mirela Eryka Zakrzewska furnished an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under 21 and then allowed the under 21 person to remain on the licensed premises. These are violations of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by 
licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOURAPPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. ih Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 

7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5323 

3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. t f t A L. h II d ·1h II . T t th N t' rece1p o a reques . 1censee s a respon , e1 er ora 1y or in wn mg, o e o ice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

UB 13-011 

J.1.-.. 
. Title: 

1~ 
,,,,,,_, 

Filed By: Investigator Ill 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

.-i;ourmet Ventures, Inc 
41450 Cordova St Ste 100 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
I 1II1 11 111I11IIII1 1I1II1II1I1I1 1I1I1 11 111 11 I1 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature , 

x Ju.~ D Agent 

D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) I C. Date of Delivery 

~ 1 l.L ~ ~rlH LI.~~. /S-
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

APR 24 '15 AM11:35 

3. Service Type 

Ill Certified Mail8 D Priority Mail Express~ 
D Registered j!I' Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail b Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 

(Transfer from service labeQ 7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5323 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 3-18-15 
Number AB15-0287 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

King Dimond Inc. 3807 Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
La Mex - Dimond [ X] Mall Receipt on file. 
8330 Kings Street [ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

PO Box 92480 Anchorage, AK 99509 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This Is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 3-12-15, at about 1354 hours, La Mex - Dimond server Nadia Lisset Lerma Ayala furnished an alcoholic beverage 
to a person under 21. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by 
licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 1 O days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 

7013 2250 0000 9617 5286 

3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. t f t A L. h II d "th ii . T t th N ti rece1p· o a reaues . 1censee s a respon , e1 er ora 1y or in wn mg, o e o ce. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

UB 13..011 

Flied By: N. ~ .. ;. .... Title: 

Investigator Ill 



Oates, Sarah D (CED) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Begin forwarded message: 

Trina Johnson <trinaj@mac.com> 
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 5:14 PM 
Oates, Sarah D (CED) 
Fwd: Please see attached NOV response 
NOV Letter to ABC Board.docx 

From: Trina Johnson <trinaj@mac.com> 
Subject: Please see attached NOV response 
Date: March 24, 2015 at 10:15:46 AM AKDT 
To: cynthia.franklin@alaska.gov 

Please feel free to call me with any questions you may have 

thank you 

trina Johnson 
907-952-3406 

1 



King Dimond Inc. 
OBA La Mex- Dimond 

March 24, 2015 

Director Franklin 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Re: Notice of Violation dated 3-18-2015 

8330 King Street 
P.O. Box 92480 

Anchorage, Alaska 99509 

La Mex-Dimond - License Number 3807 

Dear Director Franklin: 

This letter shall serve as a response to the Notice of Violation 
referenced above. The above notice references an incident that 
occurred on March 12, 2015 where a La Mex - Dimond server, 
Nadia Lisset Lerma Ayala ("Nada Ayala") is alleged to have 
furnished an alcoholic beverage to a person under 21 in 
violation of AS 04.16.052. 

I have reviewed the circumstances with Nadia Ayala and 
although she checks the identification as per the company 
policy and local law, she miscalculated the age. The 
identification presented, as I understand it, demonstrated that 
the individual was born in the year that would have otherwise 
make him of legal age, but he was shy of turning 21 by eight 
months. Nadia Ayala has been consulted the need to check 
both the year and the month and the day to determine if the 
identification presented demonstrates that the individual is of 
legal age to obtain an alcohol beverage under the law. Our 



employee, Nadia Ayala has been employed with La Mex over 
the course of almost 2 0 years. She is and has always been a 
conscientious and diligent server when it comes checking 
identifications and not serving minors. In the past few years, 
she has passed at least three "stings" by refusing to serve 
alcohol to minors. I have spoken to Nadia along with other 
members of the staff to reemphasize our policy that they are 
required to ID each customer, to make sure the ID is not 
expired, to look for the alcohol restriction and to individually 
calculate the age of the customer prior to serving them any 
alcohol. We have also reviewed the CHARR poster that should 
prove to assist with the age calculation and I have advised 
them that if they have any reason to question the customer's 
age or condition, the service should be refused. 

In addition, I have instructed Nadia to take another TAM 
course as a meaningful opportunity to refresh her on the 
current skills available to assist her in seeing to it the this does 
not happen again. 

La Mex takes its commitment to community very seriously and 
we will continue to enforce that commitment with our 
employees. 

Sincerely, 

Trina Johnson 
President 
King Dimond Inc. 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: -...-----
1l1J1l111lllll1l1l111111l1l11111111 

e-Dimond Inc. 
Mex - Dimond 

x 92480 
Anchorage, AK 99509 

J8:°Agent 

D Addressee 

8. Rec ived by (Printe'\ Name) 

I Jd, n f;.J f\J 
C. Date of Delivery 

3-1~ -I 
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

MAR 20 '15PM12:14 

D Insured Mail 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

II a 

2. Article Number 

(rransfer from service /abeQ 7013 2250 DODD 9617 5286 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Ret\,Jrn Receipt 



05/26/2015
AB 15-0442





Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 5-20-15 
Number AB15-0434 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525} 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

Hector Romo 4062 Restaurant I Eating Place 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 

Tito's Gyros 
[ ] Mail Receipt on file.;/,.+~~ 
[ X] In Person ~l,,ht/ Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

120 E. 61
h Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 5-15-15, DOL Investigator Joy Hartlieb reported she had completed an investigation regarding Tito's Gyros 
employing a 15 year on the licensed premises. As a result of the employment the 15 year was injured and had to receive medical 
attention. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by 
licensees and AS 04.16.049: Access of persons under the age of 21 to licensed premises 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 71

h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
recei t of a re . A Licensee shall r s ond, either orall or in writin , to the Notice. 

Violation Observed By: 

Reported by DOL Inv. J. Hartlieb 

Title: 

Filed By: Investigator Ill 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7'h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 6-1-15 
Number AB15-0436 
Page 1 of 2 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

Hector Romo 4062 Restaurant/Eating Place 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
[ X] Mail Receipt on file. 

Tito's Gyros [ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

120 E. 61
h Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 {Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 5-26-15, it was discovered that you have leased your licensed premises to Roscoe Wyche and no longer have 
right, title or interest in the property. It was also discovered that Roscoe Wyche is operating your license under a verbal manager's 
agreement. The name of the establishment is now being called Tito's Gyros featuring Roscoe's Catfish and Barbeque. These are 
violations of Title 04. 

Your attention is directed to AS04.11.580(b): Surrender or destruction of license. 
The licensee shall surrender a current license to the board within 10 days after the loss or vacation of the licensed premises. 

Your attention is directed to 3AAC304.195: Surrender of license. 
Within 10 days after the loss or surrender of the licensed premises, or if a licensee ceases to conduct business upon the 
licensed premises for a period expected to continue for one month or more, the licensee shall inform the director and surrender 
the license to the director. The license will be reissued upon request when the conduct of business is resumed or upon transfer 
of the license. 

Your attention is directed to 3AAC304.105(b)(6): Application generally. 
An application for a new license or for renewal, relocation, or transfer of an existing license, must contain the information 
required by AS04.11.260-04-11.290. In addition as appropriate, the application must contain the following: (6) copies of deeds, 
lease agreements, or other documents that show right or title to, or interest in, land and buildings at the location of the business 
to be licensed; 

Your attention is directed to 3AAC304.185(c). 
A licensee may not alter the functional floor plan, reduce or expand the area, or change the business name of the licensed 
premises without the prior written approval of the director. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 



*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
recei t of a re uest. A Licensee shall res ond, either orall or in writin . to the Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

,,.,.;() ~e./ 1.. F.R. Hamilton 

Investigator Ill FiledBy: 1L, 
Title: 



June 17, 2015 

To whom it may concern, 

My name is Hector Romo and I regret that I did not know I was out of compliance with the ABC Board 
Regulations. Whatever it takes for me to get things In compliance Is what we will do. Moving forward I 
will apply for a transfer of the license to Mr. Roscoe Wyche. Sorry for any Inconvenience I have caused. 

Thank you, 

Hector Romo 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Date:   6-1-15 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 Number AB15-0439 
Anchorage, AK 99501  Page  1  of 1 Page

             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)

Licensee 

Anderson Bay Inc. 

License Number 

4444 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. 
Landsharks 
121 Egan Drive 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Mail   Receipt on file. 
[    ]  In Person      

Law Enforcement Agency 

Valdez Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 472 
City, State
Valdez, AK 

Zip 
99686 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Your attention is directed to AS04.11.040(c):  Board approval of transfers, AS 04.11.370:  Suspension and revocation of 
licenses and permits and 304.AAC175(b):  Transfers 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation.  FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response.

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.  

Receipt: Violation Observed By:    
F.R. Hamilton 

Filed By:    

Title:   
           Investigator III 

VIOLATION: Your application for renewal indicates that you have had a controlling interest in your corporation. As of today’s date, 
you have failed to complete stock transfer paperwork to the Board.  Licensing staff notes indicate they have contacted you multiple 
times since early 2015 to correct this issue.  This is a violation of Title 04. 

Hand delivered by VPD 06/01/15.
Sent certified mail #7013 1090 0001 2774 4378



From: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Anderson Bay
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 9:40:03 AM

Anderson Bay positively received their NOV’s on 6-5-15, Jamie Mayer signed for the letters.  Police
 Delivered before that but failed to get a name as I requested of them. 

Joe Hamilton
Investigator
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 W. 7th Ave, Ste 1600, Anchorage, AK  99501
Office (907) 269-0063 Fax (907) 334-2285
Joe.Hamilton@alaska.gov

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FRHAMILTON
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov


Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 71

h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Licensee 

Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC 

D.B.A. 
Tequila Kitchen Express 
2514 E. Tudor Road 

Street or P.O. Box 

2525 Blueberry Road, Ste 206 

Date: 4-17-15 
Number AB15-0397 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number Type of License 

5247 Restaurant I Eating Place 

How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
[ X] Mail Receipt on file. 
[ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

City, State Zip 

Anchorage, AK 99503 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 4-16-15, at about 1305 hours, Tequila Kitchen Express cashier Julissa U. Martin sold an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under 21. Martin has been a cashier for about a month and when asked to provide proof of server education, she could not, 
which is required when serving/selling in Anchorage prior to being employed. Manager Alberto Perez arrived and stated Martin 
does not sell alcoholic beverages, she is only a cashier. She was observed assisting the cook after leaving the cashier area. It was 
also learned that Martin and the cook, Diego Rivera, a three month employee, did not have food handler's certification, another 
municipal/state requirement. These are violations of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by licensee 
and 04.21.025: Alcohol Server Education; AS04.16.150: License responsible for violations, AS04.16.030: 
Responsibility of licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALL Y, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. *Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. ih Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 

7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5347 

3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation , a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. f . I d . II . . . h N . receipt o a reauest. A Licensee sha I respon , either ora 1y or 1n wnt1ng, to I e ot1ce. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

UB 13-011 

Filed By: 1L HIW• .;.,,,... Title: 

Investigator Ill 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Tequila Kitchen Express, LLt' 
2514 E Tudor Rd 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

hl1l 1l 1ll11 1l1ll 111 11l1ll1l1llll 11•1111l 1lll 1ll 1 llt 

A. Signature 

D. !;l~E!A'Ad,d~ different from item 1? Yi 
~ *i&r' 3~~"5fie1ow: D No 

3. Service Type 
D Certified Mall 
D Registered 
D Insured Mail 

D Express Mall 
D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Artlcle Number 
(lmnsfer from service label) 7013 2250 DODD 9617 5347 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M· 1540 



Tab 

13 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: Stock Transfer Landsharks 
License #4444 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.11.040(c) and 3 AAC 304.175(b) for failing to complete a 
stock transfer upon change in controlling interest. The licensee has not been responsive to 
agency efforts to assist in the completion of the transfer. The licensee has not responded to a 
Notice of Violation, resulting in a further violation of 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B). 

Date of event requiring stock transfer: December 18, 2011- Death of 50% shareholder 

Date event first reported to board: February 28, 2013 (renewal paperwork) 

Date letter from Licensing sent: June 10, 2014 for action by July 10, 2014 

Date of additional contacts from licensing: Phone call between 01/01/15 and 2/24/15; email 
2/24/15; phone call 3/2/15, letter 3/3/15, phone 
call 4/2/15, emails 4/2/15 and  4/21/15, certified 
letter 05/15/15 

Notice of Violation sent: June 1, 2015 

Date of responses by licensee: Email received 2/24/15 (attached); email 4/4/15 
(attached); certified letter signed for 5/21/15 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board get the licensee to complete 
the stock transfer?  

Recommendation: Suspend operation of license until complete 
transfer application is received by licensing section. 

Other Consideration: AS 04.11.030 Death of a Licensee 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Date:   6-1-15 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 Number AB15-0439 
Anchorage, AK 99501  Page  1  of 1 Page

             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)

Licensee 

Anderson Bay Inc. 

License Number 

4444 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. 
Landsharks 
121 Egan Drive 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Mail   Receipt on file. 
[    ]  In Person      

Law Enforcement Agency 

Valdez Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 472 
City, State
Valdez, AK 

Zip 
99686 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Your attention is directed to AS04.11.040(c):  Board approval of transfers, AS 04.11.370:  Suspension and revocation of 
licenses and permits and 304.AAC175(b):  Transfers 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation.  FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response.

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.  

Receipt: Violation Observed By:    
F.R. Hamilton 

Filed By:    

Title:   
           Investigator III 

VIOLATION: Your application for renewal indicates that you have had a controlling interest in your corporation. As of today’s date, 
you have failed to complete stock transfer paperwork to the Board.  Licensing staff notes indicate they have contacted you multiple 
times since early 2015 to correct this issue.  This is a violation of Title 04. 

Hand delivered by VPD 06/01/15.
Sent certified mail #7013 1090 0001 2774 4378



From: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Anderson Bay
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 9:40:03 AM

Anderson Bay positively received their NOV’s on 6-5-15, Jamie Mayer signed for the letters.  Police
 Delivered before that but failed to get a name as I requested of them. 

Joe Hamilton
Investigator
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 W. 7th Ave, Ste 1600, Anchorage, AK  99501
Office (907) 269-0063 Fax (907) 334-2285
Joe.Hamilton@alaska.gov

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FRHAMILTON
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov


 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
 

550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

May 15, 2015 
 
Anderson Bay Inc. 
Attn: Mark Lee 
PO Box 472 
Valdez, AK 99686     Certified: 7011 2970 0003 3312 5806      
 
 
Re: Liquor license #4444 DBA Landsharks 
 
Dear Mark, 
 
This certified letter is my last notice to you about the need to do a stock transfer.  You were 
originally notified of the required stock transfer in June 2014, I sent you another letter in March 
2015, I have also sent emails to you to no avail.  
 
Alaska Statute 04.11.040 (c) states: A person may not receive or transfer controlling interest in a liquor license 
issued to a partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability organization, or a corporation under this 
title, except with the written consent of the board. The written consent of the board is approving the stock 
transfer that you must submit to be in compliance with Title 4.  
 
Additionally, Division of Corporations, the agency where you file the biennial report, states your 
entity is “Involuntarily Dissolved” this must also be addressed. 
 
If a transfer of stock has not been received by our July 1 board meeting, your license will be 
presented to the board for action. 
 
Please call our office if you have additional questions 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jane Sawyer 
Business Registration Examiner 
907-269-0359 
Jane.sawyer@alaska.gov 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 





From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: FW: Liquor license #4444 Anderson Bay Inc.
Date: Friday, May 29, 2015 10:36:30 AM

 
 

Jane
 

From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:04 AM
To: 'Mark Lee'
Subject: RE: Liquor license #4444 Anderson Bay Inc.
 
Good morning Mark,
 
I hope you are feeling better.  We do need to speak about the controlling interest transfer (stock
 transfer) that needs to happen. 
 
Per Alaska Statute 04.11.040 ( c ) “ A person may not receive or transfer controlling interest in a
 liquor license issued to a partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability
 organization, or a corporation under this title, except with the written consent of the board.”
  This being said, it is imperative that the representative of Dennis Maloney’s estate (who is assigned
 by the superior court) submits the transfer paperwork as soon as possible.
 
Mark, if you have not started with the transfer process because the estate of Dennis has not been
 assigned a personal representative you may need to write to the ABC Board asking for more time to
 sort out his estate, and submit the transfer.
 
Please let me know what is going on as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you

Jane
 

From: Mark Lee [mailto:pipeinn@gci.net] 
Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Subject: Re: Liquor license #444 Anderson Bay Inc.
 
Jane,
 
Sorry I did not get back to you yet.  I have some bug and my voice is gone.  I will get back to you
 next week (if I can talk).
 
Thanks,
Mark
 
From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:19 AM

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSAWYERCA4
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
mailto:pipeinn@gci.net
mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov


To: pipeinn@gci.net
Subject: Liquor license #444 Anderson Bay Inc.
 
Mark, I just called you and left a message with the person answering the phone.  This is regarding
 the need of a stock transfer because Dennis Maloney’s passing in 2011.
 
I sent you a letter back in March along with a transfer packet.  Please contact me as soon as possible,
 I need prove that you are working on the transfer or  your license may go in front of the board for
 not complying with ABC Board laws and/or regulations.
 
Thank you
 
Jane Sawyer
Business Registration Examiner
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, AK 99501
Tel: 907-269-0359  Fax: 907-334-2285
 

mailto:pipeinn@gci.net






From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: FW: Lic. #4444
Date: Friday, May 29, 2015 10:36:53 AM

 
 

Jane
 

From: Mark Lee [mailto:pipeinn@gci.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Subject: Lic. #4444
 
Jane,
 
Thank you for your help.  Like everyone else, we have had a lot of problems.
 
Thanks again,
 
Mark Lee

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSAWYERCA4
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov




• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Anderson Bay Inc. 
Attn: Mark Lee 
PO Box 472 
Valdez, AK 99686 

2. Article Number 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

JUN 2fYtlifYk1:fM-7 

3.~iceType 

)ll Certified Mall D Express Mall 

D Registered D Retum Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mall D C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

(Transfer from service label) 7006 3450 0003 
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 











Tab 

14 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: McKinley Creekside Cabins 
License #4006 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.11.630 and 3 AAC 304.515 for violating the requirement 
that the licensed premises be available for inspection. 

Date of attempted inspection: May 20, 2015 

Date NOV issued: May 26, 2015 

Date of response to NOV: June 8, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: Did licensee make licensed premises available for 
inspection per statute and regulation? 

Recommendation: Suspension of license as sanction for ejecting 
investigator performing inspection.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



05/26/2015
AB 15-0442





Tab 

15 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: Ketchikan Moose Lodge 
#224, License #743 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.11.110(d) for violating the provision that club licensees 
may only sell alcohol to members and their families. The licensee has failed to respond to the 
Notice of Violation per 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B) which brings the licensee before the board. 

Date of violation: March 13, 2015 

Date NOV issued: March 19, 2015 

Date of service of NOV: March 25, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board convince the licensee to 
provide the required written response to the NOV? 

Recommendation: Suspension of license until written response 
provided.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Licensee 
Ketchikan Loyal Order of the 
Moose Lodge #224 

D.B.A. 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 
743 

How Delivered 

Date: 03-19-2015 
Number AB1500303 
Page 1 of 1 

Type of License 
Club 

Law Enforcement Agency 
Moose Lodge #224 [ X] Certified Mail # On-File Ketchikan Police Department 

[ ] In Person 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

P.O. Box 5224 Ketchikan, AK 99901 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 

VIOLATION: Sold alcoholic beverages to non-member on 03-13-2015 at a pool tournament held on premises. 

Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 
Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

Your attention is directed to Sec. 04.11.110( d) Club License: [ ... ]Alcoholic beverages sold 
under a club license may be purchased only by (l)members of the club and their families 
You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of 
Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this 
violation. FAILURE TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR 
APPREARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT 
THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEUDLED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

t 'th ' t d ft . t f t AL' h II d 'th II . l t th N f ~ran an aooearance w1 men avs a er rece10 o a reoues . 1censee s a resoon , e1 er ora v or m wn mo, o e o ice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: anonymous complainant 

~~~ 
Title: 

Filed Bv: Investigator 111 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

I 1'' I• I 1I1·· ·'·'·I' I 1I•11II•II1111 I•: 
Moose Lodge #224 
7 44 Water Street 
Ketchikan, AK 99901 

' 
COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

D Agent 

D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 D Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

3. ~iceType 
fiJ.. Certified Mail® D Priority Mail Express'" 

D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail D Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 
(Transfer from service label) 

7003 2260 0007 2204 3675 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



Tab 

16 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: Stock Transfer Pipeline Club 
License #874 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.11.040(c) and 3 AAC 304.175(b) for failing to complete a 
stock transfer upon change in controlling interest. The licensee has not been responsive to 
agency efforts to assist in the completion of the transfer. The licensee has not responded to a 
Notice of Violation, resulting in a further violation of 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B). 

Date of event requiring stock transfer: November 27, 2011- Death of shareholder; 
corporation report not updated; corporation 
involuntarily dissolved June 10, 2013 

Date event first reported to board: In phone call before February 28, 2014 

Date letter from Licensing sent: Certified letter June 11, 2014 (for action by July 10) 

Date of additional contacts from licensing: Certified letter May 15, 2015 

Notice of Violation sent: June 1, 2015 

Date of responses by licensee: Phone call from licensee after May 21, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board, local governing body and 
public determine who is operating this license? 

Recommendation: Revoke license because the corporation that 
owned the license was involuntarily dissolved and 
there is no responsible party behind this license.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Date:   6-1-15 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 Number AB15-0440 
Anchorage, AK 99501  Page  1  of 1 Page

             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)

Licensee 

Valdez Motel Corporation 

License Number 

874 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary - Tourism 

D.B.A. 
Pipeline Club 
112 Egan Drive 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Mail   Receipt on file. 
[    ]  In Person      

Law Enforcement Agency 

Valdez Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 472 
City, State
Valdez, AK 

Zip 
99686 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Your attention is directed to AS04.11.040(c):  Board approval of transfers, AS 04.11.370:  Suspension and revocation of 
licenses and permits and 304.AAC175(b):  Transfers 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation.  FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response.

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.  

Receipt: Violation Observed By:   
F.R. Hamilton 

Filed By:    

Title:   
           Investigator III 

VIOLATION: Your application for renewal indicates that you have had a controlling interest in your corporation. As of today’s date, 
you have failed to complete stock transfer paperwork to the Board.  Licensing staff notes indicate they have contacted you multiple 
times since early 2014 to correct this issue.  This is a violation of Title 04. 

Hand delivered by VPD 06/01/15
Certified mail #7013 1090 0001 2774 4378



THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

May 15, 2015 

Valdez Motel Corporation 
Attn. Mark Lee 
PO Box 472 
Valdez, AK 99686 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 West 71h Ave., Suite 1600 
Anc horage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 269 .0350 
TDD 907.465.5437 
Fox: 907 334 .2285 

via certified 7011 2970 0003 3312 5783 

Beverage Dispensary Tourism Liquor License #874 Pipeline Club 

Dear Mr. Lee: 

On the 2014-2015 renewal liquor license application you indicated a different distribution of 
stock then what had been original filed with the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. This is a 
change in controlling interest and requires a transfer of ownership (stock transfer). Please 
submit your completed transfer documents by June 15'h 2015 to avoid a potential suspension 
of liquor service. 

The ABC Board record of ownership is as follows: Mark Lee 47% and James Lee 47%. It is 
my understanding that James Lee is deceased. If this is correct a transfer of stock must 
occur. The executor of his estate can sign the liquor license transfer documents, Please 
provide the court document which names the executor when you submit the application. 

Contact State of Alaska Division of Corporation's and bring your corporation into good 
standing (it is now Involuntarily Dissolved). You will also need to make a change in the 
stockholders. Now James Lee is still shown as a stockholder. 

I am sending you a transfer application package and expect to receive your transfer of 
ownership by June 15, 2015 to avoid a summons before the ABC Board and potential 
suspension of liquor service. 

If you have any questions, please contact our office immediately. 

Maxine Andrews 
Business Registration Examiner 
Direct line: 907-269-0358 
Email: maxine.andrews@alaska.gov 

copy 
Enclosures: Transfer Application forms, Div. of Corp. data sheet, ABC owner data sheet 



• 

• 

• 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Valdez Motel Corporation~ 
Attn. Mark Lee i 
PO Box 472 i 
Valdez, AK 9968 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

0 Agent 
0 Addressee 

B. Receives! by (Printed Name) .)· u~ C. Date of Delivery 

D. l},fQ\tlX address diff. erent from item 17 0 Yes 

I ~;'q}m $ elow: 0 No 

3. Service Type 
~ertlfied Mail<I> D Priority Mail ExpressN 
D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail D Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes 

2. Article Number 
(fransfer from service labeQ 7011 2970 0003 3312 5783 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



State of Alaska
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development

Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Alaska Entity #8705D

VALDEZ MOTEL CORPORATION
M A LEE

P O BOX 65

VALDEZ, AK 99686

Certificate of Involuntary 

Dissolution/Revocation

The undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community and Economic 

Development of the State of Alaska, hereby certifies that a duly signed and verified 

filing pursuant to the provisions of Alaska Statutes has been received in this office and 

has been found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY, the undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community and 

Economic Development, and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, hereby 

issues this certificate to

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I execute the certificate 

and affix the Great Seal of the State of Alaska 

effective June 11, 2013.

Susan K. Bell

Commissioner

VALDEZ MOTEL CORPORATION

sdoates
Highlight



THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
(10\'l'RNOR SE,\N PARNELL 

June 11, 2014 

Valdez Motel Corporation 
Attn; Mark Lee 
PO Box 472 
Valdez, AK 99686 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage. Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 .269 .0350 
TDD: 907.465.543/ 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

Via certified 4006 3450 0003 7321 3514 

Re: Renewal of Beverage Dispensary -Tourism Liquor License #874 Pipeline Club 

Dear Mark Lee: 
Please submit transfer of ownership (stock transfer). The ABC Board records show this license is 
owned by Mark Lee 47%, and James Lee 47%. The 2014-2015 renewal document you submitted 
indicates the stock is now held Mark Lee 42 %, Susan Lee 42% and Linda Lee 16%. This is a transfer 
of controlling interest and requires a complete liquor license transfer. The format of advertising which 
will be accepted by the ABC Board is enclosed. I have included the correct format for adverting for a 
stock transfer. I will gladly assist you in all the statutory requirements; please do not hesitate to ask. 

Please contact State of Alaska Division of Corporations and bring your entity #8705D for Valdez 
Motel Corporation into compliance. The status now is Involuntarily Dissolved. This status is 
perhaps because the biennial report which was due January 2, 2013 was not filed. The stock 
percentage is does not match your 2014-2015 renewal document. 

Linda Lee has never submitted fingerprints to the ABC Board for background check. Stature 
requires and person holding 10% or more stock submit fingerprints. The fee for processing the 
background check is $51.50 per person. The instructions for fingerprints and the cards are enclosed. 

Please submit the completed transfer forms by JulytOth or contact our office with and explanation 
for the delay. 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

Maxine Andrews 
Business Registration Examiner 
Direct line: 907-269-0358 
Email: maxine.andrews@alaska.gov 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight



U.S. Postal Service ... 
CERTIFIED MAIL1,. RECEIPT 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

::r 

~ ~-·-··········· rn 
.-=I L-.--..-:----__:=-~-=--=-..:::;=--__:=--=::..--===---_J 
ru 
rn 
I'-

Postage S 

Certil1ed Fee 

rn CJ Return Receipt Fee 
Cl (Endorsement Required) 1--------t 
Cl Re»tncted Delivery Fee 

(Endorsement Required) 

CJ 
U1 
::r 

Total Postage ! 

rn ...... -.,....,0---
..D 
Cl siiffCAPTNiii. 
Cl "'PO Box No. 

P- c;,y,5;a;~:z1p.;4 

Valdez Motel eorporatiOn 
Attn: Mark Lee 
pO Box 472 
Valdez, AK 99686 

PoStmari< 
Here 



Receipt Number 11260 

2014/2015 Renewal Checklist 
874 

License# _ _____ __ _ d.b.a The Pipeline Club 

License Application Complete: 
2/28/14 mra 

DBA No Change 0 New: 

Licensee No Change 0 New: 

Premises No Change 0 New: 

Address Authorized: 

Mailing No Change 0 New: 

Address 

License questions answered correctly: 0Yes 

Corrections taken: 

Corporation Information: 

In "good standing" - Div. of Corporation website OYes 
Stockholders and officers match our licensing database OVes 

ONo 

Fees paid: License fee C2l Filing fee 0 FPfee 0 
fee notes 

Corrections made: ~ 
need to transfer James Lee is ~. involuntary dissolved 

CLlNo 
CLlNo 

Latefee 0 

Return to Max 

8 
7 
4 



02 -28- 14;02'37PM; ;9078358628 # 1 / 3 

l12)o0 

2014/2015 Liquor License Renewal 

License Number License Type Establishment Name 
874 Hospitality The Pipeline Club 

N/A Seasonal Date From: Seasonal Date To: 

Mailin2 Address Premises Address 
POB 472 Valdez, Ak 99686 112 Eagen Valdez 

\}(;lei~ ~UiYf.~cth~V\ City: Valde2: 
Borou2b: 

Phone: 907 .. 835-4332 I • ' • • 

Valdez Ci Council 

Please mark the correct box to answer: 

Was your busin~s open at least 30 days for 8 hours ucb day in lOU? (X)Yes oNo 
Was your business open at least 30 days for 8 hours each day in 2013? (}l...1Yes oNo 
Bas the licensed premises changed from the last diagram submitted? oY es (X)No 
Has any person named in this application been convicted of a felony 
or Tide 4 violation? oYes (X)No 

IF RESTAURANT EATING PLACE UCENSE: 
Gross receipts from sale of food were at least 50% of total gross receipts 

for 2012 and 2013? NIA oYes aNo 

IF PACKAGE STORE llCENSE: 
Do you intend to ship alcoholic beverages in response to a written order? oYes oNo 
N/A 

List all corporation members, managers and shareholders below: 

Name & Mailin2 Address Tide Share% Phone 
Mark Lee POB 472 Valdez Pres. 42 835-4332 
Susan Lee .POB 472 Valdez V.P. 42 835-4965 
Jamie Lu POD 472 Valdt2 Sec/I' res ~\o 835-4965 ~ '\ 
Linda Lee 6423 Blackberrv Anch. ~'\~~re, . ~¥-\- . cu 

-

If not a corporation ~ List all individuals, spouses, or partners that own business below: 

I Name & Mailing Address 'Phone j 
ABC Board-2400 Viking Drive - Anchorage, AK 99501 Pagel of3 
Phone: 907-263M5900 Fax: 907-263-5930 



02 -28- 14;02:3/PM; ;9078358628 

License Fee *see oaee 3 for fees s 2.soo.00 
Filin2 Fee $ 200.00 
TOTAL s 2.100.00 
Late Fee-HReccived or Postmarked after 12/31/13 s soo.oo 
Fingerprint Fee - SSl.50 per person (only for new s 
owners/members) 
GRAND TOTAL Sl,200.00 

By afJ"axing· my signature below: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application and to the best of 
my knowledge and belief sute it is true, correct and complete. 

I certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its 
regulations. 

I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in 
support of this application. 

As a licensee (a sole proprietor or partner), I certify that I have rtteived alcohol server 
training and my certification is currently valid. 

# 21 3 

As a Corporate/LLC licensee, I certify that all agents and employees, who serve, sell or are 
otherwise responsible for the service/sale/storage of alcoholic beverages have received alcohol 
server training and their certification is currently valid. I furt her certify that certain 
shareholders/officers/directors/members of the entity that are not directly or indirectly 
responsible for the serviu/sale/storage of alcoholic beverages are not alcohol server trainidg 
certified, and will not be required to be certified. 

As a licensee.. I certify that au my agents and employees tasked with patron identification 
verification have received alcohol server training and their certification is currently valid. 

~ ~ MarkL<e I Pros. 

LiCCllStCSi ~ Printed Name & Title 

~ hOJM QJi Subscribed and sworn lo before me this 

Nota.;satUre · ()J _Qitb ds . /,. 
Notary Publicln and for tb• State or ll.{Jf!IJ.. ~ or !hv!W!J!VefiWIY 
My commission expires: l 2 Io· I la ~i~~Ef..ti.j~ ~ 

~ ... ~~ ~ 
;:::: !~ '\ ~ 
: [NOTARY; ~ 
~ \. PUBLIC i *-~ 
~...... "l~~ 
~c.P~ •• ~10 ?11' .. ·~j§ 
~ ",f ff···;···-;,,.~~~ 

ABC Board - 2400 Viking Drive - Anchorage, Afiq/G~~~~~ Page 2of3 
Phone: 907-263-5900 Fax: 907-263-5930 



ABC Add/Update Owner or Enterprise Page 1of1 

ABC LICENSE MANAGEMENT 

Add/Update Owner or Enterprise Licenses 

ID: 2406 874 Pipeline Club 112 Egan Dr 

Name: Valdez Motel Corporation 

Address: PO Box 412 

City: Valdez 

State: AK 

ZIP: 99686 

Interested Parties 

I e ----·--- - - ;-i 
[ _ . ~~~'!~~~ ~~~ -

!Q ~ ~ BJ!. ~re~ ~ Sec Treas Off_ M_br Mg_!: 
716 Mar1< Lee 47 00 L~ l~ t:: r-· l: ~ r·-. L· £QjJ Delete .. 

ill Susan Lee 000 r- r ~ r~·. r ·: 1: ,. r- Edit ~ ' . 
718 James Lee 47 00 [ .. r !- ;_~ : 1-· ,- . ,-. ! ' £QjJ Delete 

Total Percentage 



Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing http://commerce.state.ak.us/CBP/Main/CorporationDetail.aspx?id=870~ 

1 of2 

Division of Corporations, Business 
and Professional Licensing 

Name(s) 
Type Name 

Legal Name VALDEZ MOTEL CORPORATION 

Entity Details 
Entity Type: Business Corporation 

Entity#: 8705D 

Status: Involuntarily Dissolved 

AK Formed Date: 6/16/1969 

Duration/Expiration: Perpetual 

Home State: ALASKA 

Next Biennial Report Due: 1/2/2013 

Entity Mailing Address: POB 1027, WILLOW, AK 99688 

Entity Physical Address: W WILLOW COMMUNI1Y CENTER CIRCLE, WILLOW, AK 
99688 

Registered Agent 
Agent Name: MA LEE 

Registered Mailing Address: P 0 BOX 65, VALDEZ, AK 99686 

Registered Physical 
Address: 

Officials 

AK Entity# Name Titles Percent Owned 

James Lee Director, Secretary, Treasurer 47 

Mark Lee Director, President 47 

SusanMLee Director, Vice President 0 

Filed Documents 
Date Filed Type Filing Certificate 

6/16/1969 Creation Filing 



6/11/14 Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 

9/18/1987 Biennial Report 

5/1/1989 Biennial Report 

12/24/1990 Biennial Report 

12/29/1992 Biennial Report 

2/17/1995 Biennial Report 

12/30/1996 Biennial Report 

1/4/1999 Biennial Report 

12/15/2000 Biennial Report 

4/11/2003 Biennial Report 

8/28/2005 Biennial Report 

1/31/2008 Biennial Report 

8/12/2010 Biennial Report 

12/21/2011 Biennial Report 

6/10/2013 Admin Dissolution 

commerce.ala!Kt.gov/CBP/Main/CorporationDetail.aspx?id=8705D 212 







$2500.00 $200.00 

By affixing my signature below: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application and to the best of 
my knowledge and belief state it is true, correct and complete. 

I certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its 
regulations. 

I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in 
support of this application. 

As a licensee (a sole proprietor, partner or officer, director, shareholder, member, of the 
entity to which license is issued), I certify that I have received alcohol server training and my 
certification is currently valid. 

As a Corporate/LLC licensee, I certify that all agents and employees, who serve, sell or are 
otherwise responsible for the service/sale/storage of alcoholic beverages have received alcohol 
server training and their certification is currently valid. I further certify that certain 
shareholders/officers/directors/members of the entity that are not directly or indirectly 
responsible for the service/sale/storage of alcoholic beverages are not alcohol server training 
certified, and will not be required to be certified. 

As a licensee, I certify that all my agents and employe~s tasked with patron identification 
verification have received alcohol server training and their certification is currently valid. 

ABC Board - 5.848 E. Tudor Rd - Anchorage, AK 99507 Page 2of2 
Phone: 907-269-0350 Fax: 907-272-9412 





Tab 

17 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: Red Robin, License #3304 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.16.052 for furnishing alcohol to a minor. The licensee has 
failed to respond to the Notice of Violation per 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B) which brings the licensee 
before the board. 

Date of violation: April 16, 2015 

Date NOV issued: April 17, 2015 

Date of service of NOV: April 22, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board convince the licensee to 
provide the required written response to the NOV? 

Recommendation: Suspension of license until written response 
provided.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 71

h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 4-17-15 
Number AB15-0399 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

Gourmet Ventures Inc. 3304 Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
Red Robin [ X] Mail Receipt on file. 
1190 N. Muldoon Road [ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

4450 Cordova St., Ste 100 Anchorage, AK 99503 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violati on has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 -AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 4-16-15, at about 1514 hours, Red Robin bartender Mirela Eryka Zakrzewska furnished an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under 21 and then allowed the under 21 person to remain on the licensed premises. These are violations of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by 
licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOURAPPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. ih Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 

7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5323 

3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. t f t A L. h II d ·1h II . T t th N t' rece1p o a reques . 1censee s a respon , e1 er ora 1y or in wn mg, o e o ice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

UB 13-011 

J.1.-.. 
. Title: 

1~ 
,,,,,,_, 

Filed By: Investigator Ill 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

.-i;ourmet Ventures, Inc 
41450 Cordova St Ste 100 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
I 1II1 11 111I11IIII1 1I1II1II1I1I1 1I1I1 11 111 11 I1 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature , 

x Ju.~ D Agent 

D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) I C. Date of Delivery 

~ 1 l.L ~ ~rlH LI.~~. /S-
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

APR 24 '15 AM11:35 

3. Service Type 

Ill Certified Mail8 D Priority Mail Express~ 
D Registered j!I' Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail b Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 

(Transfer from service labeQ 7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5323 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



Tab 

18 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: River View Quick Stop 
License #968 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.11.040(c) and 3 AAC 304.175(b) for failing to complete a 
stock transfer upon change in controlling interest. The licensee has not been responsive to 
agency efforts to assist in the completion of the transfer. The licensee has not responded to a 
Notice of Violation, resulting in a further violation of 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B). AS 04.11.050 
requires a change in stock to be reported within 10 days in a report to the board. 

Date of event requiring stock transfer: April 22, 2013- Change in controlling interest 

Date event first reported to board: December 31, 2014 in renewal application 

Date letter from Licensing sent: Certified letter May 18, 2015 

Date of additional contacts from licensing: Phone calls 12/31/14, 4/2/15, emails 4/7/15, 
6/10/15 

Notice of Violation sent: June 1, 2015 

Date of responses by licensee: None other than phone calls mentioned 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board get the licensee to complete 
the stock transfer paperwork? 

Recommendation: Suspend license until completed stock transfer 
application received.  

Other consideration: Licensee has a history of not responding to the 
agency. In 2011-2012 we struggled to get him to 
complete a different type of transfer. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

May 18, 2015 

Riverview Retail, LLC 
DBA Riverview Quick Stop 
Attn: Gene Lunney 
1316 Badger Road 
North Pole, AK 99705  Certified: 7011 2970 0003 3312 5790     

Re: Package Store Liquor License # 968 

Dear Gene, 

On the renewal application for this license you stated that you (Gene Lunney) and Nick Kelsch are 
50/50 owners of this license.  Our records indicate you (Gene Lunney) are 100% owner. This is a 
change in controlling interest.  

Per Alaska Statue 04.11.040 ( c ) “A person may not receive or transfer controlling interest in a liquor license 
issued to a partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability organization, or a corporation under this 
title, except with the written consent of the board”.  The written consent of the board is by approving your 
stock transfer application that must be submitted to us. 

I spoke with you about this at the time I processed your renewal in January and you stated you 
would be working on the transfer. 

On April 7th 2015, I sent an email to dodiecaputo@gmail.com where I, again, explained to you the 
need of a stock transfer. 

On April 8th 2015 someone left me a voicemail saying she had received the email but that you were 
out of town and that as soon as you came back she would let you know. 

It has now been over four months and as of today our office has not received the required transfer 
of controlling interest, nor had I gotten a call from you.  

I would like to remind you that per AS 04.11.370 (a) A license or permit shall be suspended or revoked if the 
board finds: (3) failure on the part of the licensee to correct a defect that constitutes a violation of this title, a condition 
or restriction imposed by the board, a regulation adopted under this title, or other laws after receipt of notice issued by 
the board or its agent.  

Please submit your transfer 30 days after receipt of this certified letter. Failure to do so will result on 
your license being presented to the board for action. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER

mailto:dodiecaputo@gmail.com


If you have further questions please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Jane Sawyer 
Business Registration Examiner 
907-269-0359 
Jane.sawyer@alaska.gov 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Riverview Retail, LLC 
OBA Riverview Quick Stop 
Attn:·Gene Lunney 
1316 Badger Road 
North Pote, AK 99705 

D. Is delivery address d m Item 1? 
If YES, enter deliv81Y address below: 

3.i{rvice Type 
Certlfled Man a Express Mall 

eglstered 'tlfJletum Receipt for Merchandl: 
a Insured Mall b C.0.0. 

4. Restricted Dellwry? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. ArtJcla Number 
(TtanSfer from seMoe label) 7011 2970 0003 3312 5790 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1 f 



From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:00 AM
To: 'dodiecaputo@gmail.com'
Subject: Liquor license #968 Riverview Quick Stop

Good morning Gene,

I left a you a message with the person answering the phone on 4/2/15 to give me a call back.

We spoke on 12/31/14 about the need for you to do a stock transfer.  Our records show you are the
 100% owner of Riverview Retail, LLC, however, on your renewal application processed back in
 December and for which I issued a renewed license, you stated that now you and Nick Kelsch own
 this license 50/50.  This requires a controlling interest transfer (also referred to as stock transfer).

Alaska Statute 04.11.040 ( c ) cites:

” A person may not receive or transfer controlling interest in a liquor license issued to a partnership,
 including a limited partnership, a limited liability organization, or a corporation under this title,
 except with the written consent of the board”  Written consent of the board means submitting the
 stock transfer paperwork for the board to review and approve or deny.  

Please contact me as soon as possible with proof that you are working on the transfer.  Please note
 that failure to comply with ABC Board statutes and/or regulations may result in the suspension of
 your license.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer
Business Registration Examiner
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, AK 99501
Tel: 907-269-0359  Fax: 907-334-2285

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSAWYERCA4
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov


Required Documents Date 
Received 

Application !<-/ t? I I AS 04.11.260 
Posting Mfid ll /1{( I (I 
AS 04.11.310 
Proof of Adver I · tct/11 
AS 04.11.310 
Corp/Partner 
AS 04.11 .260 1/11/i?-AS 04.11.430 
13 AAC 104.105 4 
Right Title/Lease /2 -1'7 -1J. 13AAC104.107 6 
Financial Int State cf!c, /1, AS 04.11.450 
Creditors Affid 

I. ,Jlrf:J. AS 04.11.280 
Fingerprint Cards !D/1tr. I(\ 
AS 04.11.295 
Premise Diagram 10/1 ct/' 13AAC104.185 

Name/s of applicant on FP card: 

Comments 

1 C~l..5\d pc-r eP.-1\..i.. rin}t'1-5£/1::~ 
"" ( e, 1 c. / c _:;it,, c 1 4 ....._ · 

~1r l'.t 1 1.1 11t; f,·~ C?!rrechb ' ·-tv 
r.uui lcura{' t ~ l ~.,1f , (nfw : Li,f't~H-) 

Reviewers 
Initials 

:/Llll11hl .. JK C..N~lllis+.fny ~l 
J -h'a.t\str- (/1 2uH/I2. 

-------------- rtv ~~~v\fw ~J, 4 

r.1\ q t-f\ { Lu~ I 

}·001., 
- ... Notices Req. Date Sent Date Hold Date Rece1veo ny 

Recd Annroved Initials 
90 Day Ltr fl (.16(11 \ -ti'i..-, 
AS 04.11.510 i) 
LGB Notice /(;jJ&'/ 11 [:) (01/ [ ( - I -·i ~~ 

AS04.11.520 
~ ,, ~~(,·--

Community Council - - I./ 

~ _) 
AS 04.11.310(b) f\J /A /~ "?Ti'..~ 
MOA & Mat-Su Bor ' I) -
Fire 

/v If 1- i.:. -,{. -AS 04.21.030(2) 
Deferred Juris List h 
DOL - Emp Sec Div !L/:Ji../; ! f I ( ( ,t ( { 1 1~ ~ ct'· r:_:-·t{L. 

AS 04.21.030(2) ; \ 
Dept of Revenue /L.-/Jr..;/ ! s - ~7-1;;i_ \ 

-
,{,_ 

AS 04.21.030(2) : / ~ 

Page 2 of3 



THE STATE 

01ALASKA 

November 14, 2012 

Riverview Retail, LLC 
Attn: Gene Lwmey 
1316 Badger Road 
North Pole, AK 99705 

Mr. Lunney: 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

AI.COHO UC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

/l'JlJ J? ~ 
f tJf 6 )IL ~ fr .,uvL 

rJ:~. 

\6 

5848 E Tudor Rood 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Main: 907 269 0350 
Chris Lambert : 907 269 0359 

TDD: 907 465 5437 
Fox: 907 272 9412 

On October 19, 2011 the ABC Board received a transfer application for liquor license Riverview 
Quick Stop. Ms. Oates reviewed the application and emailed a list of items necessary to complete 
the application on 10/28/11 (copy enclosed). On July 27, 2012 I reviewed the file and requested the 
necessary documents to complete this application (copy enclosed). The following items have not 
been received in our office to date: 

~. Lease indicating Riverview Retail, Ll...C has right title to do business at the location. 
JL. The Creditors Affidavit completed by the current owner, Riverview Quick Stop, Inc. (form 

enclosed) 
L Frng iprint pro e sing foe of SS 1.50 (check #7278 enclosed for $54.25) 
~ Le carion diagram (fonn cnclo. cd) 
?, Copy of th Correction dverri t'mcnt should read as follows: "Riverview Quick Stop, Inc. 

d/b/a Riverview Quick Stop located at 1316 Badger Road, North Pole is applying for a 

/ transfer of a package store liquor license (AS 04.11.150) to Riverview Retail, LLC." 
~ Please include your federal employer identification number with these documents. 

As this license application has been pending for over 12 months, the ABC Board must receive these 
documents by December 15, 2012 in order to consider the application. If the documents are not 
received timely I will return the application documents to you and rescind the application. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this information, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

Is I CJ,,w,,. C .e.. lsrt 
Christine C. Lambert 
Licensing & Records Supervisor 
Christinc.lambert@alaska.gov 



THE STATE 
01ALASKA 

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

July 27, 2012 

Riverview Retail, UC 
Attn: Gene Lunney 
1316 Badger Road 
North Pole, AK 99705 

Dear Mr. Lunney: 

Department of Commerce~ Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
7006 3450 0003 7319 2307 

5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage. Alaska 99507 

Main : 907 269 .0350 
Chris Lamber1 907 269 .0359 

TDD 907 465 5437 
Fox: 907 272 .9412 

On October 19, 2011 the ABC Board received a transfer application for liquor license Riverview 
Quick Stop license #968. After Ms. Oates reviewed your application she emailed a list of items 
necessary to complete the application on 10/28/11 (copy enclosed). To date the following items 
have not been received in our office: 

1. The lease indicating that Riverview Retail, UC has right title to do business at this premise 
2. The Creditors Affidavit completed by the cunent owner, Riverview Quick Stop, Inc. (form 

enclosed) 
3. Fingerprint processing fee of $51.50 
4. Premise diagram (form enclosed) 

As this application is nine months old I will requite these documents to be completed and received 
in our office by August 31, 2012. If the documents are not received, I will send you a request for 
refund and the license will revert to the cunent owners, Riverview Quick Stop Inc. If you have any 
questions or concerns regarding this request, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

Is I a.elj ... C J',..J.t 
Christine C. Lambert 
Licensing & Records Supervisor 

Encl: Creditors Affidavit form 
Premise diagram 



Lambert, Christine C (CED) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Oates, Sarah D (CED) 
Tuesday, August 28, 2012 8:10 AM 
Gene Lunney 
Lambert, Christine C (CED) 

RE: Riverview Quick Stop #968 - 90 Day Letter 

Thank you for the update, Gene. I look forward to receiving your envelope, and Chris or I will be sure to 
contact you if we need anything further. 
Have a great morning! 

-Sarah 

Saran <D. Oates 
Business Registration Examiner I Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road I Phone: 907.269.0356 I Fax: 907.272.9412 

from: Gene Lunney [mailto :gene.lunney@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 5:16 PM 
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED) 
Subject: Re: Riverview Quick Stop #968 - 90 Day Letter 

Hello Sarah, I finally have all the information you have requested. The lease agreement/purchase held us up and 
is now final. I will send Certified Mail tomorrow morning. i recieved a letter from ABC folks saying they still 
needed a floor plan, so i have enclosed another copy for you. I very much appreciate your patience and your 
help. If you need anything else, there will be no hold ups getting to you. 

On Fri, Oct 28, 2011 at 10:48 AM, Oates, Sarah D (DPS) <sarah.oates@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Hey Gene, 

Attached is a formal notice to inform you that we've received and begun processing your application for 
transfer of ownership for the Riverview Quick Stop. 

As I mentioned in our phone conversation yesterday, there are a few things I'll need you to do before your 
application can go in front of the ABC Board for approval. They are as follows: 

• Print a one-time notice advertise that reads exactly as follows: 

"Notice of Correction : Riverview Quick Stop, Inc. d/b/a Riverview Quick Stop located at 1316 Badger 
Road, North Pole, Alaska 99705 is applying for a transfer of a Package Store Liquor License (AS 
04.11.150) to Riverview Retail, LLC" 

1 



• Send me a copy of a lease that lists the lessee as "Riverview Retail, LLC" (you may also have your 
name on there, but it MUST have your LLC as the lessee) and the leased property location as "1316 
Badger Road, North Pole, AK 99705". Please make sure the lease is signed by both the lessee and 
lessor. 

• The current owners (Riverview Quick Stop, Inc.) will need to fill out a Creditors Affidavit listing any 
current liens. Please have them write "None" in the boxes provided if there aren't any. 

• I talked with Bill from Department of Revenue about the whole EIN number thing this morning. He 
says that every corporation needs to have one. I gave you a number for Lee with Department of Labor 
last night ( 269-4836) . Just make sure you get one pretty soon here! 

• Please enclose a check for $54 .25 for your fingerprints. This money goes to the Feds as their 
processing fee for the fingerprints and background check. 

• Contact Division of Corporations (headquarters: 907-465-2550) and file with them to change the entity 
members so that they read "Gene Lunney, President, 100% shareholder; Nick Kelsch, Vice President, 
0% shareholder". 

o Send me a copy of the completed paperwork for Division of Corporations that reflects the 
requested changes to be made. 

• To view what's currently listed for your LLC, do a search at this website: 
http: II commerce. alaska .gov /CSP /Main/CBPLSearch .aspx?mode=Corp 

o Contact me with Nick's date of birth, home address, and telephone number. 

Thanks again for getting back to me last night, Gene. I know this is a big list of stuff, but you did a great job 
for being a first-time applicant and doing it on your own! If you have any questions at all, please give me a 
call on my direct line at 269-0356 or shoot me an email to this address. 

Have a great weekend! 

-Sarah 

Sarah (}). Oates 
Business Registration Examiner I Dept. of Public Safety I Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

5848 East Tudor Road I it 907.269.0356 I ~ 907.272.9412 I ~ sarah.oates@alaska.gov 

2 



Tab 

19 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    NOV: Tequila Kitchen Express, 
License #5247 

This is a Notice of Violation per AS 04.16.052 for furnishing alcohol to a minor, AS 04.21.025, 
lack of alcohol server education, AS 04.16.150, licensee responsible for violations, and AS 
04.16.030, responsibility of licensees. The licensee has failed to respond to the Notice of 
Violation per 3 AAC 304.525(a)(1)(B) which brings the licensee before the board. 

Date of violation: April 16, 2015 

Date NOV issued: April 17, 2015 

Date of service of NOV: April 21, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: How can the board convince this licensee to provide the 
required written response to the NOV? How can the board 
make its authority clear with this particular licensee? 

Other Considerations: This licensee was before the board on October 8, 2014, for 
failing to respond to an NOV for lack of server education and 
warning signs. The licensee was warned about the NOV. The 
licensee had also failed to complete an ownership transfer 
request and failed to update the mailing address per AS 
04.11.430(b). The board instructed the licensee to complete 
his transfer and update his address. The licensee did not 
respond or take action and was again before the board at the 
December 1, 2014 meeting. At that meeting the board 
suspended the license until a complete transfer application 
was received. 

Recommendation: Revocation of license per AS 04.11.370(a)(3). 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. 71

h Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Licensee 

Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC 

D.B.A. 
Tequila Kitchen Express 
2514 E. Tudor Road 

Street or P.O. Box 

2525 Blueberry Road, Ste 206 

Date: 4-17-15 
Number AB15-0397 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number Type of License 

5247 Restaurant I Eating Place 

How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
[ X] Mail Receipt on file. 
[ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

City, State Zip 

Anchorage, AK 99503 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 4-16-15, at about 1305 hours, Tequila Kitchen Express cashier Julissa U. Martin sold an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under 21. Martin has been a cashier for about a month and when asked to provide proof of server education, she could not, 
which is required when serving/selling in Anchorage prior to being employed. Manager Alberto Perez arrived and stated Martin 
does not sell alcoholic beverages, she is only a cashier. She was observed assisting the cook after leaving the cashier area. It was 
also learned that Martin and the cook, Diego Rivera, a three month employee, did not have food handler's certification, another 
municipal/state requirement. These are violations of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by licensee 
and 04.21.025: Alcohol Server Education; AS04.16.150: License responsible for violations, AS04.16.030: 
Responsibility of licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALL Y, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. *Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W. ih Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 

7013 2250 ODDO 9617 5347 

3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation , a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. f . I d . II . . . h N . receipt o a reauest. A Licensee sha I respon , either ora 1y or 1n wnt1ng, to I e ot1ce. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

UB 13-011 

Filed By: 1L HIW• .;.,,,... Title: 

Investigator Ill 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Tequila Kitchen Express, LLt' 
2514 E Tudor Rd 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

hl1l 1l 1ll11 1l1ll 111 11l1ll1l1llll 11•1111l 1lll 1ll 1 llt 

A. Signature 

D. !;l~E!A'Ad,d~ different from item 1? Yi 
~ *i&r' 3~~"5fie1ow: D No 

3. Service Type 
D Certified Mall 
D Registered 
D Insured Mail 

D Express Mall 
D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. Artlcle Number 
(lmnsfer from service label) 7013 2250 DODD 9617 5347 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M· 1540 





 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.334-2285

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE: November 24, 2014 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE: Tequila Kitchen Express #5247 
 

 
Question for the Board:  
 
1) Should action be taken against Tequila Kitchen Express for failing to comply with the 

Board’s directions at its 10-08-14 meeting and for failing to submit a transfer of ownership 
application as directed by the Board? 

 
 
On October 8, 2014 at its regular meeting, the board ordered Tequila Kitchen Express to appear 
because it had failed to respond to a Notice of Violation. At the meeting, Josue Picasso 
appeared and stated that he had not received notifications from the board and that the ABC did 
not have his correct mailing address. 
 
The board ordered Mr. Picasso to immediately update the licensee’s mailing address with the 
ABC board in writing. The ABC did not receive any information in writing or otherwise from Mr. 
Picasso until after the licensing supervisor sent a certified letter November 12, 2014 informing 
Mr. Picasso that he must again appear before the board on December 1, 2014 for failing to 
respond. After receiving the letter, Mr. Picasso called agency staff and insisted he needed to 
text a new address, as he was in Las Vegas and his partner was in Los Angeles. Mr. Picasso 
finally provided a written address by email. 
 
The ABC discovered on September 23, 2013 that changes among controlling interest of stock 
ownership in Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC, the company that is operating license 5247, had 
been made. At that time, agency staff informed Mr. Picasso in person that a transfer application 
needed to be filed, and the necessary paperwork was provided. Over the past 14 months, 
agency staff, including the director, have told Mr. Picasso numerous times that the transfer of 
ownership application must be completed. No transfer application has been filed to date, no 
documents have been provided, and no statutory requirements have been met, but Tequila 
Kitchen, LLC, continues to operate its license. 









Tab 

20 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Del Rois Bar &Liquor #301 and 
#302 

These renewal applications were protested by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) for taxes 
owed. The matter was tabled at the April 29, 2015 ABC Board meeting for MSB to provide the 
applicant the reasonable opportunity to defend its application before a meeting of the local 
governing body per 3 AAC 304.145(d). 

Date of letter offering meeting: May 12, 2015 

Inquiry for the Board: Is the protest arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable per AS 
04.11.480(a)? 

Recommendation: Uphold the protest unless the board finds it to be arbitrary, 
capricious and unreasonable.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Susan Lee
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Del Rois
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:35:02 AM

Sarah:

On May 27, 2015 Larry Compton called my office regarding  Del Roi liquor license protest.  He called
 from phone# 276-6660 and left a message to call him back on his cell phone# 907-227-1918 as he
 would be in court that day.  I returned the call that same day to the cell phone and left a message to
 give me a call.  To date, I have not heard back from him.

Susan

Susan Lee
Planner II
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
907-861-7862 (Direct Line)
907-861-7876 (FAX)

mailto:Susan.Lee@matsugov.us
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov










THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7'h Ave, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.03~0 
TDD: 907.465.5437 

May 11, 2015 

Del Rois Bar Inc 
OBA Del Rois Bar & Liquor 
c/o Larry Compton, Trustee 
1007 W. 3rd Avenue Ste. 200 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Re: Licenses #301 and 302; Borough Renewal Protest Tabled by Alcoholic 
Beverage Control Board 

Dear Mr. Compton, 

During the April 29, 2015 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, the 

Board tabled the protests filed by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough against the renewal application for 

Licenses #301 and 302, Del Rois Bar & Liquor. The Board found that the Borough needed to provide you 

a reasonable opportunity to defend your applications before a borough meeting pursuant to 3 AAC 

304.145(d). 

The protests against the renewal of your licenses will be heard at the July 1, 2015 meeting of 

the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Fairbanks, Alaska. You will need to be present for that 

meeting. Please contact our licensing division by June 29, 2015 to confirm your scheduled appearance. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Cynthia Franklin, Director 

cc: License files 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board  

DATE: April 20, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE: Renewal Protest:  Del Rois Bar & Liquor, 
 License #301 & 302 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) has protested renewal of the above license per AS 
04.11.480(a) and 3 AAC 304.145(g)(1). Details are as follows: 

Date Notification sent to MSB: February 10, 2015 

Date Protest Received: March 27, 2015 

Basis for Protest: Delinquent real property taxes owed; Other debts owed 

Requirements Not Met: MSB has not yet allowed the applicant a reasonable 
opportunity to defend the application before a meeting of 
the local governing body per 3 AAC 304.145(d). 

Recommendation: Table until July 1, 2015 meeting to allow MSB to meet 
requirements of 3 AAC 304.145(d) 

Action on protest: Tabled 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Larry Compton < larry@comptontrustee.com > 
Saturday, April 18, 2015 6:58 PM 
permitcenter@matsugov.us 

Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED); 'Erik LeRoy'; 'Sally Compton' 
Del Rois Bar and Liquor Renewal License Protest 
Trustee Appt Del Rois Bar lnc.pdf; Trustee Appt Del Rois Package Store Inc.pdf 

This is address to Susan Lee, Planner II: 

I am the duly appointed bankruptcy Trustee in the Del Rois Bar, Inc. and the Del Rois Package Store, Inc. cases. Attached 

is a copy of my appointment as Trustee in these two cases. 

I see that you have filed a protest for the sale of these 2 licenses because of property taxes and fees that are due. Please 

be advised that there are many creditors that have holds on these licenses that are relying on the sale of the license to 

be paid a portion of what is owed them. Their only hope of getting paid is allow the licenses to be sold in the bankruptcy 

process. I have had them on the market for over a year and recently dropped the price again to attract a buyer. The 

Borough will also get paid out of the sale of these licenses. If you protest the transfer and the ABC Board fails to renew 

the licenses, neither the Borough or ANY of the other creditors will get paid. 

At the present time there is no buyer. When I get a buyer there will be a new transfer process started. At that time I 

will be contacting the Borough to explain the selling price and how much the borough will be paid. Until I have a buyer 
under contract I will not know how much will be available to pay the creditors. 

If you are not familiar with this process or have questions, I suggest you contact the Borough attorney who has been 

through the bankruptcy process before. It is critical that you withdraw your protest on Monday, April 20, 2015, by 
contacting Jane Sawyer at the ABC Board to do this. 

I will call you on Monday to see if you have any questions. I can be reached at 907-227-1918. 

Larry D. Compton, Trustee 

1007 West Third Avenue 

Suite 200 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

907-276-6660 ext. 103 

1 



Tab 

21 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Northshore Ale House #1563 

This renewal application was submitted late by the applicant and the late fee was not received 
by the February 28, 2015 deadline. The license was expired until the application was received 
and fees were paid. A temporary was issued until such time as the board could review the 
application. 

After scheduling the license for the board meeting to review for reinstatement, enforcement 
personnel discovered that the licensee is leasing the bottom floor of the building containing the 
licensed premises to an illegal marijuana business, Northern Heights, which is a marijuana club. 
Northern Heights advertises such events on social media as the “Stoner Olympic Games” every 
Wednesday where “members” can play games like: “Bong Making, Joint Rolling, Lung Capacity, 
Bud Spoon Run and more!”  

The ad for this event is attached and includes a specific reference to the Northshore Ale House. 
Northern Heights has received a letter outlining the illegality of its operation and stating that 
enforcement action is coming. The letter is also attached, along with a second ad depicting a 
promise to try a new strain of marijuana, “Ghost Haze” at the club. Other information shared 
on social media suggests that the two businesses share the Northshore’s kitchen, as the ads for 
Northern Heights promote Northshore’s menu items (see attached). 

In reviewing the renewal application the licensing unit discovered that even though it was 
reported as the applicant in December of 2014, the corporation on the license, MSR, Inc., was 
involuntarily dissolved by the Division of Corporations in June, 2013. The applicant indicated 
that the corporation was in good standing with the Division of Corporations even though the 
corporation no longer existed. This is a false statement of material fact. A new application with 
a false statement of material fact requires the board to deny the application per AS 
04.11.320(a)(8). 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
A preliminary investigation by the enforcement unit concerning real property ownership has 
raised concerns regarding the issue of whether the applicant has continuously maintained right, 
title and interest to the property as required by statute and regulation. 
 
 
Inquiries for the Board: 1) Has the licensee shown good cause to reinstate the license 

per 3 AAC 304.160(e)(3)?  
 2) Would the continuation of the sale and service of alcoholic 

beverages by the licensee be contrary to the best interest of 
the public per AS 04.11.370(a)(2)?  

 3) Did the application contain a false statement of material 
fact? Was the application completed in compliance with AS 
04.11.270? How does the corporation’s involuntarily 
dissolution affect the renewal application (See, e.g. 04.11.260 
and 3 AAC 304.105) 

 4) Who is managing day-to-day operations of the license? Is 
there a management agreement?  

 
Recommendation: Deny reinstatement of the license due to 
 

1) The illegal marijuana club being housed in the building 
owned by the licensee and the licensed premises being 
operated in conjunction with an illegal marijuana club. 

2) Involuntary dissolution of the corporation named as 
the owner of the license on the renewal application is 
a false statement of material fact and a dissolved 
corporation cannot own a liquor license. 

3) Unresolved questions regarding continuous 
maintenance of right, title and interest to the licensed 
premises property. 



From: John Emmi
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: Msr
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:36:40 PM

I John Emmi mailed the check for the renewal to the ABC board in December and in January attempted to fax the
 completed application on time not knowing to me it was never received. it was when I went to the ABC board on
 another matter I realize then that my application was not received. The very next day I brought the original
 application in at that time try to determine whether not I owed the $500 late fee and glad to pay the late fee at that
 time if I new that I needed to. The moment I was told I owed the 500.00 I payed

mailto:akjohnemmi@gmail.com
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov


.J2 ALCOHOi Bt VlRAG!: CN f 
2400 VIKING OR p 

ANCHORAGE , Ak. 99501 
907-263-5900 
907- 269 0356 v (\ ) 

Merd1d11t f[I 25~1'>21202 f q,J:' 
T•r~ HJ: \l~l734UltOfl2527~2120201 Cl') 

Phone Order 09 
xxxxxxxxxxxx 7107 
VISA 

Total: 

04124115 
Inv H : 000005 
APPrvd: Online 
AVS Code: ZIP MATCH Z 
CW2 Code: MATCH H 

EntrY Method: Manual 

$ 500.00 
13:33:50 

APPr Code: 072900 

Custom~r CoPY 

THANK YOU! 

sdoates
Highlight



State of Alaska
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development

Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Alaska Entity #100530

MSR, Inc.
Law Firm of Ernouf & Coffey, PC

1850 Bogard Rd

Wasilla, AK 99654

Certificate of Involuntary 

Dissolution/Revocation

The undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community and Economic 

Development of the State of Alaska, hereby certifies that a duly signed and verified 

filing pursuant to the provisions of Alaska Statutes has been received in this office and 

has been found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY, the undersigned, as Commissioner of Commerce, Community and 

Economic Development, and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, hereby 

issues this certificate to

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I execute the certificate 

and affix the Great Seal of the State of Alaska 

effective June 11, 2013.

Susan K. Bell

Commissioner

MSR, Inc.

sdoates
Highlight



Receipt Number 124 76 

2015/2016 Renewal Checklist 

1563 
License# ________ _ d.b.a Northshore Ale House 

License Application Complete: 2/12/15 mra 

OBA No Change 0 New: 

Licensee No Change 0 New: 

Premises No Change 0 New: 
Address Authorized: 
Mailing No Change 0 New: 
Address 

License questions answered correctly: 0Yes 
Corrections taken: 

Corporation Information: 

In "good standing" - Div. of Corporation website DYes 
Stockholders and officers match our licensing database 0Yes 

ONo 

Fees paid: License fee 0 Filing fee 0 FP fee 0 

fee notes 
Corrections made: 

John says sent by fax prior to deadline, will find proof. 
DID NOT PAY LATE FEE as of 2/12/15 

C2JNo 
ONo 

latefee 0 

1 
5 
6 
3 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

Renewal Liquor License 
2015/2016 (907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 

http:/ /commerce.alaska.gov/d n n/ a be/Home .aspx 

License is: £u11vear OR D Seasonal If seasonal, list dates of operation: _ ______ _ 

SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION 

License Number: License Type: Statute Reference: 

1S63 Beverage Dispensary-Tourism AS Sec. 04.ll.400(d) 

04.11.400(d) 

Local Governing Body: Community Council (if applicable): 

Outside City Limits 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Name of Licensee: Doing Business As (OBA): 

MSR Inc Northshore Ale House 

Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of Premises: 

4603 North Pittman Road, Wasilla, AK 996S4 1850 Bogard Road 

Phone: I Fax: Email: 

fb7-z:zs-/;~ ~kc)11~,,.,_ E,...,, ... ,J e U-h?~-~VV".. 

SECTION B - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION 

Corporations, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Development. 

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (or N/A if an Individual ownership): 

fYI s dZ- IJJk_ 

Is the Entity in "Good Standing" with the Alaska Division of Corporations? mes DNo 

If no, attach written explanation. Your entity must be in compliance with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee. 

Entity Members (Must include President, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice-President, Manager and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%) 

Name Tit le % Mailing Address Telephone Number 

J()h-- f e-"?,..,., 1 
JP~~\..A-

A. ~ po 8c>'I. ''?~'fq. c ~u.~ 1tJ. f)(C 'Jfl7- ~l'l-/IJ r--
qft,0.P M P·-... ,~~ Tr'<g'4_-...J..._ $V /I ............. /o 7 -?79- ·ps.r-

~-

NOTE: If you need additional space, please attach a separate sheet. 

Renewal Application Page 1of2 rev. 10/10/2014 

sdoates
Highlight



SECTION C - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE) 

Individual Licensees/Affiliates {The ABC Board defines an "affiliate" as the spouse or significant other of a licensee. Each affiliate must be listed.) 

Name: J"..\..- r; .., "" :i. Applicant a- Name: Applicant 0 

Address:~ ~O'll ~?~<I"'-
Affiliate 0 Address: Affiliate 0 

Date of Birth: Date of Birth: 

Phone: ~o 7-Z7'7- 7 13 .5- &--Z.Z-t, 7 Phone: 

Name: Applicant 0 Name: Applicant 0 

Address: Affiliate 0 Address: Affiliate 0 
Date of Birth: Date of Birth: 

Phone: Phone: 

SECTION D - SUPPLEMENTAL QUESTIONS 

Was your business open at least 30 days for 8 hours each day in 2013? ,P1es ONo 

Was your business open at least 30 days for 8 hours each day in 2014? p'Yes ONo 

Has any person named in this application been convicted of a felony or Title 4 violation? OYes lj)"o 

If yes, attach a written explanation. 

Has the licensed premises changed from the last diagram submitted? OYes }J'No 

If yes, attach a new diagram with designated premises areas outlined in red. 

DECLARATION 

• I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best 
of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete. 

• I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Board. The undersigned certifies on behalf of the organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this 
application or revocation of any license issued. 

• I further certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 
04.11.450, no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business. 

• I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application. 

• As a licensee (sole proprietor or partner), I certify that I have received Alaska alcohol server training and my certification is currently valid. 

• As a corporate/LLC licensee, I certify that all agents and employees who serve, sell, or are otherwise responsible for the service, sale, or storage 
of alcoholic beverages have received Alaska alcohol server training and their certifi~ation is currently valid. I further certify that certain 

shareholders, officers, directors, or members of the entity who are not directly or indirectly responsible for the service, sale, or storage of 
alcoholic beverages are not Alaska alcohol server training certified and will not be required to be certified. 

• As a licensee, I certify that all of my agents and employees tasked with patron identification verification have received alcohol server training 
and their certification is currently valid. 

License Fee 

Filing Fee 

TOTAL 

Late Fee of $500.00 - if received or postmarked after 12/31/2014 

Fingerprint Fee - $51.50 per person (only for new owners/members) 

GRAND TOTAL 

Renewal Application 

::;:el}'I·. ~ ·" Sit ~ ,,i.• ••• ·,'fl or,,,,. •'J " ~ 
~~.,.~· ..•.. ; .. ·;..s~ ~ 

Printed Name & Title: 

~ OF~~"~ 
~/fllJllll\\\\\i~ Page 2 of 2 

$ 2500.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 2700.00 

$ 
$ 

$ 

:Lats 

ff!V . 10/10/2014 



Guidelines for Tourism License AS 04.11.400(d) 

Please provide a "tourism statement" with your renewal application. The guidelines at the bottom of this 

page will assist in forming the statement. The ABC Board is requiring all tourism liquor licenses to fulfill the 

regulation below by providing the Board with a statement demonstrating how your establishment 

encourages tourism. Please attach the statement to the renewal application and submit the package to the 

ABC Board office. Thank you for your cooperation. 

3 AAC 304.325. License issued to encourage tourism. 
(a) The board will, in its discretion, approve the issuance or transfer of location of a 
beverage dispensary or restaurant or eating place license under AS 04.11.400(d) only 
upon a showing that 

(1) the approval will encourage the construction or improvement of a tourist facility 
which would not be financially feasible without a liquor license; and 
(2) construction or improvement of the tourist facility will encourage tourism, and 

tourist business will constitute a substantial portion of the business of the tourist 
facility. 

(b) Repealed 10/24/87. 
(c) The licensee must show, upon application for renewal, that issuance of the license 
encouraged tourism, that the facility was constructed or improved in accordance with 
the application, and that the facility continues to be operated by the licensee. If the 
licensee does not make the showings required by this subsection, renewal will be denied. 

Guidelines: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 

() •- • '-- .._,ri.\.- <3ocJ--L-.."- K-•"- ~Vi~ Explain how your establishment "encourages tourism". """ ~ 
Do you offer room rentals to the traveling public? If so how many of these rooms are available? /5 
Do you offer food service? Y~ ~ 

Do any of your rental rooms have kitchenettes (defined as: a sink for food preparation along with 
refrigeration and cooking appliance devices, including a microwave)? If yes, how many? /S- yes 
Are additional amenities available to your guests through your establ ishment (e.g. guided tours or 
trips, rental equipment for guests, other activities that attract tourists)?~~ 

1 
"9£Alv• ''to..i..:.9'--, 

iS~~ \ ~oo.Jr l.,w •. .1 .. ,\.,_ ,.!)oc.,'J:...S,. l CQ.b 1~ 
/ 

F1S\..""1 Ooc;~ 



ABC Add/Update License Payment 

ABC LICENSE MANAGEMENT 

Add/Update License Payment 

Transaction No.: 12476 

Transaction Date: 211212015 3:37 :08 PM 

license No.: 1563 

license Holder: Nonhshore Ale House 

Item Amount 

License Code: I 106 2500.00 

Transaction Type: Renewal ~ 200.00 

Fingerprints: 0.00 

Other Fees & Penalties: 0.00 

Check No.: 4192 2700.00 

Cash Receipt No.: o 0.00 

CC Receipt No. : o 0.00 

Total: 2700 

Waiver. 

Comments: did not pay late fee looklr>g for proof he subrntted 
on time 

Updamd By: :sOA~ 

UpdalH O.C.: i2/12/2015 3:37:08 PM 

c. • . J~ 

Account 

54302 Remoye Amount ) 

54301 Remove Amount ) 

http://cedasdsobapp01/abc/apps/ABCLicense/Pages/LicensePayment.aspx'!franlD=l2476 

Page 1of1 

4/14/2015 

sdoates
Highlight



~~ 
r-'91 
!j;· 
- -0 ,..,.. 
?I' :xJ 
ID:;ir::; 
ID r.J> 

~~ 
P: ... 

ID 
Ul 
IJl 
0 .:h ..... 

I -r 

\) ' \N ..... 
-.J 
{fl 

''-' ~ m ~ 
D 
D \):::> 

~ ~ -
-= i (' - ~ -= 
- _G 

'·i > 

-
:? 

-
'.J~ n 

-
;; :c: 

- ~ f::j 

,, 
0 '.") 

- ?'\ 
'·J ~ 

-- ~ 

~J C) '. 
- -

·~ .. m 

-C 
c::.. 

~ > 

<' 
~ 

~ 

- _t) 

. 
~ -~ ,. Ill 

- (/\ -- c - ..._.,,, 
----

CHECK #4192 IN ENVELOPE, ONLY; NO APPLICATION INCLUDED



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
 

2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

April 14, 2015 
 

 MSR, Inc. 
 4603 North Pittman Road 
 Wasilla, AK 99654 

 
RE: Expiration and Cessation of Operation of License #1563 DBA Northshore Ale House 
 

YOUR LIQUOR LICENSE HAS EXPIRED 
 
Dear Licensee: 
 
Because a complete application for renewal and/or the required fees were not filed with the 
ABC Board by February 28, 2015, your liquor license expired at midnight, February 28, 2015, 
per AS 04.11.540. 
 
THE SERVICE, SALE, CONSUMPTION, AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF ALCOHOL ON YOUR PREMISES 
MUST CEASE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
Per 3 AAC 304.160(e), the board will consider a written request to reinstate the license if the 
request is accompanied by (1) a complete application; (2) all required fees and penalty fees; 
and (3) proof of good cause for the failure to file and pay by February 28. 
 
If you feel that this letter was received in error, or if you have any questions or concerns, please 
call the ABC Board licensing staff at 907-269-0350. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sarah D. Oates 

  Records & Licensing Supervisor 
  sarah.oates@alaska.gov  
  2400 Viking Drive 
  Anchorage, AK 99501   
  (907)269-0350 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

January 29, 2015 

MSR Inc 
4603 North Pittman Road 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

RE: Late Renewal and Expiration of License #1563 DBA Northshore Ale House 

LIQUOR LICENSE EXPIRES FEBRUARY 28, 2015 

Dear Licensee: 

Your liquor license will expire at midnight, February 28, 2015, per AS 04.11.540 and AS 04.11.550. 

In order to avoid expiration of your license and cessation of alcohol sale, service, and/or storage 
at your establishment, the following must be received by the ABC Board by February 28, 2015: 

1. Completed, signed, and notarized two-page liquor license renewal application
2. License fee, application fee, and $500.00 late fee (payable by VISA, MasterCard,

Discover, or check made out to ABC Board)

The completed application and all fees must be postmarked by February 28, 2015, or faxed, 
scanned and emailed, or hand-delivered to our office by 4:30pm on February 28, 2015. 

Please feel free to call the ABC Board office at 907-269-0350 with any questions or concerns 
you have regarding this notice or your liquor license. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah D. Oates 
Records & Licensing Supervisor 
sarah.oates@alaska.gov  
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
(907)269-035 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

sdoates
Highlight



Andrews, Maxine R (CED) 

From: Andrews, Maxine R (CED) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 4:08 PM 

Subject: Liquor License Renewal due on or before 12/31/2014 

Importance: High 

Dear Licensee, 
You are receiving this email because you liquor license will expire if not renewed 
by 12/31/2014 and as of today your renewal has not been received. 

If you didn't receive the renewal application which was sent in September you can 
use the generic form found at this link on our website. 

If you have mailed your renewal and still are receiving this message, perhaps it 
was lost in the mail. Please call our office. 

Renewal applications received in person in our office after 12/31/2014 or received 
with a port mark later than 12/31/14 will incur a $500 late fee. 

Maxine Andrews 
Business Registration Examiner I Dept. of Commerce and Economic Development I Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Vllcing Drive Anchorage, AK 99501 I 907 .269-0358 I fax 907 .334-228S I Mit!!ine.Ar!drews@alas1ta.1ov 

sdoates
Highlight



aameiners@arlinc.com; aameiners@arlinc.com; adam@theblueloon.com; admin@oilersbaseball.com; 

agm@capefoxlodge.com; ahealey@humpys.com; ahealey@humpys.com; ak49erpub@gmail.com; 

akdenaliwinery@gci.net; akentertainmentl@live.com; akjohnemmi@gmail.com; 

aknetmkt@mtaonline.net; ak-sung@hotmail.com; alaska@kingko.com; alaskacruises@gmail.com; Lar 

Watters (alaskalar7@gmail.com); alaskamsa@gmail.com; alaskavitaminsea@gmail.com; 

alsekraven@yahoo.com; americanlegionpostS@seward.net; amvet9@mtaonline.net; 

anchoragebrewing@gmail.com; anchorageelks@gmail.com; anchorinnwhittier@yahoo.com; 

angelcreeklodge@yahoo.com; anne.siam@acsalaska.net; anpac@kpunet.net; 

antoine.amouret@hotmail.com; armand.nyborg@gmail.com; baked@xyz.net; bearcreek@alaska.net; 

bfiacct@yahoo.com; bfisher@fishersfuel.com; bgauthierfamily@aol.com; bgauthierfamily@aol.com; 

bigbearstreet@yahoo.com; bigbearstreet@yahoo.com; big-bossAK@yahoo.com; 

blancheolivarez@remingtonhotels.com; bmills@ak.net; BNBLUCE@hotmail.com; 

bneumann@alaska.com; bobbysdowntown@hotmail.com; boebarnett@yahoo.com; 

bookkeeper@cvinternet.net; breezein@breezein.com; breezein@breezein.com; 

brendacrim@gmail.com; brent@alaskaroadhouse.com; Briggstommy@hotmail.com; 

brnbear@alaska.net; brownbearl967@yahoo.com; burtonbeer@hotmail.com; 

cafeamsterdam@gci.net; capchoice@usa.net; capolo.S@hotmail.com; carl@withinthewild.com; 

carriethemovie@hotmail.com; cbosch@r-u-i.com; chefal@gci.net; cherman@mtaonline.net; 

chickengold@starbound.net; cindy.zierhut@holidaycompanies.com; cindy@takulanes.com; 

clubparis@gci.net; clydekim@msn.com; cmarketaccounts@gci.net; cmeier@bestofalaskatravel.com; 

coho@ctcak.net; commandervfwl0252@gci.net; connie_newton@yahoo.com; contact@ponant.com; 

cordovamoose@yahoo.com; craigketzler@gmail.com; ctpfishbuyer@starband.net; cyrano@ak.net; 

dana@kingstreetbrewing.com; danna@stellarwinesdistributing.com; darfimpel@yahoo.com; 

daryl2@msn.com; David Hale (David.Hale@hale-insurance.com); david@kingcrabshack.com; Davy 

Anderson (davy@alaskazip.com); daybreakdp@hotmail.com; deborah.griffin@acsalaska.net; 

deharts@gci.net; deniseandart@yahoo.com; dennisfreeman@yahoo.com; 

deshkariverlodge@hotmail.com; dfcOl@aol.com; tchang74@gmail.com; DJ_Bidarkainn@hotmail.com; 

donna.hosso@safeway.com; dougktn@hotmail.com; dsataxes@gmail.com; ea.emery@gmail.com; 

elchicanoak@hotmail.com; eli.johnson@gmail.com; elstadd@yahoo.com; elstaddl@gmail.com; 

email@thefishingwidowak.com; EmeraldBay58@hotmail.com; Eric Gier (ericg@un-cruise.com); 

evansjm@mosquitonet.com; finance.alp33@gmail.com; fmburley@aol.com; focsle@kpunet.net; 

fortseward@gmail.com; fredbarber@gci.net; friartuckshoagiehouse@gmail.com; fypub@uaf.edu; 

gallostk@gmail.com; gambardellas@hotmail.com; garyfalls@gci.net; gene.lunney@gmail.com; 

gingerdelima@gmail.com; glaciersoundinn@yahoo.com; glenn@sunairsheetmetal.com; 

gm@anchoragebucs.com; goldrushak@gmail.com; grace61_ck@hotmail.com; granny@ilovealaska.net; 

haydarbc@aol.com; hector@gci.net; helenfafa88@yahoo.com; hettick@gci.net; 

hickelinvestment@gci.net; high_d_pink@yahoo.com; highmarkdistillery@hotmail.com; 

hikingon4@gmail.com; hillbar@aptalaska.net; hillbar@aptalaska.net; hmchenry2000@yahoo.com; 

hollyslinkard@yahoo.com; honglOOS@hotmail.com; Ed Phillips (icystraitlodge@gmail.com); 

info@229parks.com; info@alaskastatefair.org; info@arkrosebrewery.com; info@avalanchespirits.net; 

info@kingsalmonlodge.com; info@knikriverlodge.com; info@kodiakinn.com; info@lamexalaska.com; 

info@marxcafe.com; info@portchilkootdistillery.com; info@silverbowinn.com; info@tordrillo.com; 

sdoates
Highlight



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
Sarah Oates: 907.269.0356 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

October 16, 2014 

MSR, Inc.
4603 North Pittman Road
Wasilla, AK 99654

Dear Licensee: 

Please find enclosed your liquor license renewal application for the 2015/2016 calendar years. 
The renewal application, corresponding fees, and any additional information requested on the 
application must be received in our office or postmarked no later than December 31, 2014.   

Applications postmarked or brought into our office after close of business at 4:30PM on 
December 31, 2014 will be assessed a $500.00 late fee in addition to the license fees per  
AS 04.11.270(b)(3). All liquor license applications not postmarked or received in the ABC Board 
office by February 28, 2015 will be considered expired licenses per AS 04.11.540.   

A personal or bank check, money order, or credit card (Visa, MasterCard, or Discover only) are 
all acceptable forms of payment for a renewal application. If you choose to pay by credit card, 
please write in a contact phone number below. 

________________________________________     
Please call me at this phone number to process credit card fee for renewal application. 

Please feel free to call the ABC Board office at 907-269-0350 with any questions or concerns 
you have regarding this notice and the accompanying renewal application. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah D. Oates 
Records & Licensing Supervisor 
sarah.oates@alaska.gov 
(907)269-0356 

sdoates
Highlight





Pot Luck Events 
June 18, 2015 
Page 2 

Sec. 04.16.090. Prohibition of bottle clubs. 

(a) A person may not maintain a place in which alcohol beverages are received or kept, or to 
which alcoholic beverages are brought, for consumption by members of the public or by members 
of a club, corporation, or association, unless tbe person is authorized to do so under this title. 
(b) A person may not maintain, operate, or lease premises for the purpo. e of providing, for a 

consideration, a place for drinking alcoholic beverages by members of the public or other persons. 
unless the person is authorized to do so under this title. 
(c) For the purposes of this section, "consideration" includes but is not limited to cover charge, the 
sale of food, ice, mixers, or other liquids u ed with alcoholic beverage drinks, or the furnishing of 
glassware or other containers for use in the consumption of alcoholic beverages. 

Northern Heights, LLC's business model fits both sections (a) and (b) of this class A mi sdemeanor 

offense. You are operating an unlicensed marijuana business whose equivalent in the liquor licensing 

rules is illegal and has been illegal for more than 30 years. This business model is not accounted for in AS 

17.38. Unless a future legislature explicitly creates a statute allowing for marijuana clubs, this business 

model will continue to be unauthorized and illegal. 

This letter will serve as official notice that your business is illegal and enforcement action will be taken 

against you. You should immediately cease and desist from operating your illegal marijuana business. 

The legal consequences of opening or operating this business are varied and cou ld range from criminal 
penalties to civil fines, tax penalties and prohibition from receiving an actual marijuana license when they 

become available in 2016. 

Sin~_Q2-
Cynthia Franklin, Director 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
Marijuana Control Board 

Sent via certified mail: 7013 2250 0000 9616 9735 

cc: Sarah BackJin, Manager, Northern Heights, LLC 

John Emmi, Owner, North Shore Ale House 

Robert KJein, Chair, Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Chris Hladick, Commissioner, Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 

Randall Hoffbeck, Commissioner, Department of Revenue 

Gary Folger, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety 

John Moosey, Manager, Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Nicholas Spiropolous, Borough Attorney, Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Lonnie McKechnie, Clerk, on behalf of Assembly and Mayor of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Bert Cottle, Mayor, City of Wasilla 

Chief Gene Belden, Wasilla Police Department 

Karen Loeffler, Uni ted States Attorney for the State of Alaska 

sdoates
Highlight











Tab 

22 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Silver Fox Inn #1962 

This renewal application was deemed late by the licensing supervisor after the check for 
renewal was returned for insufficient funds (See April 29, 2015 memo). There were two issues 
with the license and one has been resolved in the interim. The Mat-Su Borough lifted its protest 
after the tax debt was paid. The remaining issue on the license is the late renewal after the 
February 28, 2015 deadline due to the returned check and failure to pay late fees incurred. 

Inquiry for the Board: Has the licensee shown good cause to reinstate the license 
per 3 AAC 304.160(e)(3)? 

Recommendation: Reinstate and renew license if good cause shown. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



May 26 15 01 :05p Cassandra J. Alley 

May 24, 2015 

State of Alaska 
Alconolic Beverage Control Board 
SSOW. -rt' Ave. Suite 1600 

Anchorage Alaska 99501 

307-358-2232 

RE: Reinstatement of liquor license #1962 and Overcoming Mat-Sue Borough protest 

To the Control Board members: 

p.1 

Per the letter I was E-Mailed on May 13, 2015 dated May 11, 2015 regarding my liquor licenses 

expiration. I would like to take this time to apologize for this inconvenience to the Board. Please find 

enclosed my request to reinstate my license along with (1) Payment of a11 fees (2) My explanation for 

the cause of my failure to file and pay by the February 28"' deadline. 13) The removal of the protest by 

the Mat-Su Borough. 

If there are any questions or other requirements I have yet to answer, please feel free to call me at (307) 

358-2232 or E-Man me at Mocha2020@hotmail.com. 

Again, please accept my apology. 

Sincerely, 

cassandra J Alley 

Silver Fox Inn 

Owner 



May a> 10 U.C::>tp ~assanara .J. Alley 307-358-2232 

May 24, 2015 

Silver Fox Inn liquor license #1962 

RE: (2) Failure to file and pay by February 28"' 2015 

Please accept the following explanation for my proof of good cause for the failure to pay fees and 
penalties by the February 28th deadline. 

p.1 

Explanation: The renewal application and licensi .. fees for The Silver Fox Inn liquor license #1962 was 
received in the ABC office on January 5, l01S. The check that was submitted for the fees was retwned 
for lack of funds. It is rm/ understanding that after submitting the payment for the kense, my manager 
had left for his vacation. By the time he returned, it was past the February 28th deadline and caused the 
liquor license to ecpire. The liquor license 'MIS then revoked. About the same time the Mat-Su Borough 

issued a ~est apinst the renewal of the Silwr Fox Inn lquor 1cen$e due to delinquent property ta.es. 
This was rescinded May '2lJtJt as payment for the property tmces were paid. To add more calamity to the 

situation. I was not able to reach telephonically to explain my failure of the payment fees at the April 
10"' Board meeting held in Anchorage. If the Board would like, I can submit docwnentation from my 1 

phone records showing that I tried for over two hours to achie¥e this phone caH. I also caHed Mr. ~ 
Domingo many times that afternoon to let him know I could not get through to the Board Meeting. Not ~ 
receiving an answer from Mr. Oomi~o. I called the ABC office and spoke to Ms. Andrews and told her of 
my diem ma. During our conversation, to my shock, the phone number I was given to call was incorrect. 

With the riquor license being revoked and the next Board meeting not til July 1st. There has been 
considerable losses of dose to $40.000.00 in revenue and no way to pay e>perational costs. The laying 
off of my empk>yees (now they have no way to pay their billsl is the most painful part. So, with the 
insufficient fundh~ for the license payment and the incorrect Board number to call. This hilS been a very 

costly, painftll and 1eg1 ettable lesson in my 21 years of operation. 

To the membess of the Board, again, please accept this letter as mv proof of good cause for my failiure to 
pay the Silver Fox Inn Hquor license #1962 fees in the timely manner reqt.iired. 

Sincerelv, 

cassandra J Alley ) 

COAAaKl~D.- . {lj}Jh 
Sliver Fox Inn - --~ 
Owner 



THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

Cassandra Alley 
OBA Silver Fox Inn 
P.O. Box 872887 
Wasilla, AK 99687 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7'" Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 

May 11, 2015 

Re: License #1962; License Expired; Borough Renewal Protest Tabled by Alcoholic 
Beverage Control Board 

YOUR LIQUOR LICENSE HAS EXPIRED 

Dear Ms. Alley: 

Although we received your renewal application on January 5, 2015, your check for your licensing 
fees was returned insufficient funds. On February 10, 2015 we sent you a letter informing you of 
the bounced check and late fee owing (due to the check bouncing) and have not received a 
response from you. We also called you about appearing at the April 29, 2015 board meeting and 
you did not appear. 

Because a complete application for renewal and/or the required fees were not filed with the 
ABC Board by February 28, 2015, your liquor license expired at midnight, February 28, 2015, 
per AS 04.11.540. 

THE SERVICE, SALE, CONSUMPTION, AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF ALCOHOL ON 
YOUR PREMISES MUST CEASE IMMEDIATELY. 

During the April 29, 2015 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, the Board also 

considered and tabled the protest filed by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough against the renewal 

application for License #1962. The Board found that the Borough needed to provide you a reasonable 

opportunity to defend your application before a borough meeting pursuant to 3 AAC 304.145(d). 

To reinstate your license, per 3 AAC 304.160(e), you must file a written request to reinstate the 
license accompanied by (1) all required fees and penalty fees; (2) proof of good cause for the 
failure to file and pay by February 28, and (3) a removal of the protest by the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough after you have settled your account with them. You must satisfy the requirements for 
reinstatement as well as overcoming the Mat-Su Borough protest in order to operate your 
license again. 

The protest against the renewal of your license and any written request for reinstatement received 

will be heard at the July 1, 2015 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Fairbanks, Alaska. 



You will need to be present for that meeting. Please contact our licensing division by June 29, 2015 to 

confirm your scheduled appearance. 

cc: License file 

U.S. Postal Service rM 
CERTIFIED MAILn.i RECEIPT 

l"
...0 
...a 
[J""' 

(Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

...a 
r-'I 
...a 
[J""' 

Cl 
Cl 
Cl 
Cl 

Cl 
Ll"J 

--· ·• tr;"lh·1:;. 

I 
Postage 

Certified Fee 

Return Receipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

Restricted Delivery Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

Total Postage & Fees 

;1111 ; 11 ••1• 

$ 

$ 
ru 
rLI "'-en~t~o=--~~~~~~ 

~ siieiii,/l.p.Ctilo:.··-········-------···· 
Cl Of PO Box No. 
I"- cit).;siaie:z1"P+:r······-----········ 

'' : • ; ,' i' .' .1''111' ' . "" 

Postmark 
Here 

Cassandra Alley 
OBA Silver Fox Inn 
PO Box 872887 
Wasilla, AK 99687 

PS Form 3800. Augu st 2006 See Reverse for Instructions 

Sincere ly, 

~ 
Cynthia Franklin, Director 

I 





 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE: April 20, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE: Renewal Protest:  Silver Fox Inn, 
       License #1962 

Issues with license renewal: 
 

1. The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) has protested renewal of the above license per 
AS 04.11.480(a) and 3 AAC 304.145(g)(1). Details are as follows: 

 
Date Notification sent to MSB: February 10, 2015 
 
Date Protest Received:   March 24, 2015 
 
Basis for Protest:    Delinquent real property taxes owed 
 
Requirements Not Met: MSB has not yet allowed the applicant a reasonable 

opportunity to defend the application before a meeting of 
the local governing body per 3 AAC 304.145(d). 

 
Recommendation: Table until July 1, 2015 meeting to allow MSB to meet 

requirements of 3 AAC 304.145(d) 
      

2. The application for renewal is incomplete per AS 04.11.540 
 

Date application received:   January 5, 2015 but postmarked December 31, 2015. 
 
Basis for incomplete application:  Renewal fee payment returned for insufficient funds; late 

fee penalty not received 
 
Action taken by agency:  Letter sent February 10, 2015 informing licensee that 

check for fees was returned and informing licensee of late 
fee owing; no response from licensee 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



March 24, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Development Services Division 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone (907)861-7822 Fax (907) 861-7876 

E-mail: permitcenter@matsugov.us 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
.Anchorage, AK. 99501 

SUBJECT: Silver Fox Inn - License# 1961 -
Renewal - Beverage Dupensarytrourism 

A review of the files relating to the subject business and liquor license application has been 
completed. Based on that review, the PJanning Department hereby recommends the following 
action: 

WAIVE THE RIGHT TO PROTEST 

_X_ PROTEST the issuance of the license for the following reason(s): 

_X_ 1) Delinquent Real Property Taxes owed: SlS,436.97 owed by April 16, 2015 

_2) Bed Tax owed: 

_3) Other debts owed: 

_4) The required Conditional Use Permit has not been issued: 

_5) There is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit: 

_6) There is an Assembly protest of renewal on file: 

Upon curing the above referenced deficiencies the Matanuska-Susitna Borough will rescind 
any protest recommended above. 
The applicant(s) has been sent a copy of this letter by certified mail, only if a protest has been 
issued. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. 
It is the applicant's responsibility to notify the Development Services Division that any debts or 
taxes owed have been paid infu/L 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Planner II 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight



Oates. Sarah D (CED) 

From: Susan Lee [mailto:Susan.Lee@matsugov.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 2:22 PM 
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 
Subject: RE: List of protested renewals 

Hi Jane: 

This is what I have so far. If things change I will let you know. 

#1962 - Silver Fox Inn -A portion of the delinquent property taxes were paid; however, $7, 752.34 is still owed by April 
30, 2015. 

Susan Lee 
Planner II 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
907-861-7862 (Direct Line) 
907-861-7876 (FAX) 

1 

sdoates
Highlight



Key Total Treasury®Retum Item Image 

FOR 

r l 

1 of 1 

https://ktt.key.com/ktt/cmd/RetumltemReportlmageDetail ?RICQS= XU ... 

Return Item Image 

Maker Name: 

Miscellaneous: 

Driver's License: 

Maker Account Number: 4166204315 

Miiker Routing Number: 125200934 

Check Number 6956 

Check Amount: $2 ,700 00 

Return Reason: NSF 2nd time 

Hem Type: Chargeback 

....,.,.~.'!~. I molnpogo I 

. ., 

.. "". ~ '" .:. 

! 
; .. 
• ! 

·I 
i 
' 

lm•ge Control: .2rll. ~ ~.~.Custom: 50 % -~ j 

atLVO.FO INN 
(I07) .., .. ,..,. 

....... ~AAQMWY 
~ 0 llOX 172"7 

WAUJAAK 80U14117 -

NSF 2nd time 

"" Northrim Bank 
..... 12·)1-l'J 

(To Nve kn•ge, right c:ltck on lm•ge and c:hooH "uv• picturvlimage as '") 

Entire Contents Copyright e KeyCorp 19a8-2015 
For Help Contact. 1 800 539 9039 or 216 813 3717 

I viow c1o1o11 

6956 
......... 

l 

- •• 

1~111~ 
! 1i~~i 
7' a ~ 

111512015 11:38 AM 



Tab 

23 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Captain’s Choice Motel License 
#4890 

This is a request for extension of time to transfer license under AS 04.11.030(c) due to death of 
a licensee. 

Date of death: September 3, 2012 

Date requested: December 19, 2012; request renewed May 16, 2015 

Request made by 
executor or administrator? Yes 

License being operated? Yes, by executor/administrator 

First request? Yes 

Recommendation: Treat the 12/19/2012 letter as a timely request for extension 
given the former licensing supervisor’s lack of action on the 
request. 

Action on request: Set deadline for transfer of ownership. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 





THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

February 26, 2013 

Captain's Choice Inc. 
Attn: Laurence F. Beck 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

VIA FAX: 907-766-3332 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
Chris Lambert: 907.263.5923 

TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

RE: Captain's Choice Motel Liquor License #4890 

Dear Mr. Beck, 

In response to your letter of December 19,2012 I refer you to AS 04.11.030 which requires that the 
ABC Board receive a transfer application within 90 days of the death of a licensee. Please review the 
statute and take appropriate action either in a time extension request or a transfer application to the 
executor or administrator. 

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

Is I aa.titw c LIM'-t 
Christine C. Lambert 
Licensing & Records Supervisor 
Christine.lambert@alaska.gov 

End: Copy of letter received 12119112 



December 19,2012 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Dear Board Members: 

• 

This letter is in reference to the renewal of License 4890, under the establishment name 
Captain's Choice Motel. 

Mr. Lloyd E. Lapeyri, the owner of the Captain's Choice Motel, passed away on 
September 3rd from injuries sustained in an automobile accident. The Captain's Choice 
will continue to operate through probate under the management of Laurence F. Beck, 
named Personal Representative in Mr. Lapeyri's Will. 

It would be my desire to maintain the Liquor License registered to the Captain's Choice 
Inc. as showing his ownership of the motel, but registering me as the trustee of the license 
until such time as probate is finalized and the stock in Captain's Choice Inc. can be 
transferred to the designated heir in accordance with the instructions left by Mr. Lapeyri. 
This process is anticipated to take up to two years. My intention is to register as President 
and Treasurer with Jon E. Lapeyri registering as Vice President and Secretary. 

The renewal application has been filled out reflecting this change and the enclosed 
fmgerprint card done by the Haines Police Department has been enclosed to facilitate any 
background investigation required. Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Laurence F. Beck, President 



F"RED W. TRIEM 
ATTOANE:Y AT LAW 

AOCTOA IN ADMIRALTY 

BIOX ll9 

P(T£AS8UAG,A.....SKA 

19071 ?7i! ·391 I 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

. FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT PETERSBURG 

FILED In the Trial l.uurt:. 
State of Alaska 

In the Matter of the Estate of First Judtclal Dlslrict at Petersburg 

SEP 1 ~ 2012 

By vnQ 
LLOYD EDWARD I.:APEYRl 

Case No. IPE-12-8 PR 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL PROBATE 

The application of Laurence F. Beck for the informal appointment as personal 

representative of the estate of Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, deceased, having come before the 

Registrar this 14th day of September in 2012, and it appearing that the application is 

complete and it contains the applicant's oath or affirmation that the statements contained 

therein are true to the best of his knowledge and belief, the Registrar makes the following 

findings based upon said application: 

(1) Lloyd Edward Lapeyri died on 3 September 2012, and therefore at least 120 

hours have elapsed since his death. 

(2) The applicant is an interested person as defined by the laws of this State 

because he was nominated as personal representative in the decedent's will. 

(3) Venue is proper because decedent was domiciled in Haines, which is within 

the First Judicial District, at the time of his death. 

+ STATEMENT OF INFORMAL PROBAT'E 
£.state of Uoyd Edward Lapeyri, - I PE-12-8 PR 

14 September 2012 
Page I of2 



~RED W. TRIEM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

ROCTOlll IN ADMIRALTY 

BOX 129 

>ETERSBURG, ALASKA 

99833 

19071 772·3911 

( 4) Decedent's last will and testament was submitted with the Application for 

Informal Appointment of a Personal representative, filed on 14 September 2012. 

(5) Any notice required by the laws of this State has been given and the 

application is not within AS 13 .16.095. 

(6) The time limit for original probate has not expired. 

(7) A personal representative has not been appointed in this or in any other 

Judicial District of this State, and no will of the decedent has been the subject of a previous 

probate order. 

(8) No bond is required under the terms of decedent's will. 

(9) Laurence F. Beck is entitled to act as personal representative of the 

decedent's estate because he was nominated to be personal representative in the decedent's 

will. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the application for informal appointment of a 

personal representative is hereby granted and Letters Testamentary are hereby issued to 

Laurence F. Beck as personal representative. 

Dated this 14th day of September 2012 at Petersburg, Alaska. 

+ STATEMENT OF INFORMAL PR.OBATE 
Estate of Lloyd Edward lapeyri, - I PE-12-8 PR 

14 September 2012 
Page 2 of2 



---(!"'-

F"REO W. TRIEM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

•llOCTOR IN ADMIRALTY 

llOX 129 

PETERSBURG, ALASKA 

99833 

1907) 77i!·391 I 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT PETERSBURG 

In the Matter of the Estate of 

LLOYD EDWARD LAPEYRI 

FILED In the Trial Courts 
State of Alaska 

Fll"lt Judicial District at Petersburg 

SEP 1 ~ 2012 

BY~~~l1Y\~·~~~~ 

Case No. 1 PE-12-8 PR 

LEITERS TEST AMENT ARY AND ACCEPTANCE 

An application for informal appointment of personal representative having been filed, 

Laurence F. Beck is hereby appointed personal representative of the estate. 

Datedthis tL./thdayof ~bg.r: in2012. 

+ LEITERS TESTAMENTARY AND ACCEPTANCE 
Estate of Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, 1 PE-12-8 PR 

September 2012 
Page 1 of3 



FRED W. TRIEM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

•ROCTOR IN ADMIRAi. TY 

BOX 129 

PETERSBURG , AL.ASK.A 

99833 

19071 772· 391 I 

ACCEPTANCE 

I hereby accept the duties and responsibilities of the office of personal representative of the 

estate of Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, which I will perform as required by law: 

(a) provide notice to heirs and devisees as are required by AS 13.16.360. except as 

provided by AS 13.16.690; 

(b) provide notice to creditors as required by law, publish notice when required. and review 

and either accept or reject claims as required by AS 13.16.455-13.16.515; 

(c) advise the court in writing of the personal representative's address and telephone 

number as required by Probate Rule 8; 

(d) file returns for state estate taxes is required by AS 43.31.121 and AS 43.31.250; 

( e) pay homestead, exempt property and family allowances as required by AS 13 .11.125-

13.ll.l40, costs of administration and other claims as required by AS 13.16.470, and distribute the 

assets of the estate; and 

(f) close the estate as soon as appropriate as required by AS 12.16.620--13.16.670. 

I have filed any required bond. 

+ LETIERS TESTAMENTARY AND ACCEPTANCE 
[2] 

Laurence F. Beck 
Box t46~ ./I:~ o ? eve z.s· "o 
Haines, Alaska 99827 
(253) 926-4143 

September 2012 



FRE.D W. TRIE.M 
ATTOANCY AT LAW 

'ROCTOR IN ... OMIRAL TY 

BOX IZ9 

PCTCASBURG . ALAS~A 

99833 

19071 772 ·3911 

VERIFICATION 

Laurence F. Beck, being first duly sworn and placed under oath. deposes and says: 

That I am the Applicant in the above-captioned matter, and that I have read the foregoing 

Acceptance. and I am familiar with the contents thereof, and that the facts as stated therein are true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Laurence F. Beck 
STA TE OF ALASKA ) 

) SS. 

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

This is to certify that on this ~ l.t._ day of ~£12~ ~~ in 2012, before me, 
the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska, duly commissioned and sworn, 
personally appeared Laurence F. Beck, to me known to be the person described in and who 
executed the above and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he signed and sealed 
the same freely and voluntarily for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 

Witness my hand and official seal this 75rt.. day of '&.ep7un C.. , in 2012. 

~~;: ~· f4J 
Karen E. Ellingstad 'if 
NOTARY PUBLIC for Alaska 
My appointment expires on: 15 November 2015 

+ LETTERS TESTAMENTARY AND ACCEPTANCE 
[3] 

UREN E. ELUNGSTAD 
_., "8£-STATE OF Al.JSr.>. 

• 

OFRCIAL SEAL 

llft.aml ~Nov. 5, 2015 

September 2012 



' ' 
rEB-13-2014 THU 09:41 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

l 

2 

3 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT PETERSBURG 

P. 02/11 

In the Matter of the Estate of ) 
) 

FILED In the Trial Courts 
State of Alaska 

First Judicial District at Petersb 9 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

LLOYD EDWARD LAPEYRI 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~> 

FEB 1 3 201~ 

Case No. lPE-ll-8 PR 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS DESIGNATED SOLEL 

TO JON LAPEYRI 

Petitioner Jon Lapeyri moves the court for an order requiring the estate to distribut 

assets specifically devised to him in his father's will. His father, Lloyd Edward Lapeyri (th 

decedent) made a specific devise of the Captain's Choice motel to Mr. Lapeyri in his will. Th 

14 estate's personal representative, Laurence Beck, opposes Mr. Lapeyri's motion. For th 

15 following reasons, Mr. Lapeyri' s motion is denied. 

16 ISSUE 

17 l) Is Mr. Lapeyri entitled to an immediate distribution of the real and personal prope 

16 
specifically devised to him in his father's will, or does the personal representative of th 

19 
estate have the power to withhold distribu~on and utilize the cash generated from tha 

20 
property to pay estate debts until the estate's final distribution? 

21 

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS 
22 

23 
Lloyd Edward Lapeyri died testate on September 3, 2012. The decedent is survived b 

24 
three daughters and two sons. One of the decedent's sons is Jon Lapeyri. In the decedent's 1 

25 will end testament, executed June 22, 2012, the decedent made several general and specifi 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
IJMO: Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 1 oflO Alaska Court Syatem 



' . 
FEB-13-2014 THU 09:42 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

lB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

devises or bequests. The decedent directed that all of his property, except for the property name 

in specific devises or bequests, be distributed, in equal share, to his children (including Mr. 

Lapeyri).1 

Among the decedent•s specific bequests and devises, and of relevance here, is his beques 

or devise of "[aJll of [the decedent's] interest and stock in Captain's Choice, Inc. and the re 

property on which the motel is situated, to [decedent's] son Mr. Lapeyri.'.2 Captain's Choice 

Inc. is a corporation that owns and manages the motel the Captain's Choice in Haines, Alaska. 

The decedent was the sole shareholder of the oorporation. The decedent also specifically left 

equipment owned by the Captain's Choice, the decedent's residence, and all personal prope 

located in Haines, Alaska (except for property otherwise specifically devised) to Mr. Lapeyri. 

The decedent's will directs that all of his debts and expenses be paid before an 

distribution is made pursuant to the paragraph dictating the general devise and bequest to th 

decedent's children.3 The decedent al.so appointed Laurence F. Beck, a longtime coworker an 

friend of the decedent, as his personal representative to carry out the instructions in his will. Th 

decedent's will contains provisions regarding the power of the personal representative 

Specifically, in a paragraph entitled "POWERS OF THE PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE,' 

the will states that "[The decedent's] personal representative shall be authorized and empower 

to operate my business and commercial enterprises without having to seek pennission o 

supervision from the court or from the beneficiaries of this will ... " The paragraph goes on t 

provide that the authority and power of the personal representative "should include (by way o 

1 Last Will and Testament of Lloyd Edward Lapeyri., 6. 
2 Id., 7 
3 Id. 'f S. 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward La,peyri. lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 2 of 10 Al ask a Court System 

P. 03/11 



. FEB-13-2014 THU 09:43 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

illustration but not by way of limitation) the authority to seH assets and all other authority an 
1 

power granted to a personal representative by law." 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1~ 

13 

14 

15 

There are several outstanding debts the estate is liable for. These include an EPA fine 

delinquent federal taxes, and a fisheries loan from the State of Alaska.4 Although the estate' 

assessed value far exceeds its debts, the motel is the only cash generating, liquid asset the estat 

currently has access to in order to make regular payments on the aforementioned debts.5 

On August 12, 2013, Mr. Lapeyri filed a Motion for Distribution of Assets Designateai 

Solely to Jon Lapeyri, seeking a distribution of the property and items the decedent specificall 

devised or bequeathed to Mr. Lapeyri in his will, listed above. Mr. Beck opposes the motion. 0 

August 30, 2013, Mr. Beck filed e.n Opposition to Motion for Interim and Premature Distributio 

of Assets and an accompanying affidavit. Mr. Lapeyri filed a Reply to Opposition to Motion fo 

distribution of Assets Designated Solely to Mr. Lapeyri on September 16, 2013. 

An cvidentiary hearing was held on November 5, 2013. The parties thereafter submi 

written final arguments: Mr. Lapeyri submitted his on November 12, 2013; Mr. Beck submitte 

16 bis on November 13, 2013. 

17 DISCUSSION 

18 Alaska has adopted the Unifonn Probate Code. Alaska's Probate Code contains a fe 

19 sections directing a personal representative to act in the best interests of the estate as a whole 

20 For example, AS 13.16.350, the section outlining a personal representative's general duties an 

21 
standard of care, states that a personal representative "is under a duty to settle and distribute th 

22 
estate of the decedent in accordance with the terms of any probated and effective will and ... a 

23 

24 
4 See Atr. of Personal Representative at 2 for a table summarizing the estate's major debts now owing or soon 

2 5 
maturing. 
'Id 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRI'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 3 of 10 Alaska Court Sys tam 

P. 04/11 



·FEB-13-2014 THU 09:43 AM Pelersburg Trial Courls FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

.9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

expeditiously and efficiently as is consistent with the best interests of the estate." In addition, A 

13.16.410 gives a personal representative the authority, "except as restrict.ed or otherwi 

provided by the will" to "retain assets owned by the decedent pending distribution o 

liquidation ... '' 

AS 13.16.380, which Mr. Beck heavily relies on, st.ates, in relevant part: 

Except as otherwise provided by a decedent's will, every personal representative has 
right to, and shall take possession or control of. the decedent's property, except that an 
real property or tangible personal property may be left with or surrendered to th 
person presumptively entitled to it unless or until, in the judgment of the person 
representative, possession of the property by the personal representative will 
necessary for purposes of administration . 

AS 13.12.606 provides some guidance with regard to the treatment of specific devises 

The section concerns the ademption of specific devises. In part, AS 13.12.606 states: "[a] 

specific devisee has a right to the specifically devised property in the testators estate at death ... • 

The section goes on to discuss other matters related to ademption. There are no reported Alas 

cases construing or referencing this provision. 6 

Mr. Lapeyri argues that he should receive an immediate distribution of his specifi 

devises. Mr. Lapeyri rests this argument on a construction of the will's language. Mr. Lape 

argues that the paragraph of the decedent's. will directing that his debts and expenses be settl 

prior to distribution of assets only singles out the general devise to all of the decedent,s cbildr 

and notably does not refer to Mr. Lapeyri's devises and bequests, which are contained in 

separate paragraph from the general devise. Thus, Mr. Lapeyri argues that the decedent's wil 

"contemplated the distribution of Mr. Lapeyri,s sole assets prior to other assets that are sh 

6 AS 13.12.606 is modeled on UPC~ 2-.606. There are a few cases that discuss the UPC provision, however nearly 
all of them concem how to handle a specltlc devise's gift when it has been adeemed. 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward Laoevri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 4 oflO Alaska Court System 

P. 05/11 



-, 'FEB-13-2014 THU 09:44 AH Pelersburg Trial Couds FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

with his siblings, without regard to debt."7 Mr. Lapeyri also cites a Washington case that holds 

in construing a Washington probate statute, that "real property and the right to receive incom 

therefrom vest in the devisee as of the date of the death of the decedent. "8 

Mr. Beck, the personal representative for the decedent's estate opposes Mr. Lapeyri' 

motion. Mr. Beck argues, essentially, that because the estate is "land rich" but "cash poor," he, 

personal representative, should be able to use the cash income the motel generates to pay th 

debts currently owed by the estate. Without access to that liquid asset, Mr. Beck argues, "th 

estate would collapse under ' the weight of the debt."9 Mr. Beck argues that as perso 

representative, be has the broad discretion to manage the assets of the estate for the greater goo 

ofalJ of the devisees, not just one devisee. 10 Mr. Beck also relies on AS 13.16.380, which gives 

personal representative discretion to retain possession of certain assets needed for purposes o 

administering the estate, to support his argument that his actions are proper. Mr. Beck asserts tha: 

once the real property of the estate is sold, and the estate can pay its debts, the motel will 

conveyed to Mr. Lapeyri, along with any accumulated income. 

Mr. Beck also argues that he should be permitted to utilize the cash flow from the mote 

to pay the estate's debts because some of the debts are attributable to the motel. Specifically, Mr 

Beck argues that the federal tax liability is a result of the motel. As previously stated, the motel i 

owned and operated by Captain's Choice, Inc., of which the decedent was the sole shareholder. 

Captain's Choice, Inc. is classified as a Subchapter S corporation, and thus its income passe 

through to its sole shareholder, the decedent. The fedeml taxes that are currently past due are 

result of the decedent's income from the motel, by way of Captain's Choice, Inc. Therefore, Mr 

7 Mot. for Distribution of Assets Designated Solely t.o Mr. Lapeyri at 2. 
1 In re Henderson 'a Estate, 281P.2d857, 859 (1955). This case construes a Washington statute dealing with when 
real estate vests in heirs.1 There Is no equivalent Alaska statute dealing with that issue. 
~ Opp t.o Mot. for Interim and Premature Distribution of Assets at 5. 
1° Citing AS 13.16-tbe chapter of AJaska's Probate Code concerning personal representatives' rights and duties. 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO; Lloyd :Edward Lapeyri, lPE-12·8 PR 
Page 5 oflO Alas.ta Court System 

P. 06/11 



, fEB-13-2014 THU 09:45 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Beck argues that the motel created the tax obligations, and thus should be available and used t 

satisfy the debt Mr. Beck also points out that the motel was used as collateral for the State o 

Alaska fisheries loan, a loan that the estate must make periodic payments on to avoid going int 

default, and therefore the motel's cash should also be available to meet those paymen 

obligations. Finally, Mr. Beck makes a general argument based on the equities at play in th 

situation.11 

In his Reply to Opposition to Motion for Distribution of Assets Designated Solely to Jo 

Lapeyri, Mr. Lapeyri again argues that as the sole beneficiary of Captain's Choice, Inc. and th 

motel, he is entitled to any income and profits of those assets as of the date of his father's death. 

Mr. Lapeyri expresses concern that because the motel is seasonal, utilizing the motel's revenu 

to pay the estate's debts may place the motel in a poor financial state and unable to sustain itse 

during the off season. 

In addition, Mr. Lapeyri points out that AS 13.16.380, the statute Mr. Beck cites 

giving him the authority to take possession of the estate's assets for purposes of administration 

states that a personal representative may do so, unless the will provides otherwise. Th 

decedent's will, Mr. Lapeyri argues, provides that the debts of the estate are to be paid from th 

property designated in the general devise clause, and not his specific devises. Accordingly, Mr 

Lapeyri argues that AS 13.16.380 is inapplicable and it would be improper to deny · 

immediate possession of the motel and other property specifically left to him through th 

decedent's will. 

11 Mr. Beck argues, through later filed affidavits, makes an lll'gument tlust, based on the equities oflhe situation, Mr 
Lapeyri should not have Immediate po!ISession ofthe motel. Specifically, two of the decedent's daughters have tile< 
affidavits describing Mr. Lapeyri's alleged erratic behavior and harmful practices at the motel, including running 
charges on motel accounts for personal items, among other things. See Atf. ofD1111ghter, Lori A. Lapeyri-Smith; Ai"f' 
of Daughter, Tamara Lapeyri Cook. 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRrs MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 6of10 Alaska Court System 

P. 07/1 l 



~ rEB-13-2014 THU 09:46 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 807 772 3018 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1-6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24. 

25 

Finally, Mr. Lapeyri points out that the estate is not left without any options. Mr. Lape 

argues that the estate should sell some of the other real estate owned by the estate to generate t 

cash to pay the debts. Mr. Lapeyri notes that it has been over a year since his father's death an 

none of the other real property assets have been listed for sale. t2 

Both parties also filed final arguments on Mr. Beck's motion following an evidenti 

hearing that was held on November 5, 2013. Both parties again reasserted the arguments outline 

above. Mr. Lapeyri argues that the tenns of the will, which Mr. Beck as personal representativ 

must follow, dictate that he has a right to possession of the motel and that the motel's reven 

should not be used to pay for other estate debts. 13 Mr. Beck acknowledges that Mr. Lapeyri i 

entitled to his specific bequests, but argues that the decedent's will empowered Mr. Beck 

handle the estate as he sees prudent. Mr. Beck contends that his handling of the estate is "soun 

rational, and responsible" and points out that the decedent "can and will be made whole" whe 

he receives his specific bequests once administration is complete. 

The court finds that Mr. Beck's authority to manage the estate for purposes o 

administration trumps Mr. Lapeyri's claim of right to immediate possession of the Captain' . 

Choice. 

The court recognizes that there is conflicting guidance on this issue, both in Ala.ska' 

Probate Code and in the will itself. For example, AS 13.12.606 states that a specific devisee ha 

a right to their devise at the testator's death. But, AS 13.16.380 sets forth the very bro 

authority that personal representatives have in retaining the estate's property for purposes o 

administration. Furthermore, AS 13 .12.606 is, as a who]e, more concerned with the ademption o 

12 Since the filing of Mr. Lapeyri's Reply, one of the estate's properties has been listed for sale. 
13 Mr. Lapeyri cites AS 13. 16.350, which states, "[a] personal representative is under a duty to settle and distnlmte 
the estate of the decedent In accordance with the terms of any probated and effective will." 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward Lapeyri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 7 oflO Alaska Court Syatem 

P. 08/11 



.• ·FEB-13-2014 THU 09:47 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

specific devises and does not deal with a specific devisee's right of possession. The provisio 

also merely states that the specific devisee has a right to the specifically devised property, bu 

not that the specific devisee must have immediate possession of that property following 

testator's death. In fact, a right to immediate possession seems inconsistent with estat 

management as a whole, considering the various administrative tasks a personal representativ 

must go through before he or she can begin distributing the decedent's property. 

The decedent's will also does not provide a clear answer on this issue. On the one han 

the will provides very clearly for a specific devise of the Captain's Choice to Mr. Lapeyri an 

that estate expenses should be paid prior to general bequests. but states nothing about utilizin 

specific bequests for that purpose. On the other hand, the will empowers Mr. Beck, as perso 

representative, with very broad powers over the estate. The will does not restrict Mr. Beck' 

authority in any way beyond the restrictions found in Alaska's Probate Code. 

This court finds that Mr. Beck's authority as a personal representative here trumps Mr 

Lapeyri's claim of an immediate right of possession of his specifically devised property 

Although there is no clear guidance on Mr. LapeyrPs rights, either in the will or· in Alaska' 

Probate Code, both the will and the Code are consistent in their provisions concerning a perso 

representative's authority. 14 Both the will and the Alaska Probate Code give Mr. Beck extensiv 

authority to manage the decedent's est.ate as Mr. Beck sees fit and as will best serve the estate fo 

purposes of administration. At the evidentiary hearing held on November 5, 2013 on this matter 

Mr. Beck testified as to the reasoning behind his current management of the estate. Mr. 

Beck presented credible evidence that retaining the Captain's Choice for the moment is the be 

1
• The court acknowledges that AS 12.16.380 provides that the personal representative may manage the property in 

the way he or she sees tit "except as otherwise provided" by the will. However, the court finds that the decedent's 
will does not expressly provide that Mr. Lapeyri has an immediate right to possession and thus AS 12.16.380 
remains very useful in guiding the court's decision. 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lleyd Edward Lapeyri. IPE-12-8 PR 
Page 8of10 Alaska Court System 

P. 09/11 



' 

•• 'FEB-13-2014 THU 08:48 AM Petersburg Trial Courts FAX NO. 807 772 3018 

way to provide for a stable and effective management of the estate. In his opposition to thi 
l 

2 
motion, Mr. Beck contends that releasing the Captain's Choice at this point in time woul 

3 
jeopardize the health of the entire estate. In addition, other interested parties have presente 

evidence that Mr. Beck worked closely with the decedent and is in the best position to fulfill th 4 

5 

6 

7 

e 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

decedent's wishes and intent expressed in the will. 15 

Given the testimony of Mr. Beck and the broad grant of power to him as perso 

representative in the will, coupled with the likewise expansive discretionary authority Alaska' 

Probate Code provides to personal representatives, the court agrees with Mr. Beck that givin 

Mr. Lapeyri immedfute possession of the Captain's Choice at this time would be detrimental 

the estate as a whole. Further, because such a finding is within the purview of Mr. Beck' 

authority as a personal representative, the court denies Mr. Lapeyri's Motion for Distribution o 

Assets. This is in no way meant to infringe on Mr. Lapeyri' s right to the property, for the co 

recognizes that the decedent did intend for Mr. Lapeyri to have the Captain's Choice. Thi 

opinion merely provides that Mr. Lapeyri is not entitled to immediate possession of the hotel 

Once the administration of the estate is complete, or at a time prior to the completion where Mr 

Beck, in his discretion as personal representative, believes that it is in the best interests of th 

estate to release the motel to Mr. Lapeyri, Mr. Lapeyri will take possession and full ownership a 

the Captain's choice as contemplated by bis father's will. 

CONCLUSION 

Mr. Lapeyri's Motion for Distribution of Assets Designated Solely to Jon Lapeyri j 

denied. Alaska's Probate Code does not provide Mr. Lapeyri with a right to immedi 

15 See Aff. ofDevisee (Lari A. Lapcyri-Smith. Daughter of Lloyd E. Lapcyri); Aff. of Tamara Lapeyri Cook. An 
!Dlderlying purpose and policy goal of the Probate Code is to "discover and make effective the intent of a decedent 
in distribution of decedent's property." AS 13.06.0IO{bXl). 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRl'S MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
ITMO: Lloyd Edward Lapeyri. lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 9of10 Alaska Court System 

P. 10/11 



, , fEB-13-2014 THU 09:49 AM Pelersburg Trial Courls FAX NO. 907 772 3018 

possession of his specific devise, the Captain's Choice motel. Mr. Beck is within the authorit 
1 

granted to him as personal representative of the estate to withhold distribution of that clevis 
2 

3 
pending final administration of the estate. 

4 For the reasons stated above, Mr. Lapeyri's Motion for Distribution of Assets is 

s DENIED. 

7 

a 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Dated at Ketchikan, Alaska tlrls/ tJ day of February, 2014. 

William B. Carey 
Superior Court Ju e 

':.- -. .:· .> 

ORDER RE: JON LAPEYRPS MOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 
I1'MO: Lloyd Edward La.J>eyri, lPE-12-8 PR 
Page 10of10 Alaska Court System 

~. ~-:.... · ·-

P. 11111. 



Tab 

24 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 
 

 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    The Place Bar & Motel License 
#897 

  

This is a request for extension of time to transfer license under AS 04.11.030(c) due to death of 
a licensee. 
 
Date of death: January 11, 2015 
 
Date requested: Initial request January 27, 2015; request renewed June 15, 

2015 
 
Request made by  
executor or administrator? Yes 
 
License being operated? Yes, by executor/administrator 
 
First request? No, second request. First request granted February 11, 2015 

for a six month time period. 
 
Recommendation: Review the timelines outlined by executor/administrator and 

discuss proposed February 2016 extension request. 
 
Action on request: Set deadline for transfer of ownership. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cole Young 
P.O. box 723 
Soldotna, Ak 99669 

Monday, June 15, 2015 

cole young <cby_ram@yahoo.com> 
Monday, June 15, 2015 6:00 PM 
Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) 
License #897 The Place Bar & Motel 

License #897 The Place Bar & Motel 

To Whom it may concern: 

On January 27, I sent a letter requesting an extension of time to submit the transfer of the Liquor License at The Place Bar 
& Motel. Our father John Young was the owner of The Place Bar & Motel. He passed away on January 10, 2015. Leaving 
my brother Jason Young and myself as the Co-Executors of his Estate. Our attorney, Dale Dolifka advised it would take a 
minimum of six months to complete informal probate. 
We are approaching the six month mark and our attorney still has some things he is working on. 
We are requesting an extension until February of 2016. We hope to have informal probate completed well before this 
time. We have the transfer paperwork and will have the packet completed and ready to file immediately upon settling our 
Father's estate. 
Insurance policies have been renewed and are in place. We Both have our TAPS cards as does all of our employees. All 
proper signage has been reviewed and is posted. We want to stay in compliance and need probate closed so that the 
land and the business is in our name to be able to complete the license transfer properly. 

Thank you for your consideration and patience through this time 

Cole Young 
cby ram@yahoo.com 
907-252-7145 

1 

sdoates
Highlight



• PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

A. Period of time for public testimony on alcohol issues not on this 
agenda. Please phone 1-800-315-6338 code 69173#. 

e BOARD CONSIDERATION 

A. 

B. 

B. 

c. 

Recommend Investigator Robert Beasley to Carry Firearm 

Ellen Ganley motions to approve. 
Bobby Evans seconds the motion. 
Motion carries. 
Approved 5-0 

5146 Eagle Hotel Restaurant & Lounge: Eagle Hotel, LLC 
918 S Colony Way; Palmer 
License: Beverage Dispensary - Tourism 

No Response to NOV 

No Action (Licensee will submit written response to Viking Drive). 

484 Gwin's Lodge/ Gwin's Roadhouse: Gwin's Resorts, LLC 
14865 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough 
License: Beverage Dispensary 
From: Gwin's Lodge, Inc. DBA Gwin's Lodge; No Premises 

Consideration of License Transfer 

Marvin Yoder motions to approve with delegation. 
Ethan Billings seconds the motion. 
Motion carries. 
Approved 5-0 

897 The Place Bar & Motel: John R. Young 
53791 Sparrow Lane; Kenai Peninsula Borough 
License: Beverage Dispensary -Tourism 

Extension Request for License Transfer 

Marvin Yoder motions to grant six-month extension. 
Ethan Billings seconds the motion. 
Motion carries. 
Approved 5-0 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes February 11-12, 2015 

11:29:48AM 

12:00:55 PM 

12:04:33 PM 

12:24:54 PM 

12:27:56 PM 

Page 2of15 



01 / 07/2010 00:24 FAX ~0011009 

LAST 

WILL 

AND TESTAMENT 

OF 

JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 

I, JOHN RODNEY YOUNG, with domicile in Kenai, Alaska, 

being over the age of eighteen (18) years and of sound mind and 

disposing memory and not acting by reason of any fraud, duress, 

menace or undue influence whatsoever, do hereby make, publish and 

declare this instrument to be my Last Will and Testament, hereby 

revoking any and all Wills or Codicils heretofore made by me. 

~·~· l of 7 



01/07/2010 00:24 FAX ~002/009 

ARTICLE I 

I declare that I am a single man. I have two (2) living 

children, namely: JASON JOHN YOUNG, born May 26, 1973; and COLE 
BRANDON YOUNG, born May 8, 1981. 

ARTICLE II 

I direct that my legal debts, including the expenses of 
my last illness, not covered by insurance or barred by a statute of 
limitations or otherwise defensible in a court of law or equity, be 
paid by my Personal Representative as soon after my death as 
practicable and lawful as part of the expenses of administering my 
estate. ~owever, I do not intend by this provision to require 
payment of :any long-term liabilities payable in installments 
(similar to, but 'not limited to, any liabilities secured by 

mortgages or deeds of trust on real property) . 
ARTICLE III 

I direct that my Personal Representative expend from my 
estate such sums ·as in its' sole and absolute discretion are 
necessary and proper for my funeral and c~emation. It is my will, 
and I so direct, that my body be placed in a location deemed proper 
by my Personal Representative or alternate Personal Representative. 

ARTICLE IV 
I direct that all succession, legacy, inheritance, death, 

transfer or estate taxes, including any interest and penalties 
thereon, imp~sed by ~ny law upon property passing under this, my 

Last Will and Testament or otherwise, testamentary or 

nontestamentary, be paid by my Personal Representative in 
accordance with the Equitable Apportionm~nt Act of the Alaska 

Statutes, A. S. 13.16.610, as amended from time to time. 

ARTICLE V 
I give, devise and bequeath my estate, being all 

property, real, personal and mixed, of every kind and nature 

whatsoever, wherever situated, which I own or with regard to which 

I have any interest or power of appointment, as follows: 

Page 2 ot 7 Initiala: ~ 



01/07/2010 00:24 FAX 

A. TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($20, 000. 00) -to my 

frien~ ROBERT VOSS. 

I further direct that in the event ROBERT VOSS 

has predeceased me then the bequest herein bequeathed to him shall 

lapse and become part of my residuary estate. 

B. l give, devise and bequeath my residuary 
estate, being all of the rest, residue and remainder of all 

property, real, per:ional and mixed, of every kind and nature 
whatsoever, wherever situated; which I own or with regard to which 
I· have any interest or power of appointment, as follows: 

1. ONE-HALF (1/2) shall be distributed to my 

son JASON JOHN YOONG. 

~003/009 

I further direct that in the event JASON 
JOHN YOUNG should predecease me then the bequest herein bequeathed 
to him shall be distributed to the issue of JASON JOHN YOUNG, per 

stirpes, or if he has no issue then to my surviving child COLE 
BRANDON YOUNG. 

2. ONE-HALF (1/2) sh~ll be distributed to my 
son COLE BRANDON YOUNG. 

I further direct that in the event COLE 
BRANDON YOUNG ehould predecease me then the bequest he~ein 

bequeathed to him shall be distributed to the issue of COLE BRANDON 
YOUNG, per stirpes, or if he has no issue then to my surviving 

L 
child JASON JOHN YOUNG. 

ARTICLE VI 
I hereby designate and appoint JASON JOHN YOUNG and COLE 

BRANDON YOUNG to be the Co-Personal Representatives of this, my 
Last Will and Testament, with full authority to carry out the terms 
and conditions of this Will without the interference of any other 

person, court, tribunal or official influence of any kind or 

nature, and further said Personal Representative shall serve 

without bond. In the event either Co-Personal Representative does 
not survive me, or is otherwise incapacitated from serving as Co-

I/age l of 7 Iottiale: _C-t-t-- Date: 



01/0712010 00:25 FAX 

Personal Representative, I then appoint the other as sole alternate 

Personal Representative, to serve under the same terms and 

conditions as my Personal Representative herein named. 

ARTICLE VII 

I authorize and empower my Personal Representative to 

~dminieter my ~state so far as may be permitted by law without the 

aid, intervention, supervision or control of any court or other 

tribunal. It is my intention that my Will be probated as 
informally as possible and with the least amount of intervention by 

the Court as possible, taking into consideration the size of my 
estate at the time of my death, and the legal requirements 

governing probate proceedings in force at the time of my death. 
ARTICLE VIII 

Should it be necessary for a representative of my estate 
to qualify in any jurisdiction outside of the State of Alaska 
wherein my domiciliary Personal Representative cannot or may not 
desire to qualify, 'then I nominate such person or corporation as 

may be designated by my domiciliary Personal Representative. 

ARTICLE IX 

Ill 004/009 

It being my intention that any person referred to in this 

Will shall not be deprived of the possession or enjoyment _of 
property to which such person would otherwise be entitled, each 

provision of this Will shall be effective only to the extent that 
\ 

it does not violate any rule against suspension of the power of 

alienation or perpetuities, or any other rule of law. lf any 
provision of this Will shall be unenforceable or invalid, the 
remaining provisions shall nevertheless be carried into effect." 

ARTICLE X 
Words used in this Last Will and Testament which import 

one gender shall apply to any gender when appropriate, and any 

words which import the singular or plural shall be applied to the 
other when appropriate. Whenever in this Will I refer to children, 

the same shall be taken to include any child or children hereafter 

"as• " of 7 Initiah: Cy 
I U

[···; 
' 

' .. ,,. __ --·· 
.. -. 



01/07/2010 00:25 FAX 

born to or adopted by me. 

ARTICLE XI 

I have, except as otherwiee and to such extent as set out 

in this Will, intentionally and with full knowledge, omitted to 

provide for my heirs who may be living at the time of my death, 

including any person or persons who may, after the date of this 

Will, become my heir or heirs, 

ARTICLE XII 
If any devisee, legatee, or beneficiary under this Will, 

o~ any person who would be entitled to share in my estate through 
intestate succession, shall in any manner whatsoever, either 
directly or indirectly, oppose, conteet, or attack this Will or the 
distribution of my e~tate hereunder, or seek to impair, invalidate 

or set aside any provision of this Will, or shall aid in doing any 

of the above acts, then in that event, I hereby give to any such 
person or persons the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) each in lieu of any 
other share or interest in my· estate under this Will or through 

intestate succession. 
ARTICLE XIII 

141005/009 

If any part of thie Will shall be invalid, illegal or 
inoperative, for any reason, it is my intention that the remaining 

parts, so far as possible and reasonable, shall be effective and 

fully operative. My Personal Representative may seek and obtain 
Court instru~tions for the purpose of carrying out as nearly as 
possible the intention of this Will, as shown by the terms hereof, 

including any term held invalid, illegal or inoperative. 

In testimony whereof, I, JOHN RODNEY YOUNG, 
hereunder do subscribe and sign these presents at Soldotna, Alaska, 

in the presence of the witnesses whose names are affixed hereto as 

witnesses, and in the presence of said witnesses I have declared 

and published this instrument, consisting of four (4) preceding 

pages, this page and two following pages, as my Last Will and 

Page 5 of 7 



01 / 07 / 2010 00:25 FAX 

Testament on the / J.. day of 

. On this rJh day of .~j_4~nl~-U I 2014 I the above 
JOHN RODNEY YOUNG,~enai, Alaska~ n our presence and in the 
presence of each other, signed this instrument, consisting of seven 
(7) pages, and declared the same to us to be hie Last Will and 
Testament, and we, ~t hie r~quest and in the presence of each 
other, have subscr'ibed our names and witnesses; and we further 
declare that at the time of signing this Last Will and Testament 
the said JOHN RODNEY YO~G appeared to be of sound mind and memory, 
and not acting under duress, men&ce, fraud, or the undue influence 
of any person whomsoever. 

Witness 

Co\e. 'o -
Printed Name 

Att] L ~'37 q l(5 3 
Driver s License Number or 
Social Security Number 

Residing at 

Witness 

Printed Name 

s 2 l/ ) jJ -· '-/ 1 /, L-

Driver's License Number or 
Social Security Number 

Residing at 

P&'jJe 6 Of 1 

AK 

Ill 006 / 009 



01 / 07/2010 00:25 FAX 

STATE OF ALASKA 
:ss 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

'b I Wer. JOiqt RODNEY YOUNG, (Ide., f) IJRl.li& . and 
(.U:.< ) L.t.' ftlL-P-- I the Testator .rl d t e wi tnesses' 

respectively whose names are signed to the attached or foregoing 
instrument, being first duly sworn, do hereby declare to the 
undersigned authority that the Testator signed and executed the 
instrument as his Last Will and that he had signed willingly or 
directed another to eign for him and that he executed it as his 
free and voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed; and that 
each of the witnesees, in the ·presence and hearing of the Testator 
eigned the Will as witness and that to the beet of the undersigned 
authority's knowledge the Testator was at t hat time over 18 years 
of age, of sound mind and under no constraint or undue influence. 

Witn SS 

iai 007 / 009 

Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by JOHN 
RODNE ·iY9UN, the Testator, and subs ri ed a~ s~prn to before me 
by ··u 1 t . . , and l. ~ ·'-le ,__, - , 
witnessea, th~ day of ~ IL.), 2014, at Soldotna, 
Alaaka. 

Page 7 of 7 



01/07/2010 00:25 FAX 
141008/009 

PENJNSULA MEMORIAL CHAPEL & CREMATORY 
5839 KENAI SPUR HWY. KENAI. ALASKA 99611 

Date: January 12. 2015 

JEFF DOLIFKA 

ATTORNEY . 
Relationship to decedent: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This letter is to serve as verification of death, in lieu of a Certificate of Death 
from the State of Alaska, which is as of yet unavailable, for the below 
named deceased. Any and all courtesies shown to this family will be greatly 
appreciated. 

Deceased: 
JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 

JAN. 11, 201S 

Kenai, Alaska 

Kenai, Alaska 

The below signed is an authorized representative of Peninsula Memorial 
Chapels, ~ch were responsible for the final disposition of the remain 
the above name deceased. 

www.alaskanfuneral.com pmc@alaskanfunetal.com 

Kenai Soldotna 
(907) 283-3333 (907) 260-3333 

Homer Seward 
(907) 235-6861 (907) 224-5201 



01 / 07 / 2010 00:26 FAX Ill 009 / 009 

DAil'i FILEO 

J 

1. oecEOENT'S LEOAL NAME (JnQluO• N<A'• a lny) (F1..t, Midch. Lael) 
YOUNG 

0410111951 

7• APT No 

29. DATE PRONOUNCED DEAD (MMIDD/YY) 

3. 80ClAI. SECURITY NUMBl:;R 
il78-M-D130 

• BllUHPLACi. (Cily 111'111 Still• or Foretgn Counlry) 

Owatonna MINNE A 

7g. INSl0£ CITY LIMITS? 
[ij Yea 0 No 

Kenai Alaska 99611 
a. LICENSli NUMllnR (Of Li<:9ntN) 

339 
30. TIME PRONOUNCED DEAD 

03:06 
U LICENSE HIMBER :13, DATE SIGNED (MM/CC/VY) 

35 ACTUAL OR PRESUM!;O TIM&: OF DEATH 36. WAS MeOICAL liXAMINI R OR CORONER 
CONTACTED? 0 Y•• l!J No 

~. ACTUAL OR PRESUMED DATE ..JF EAT I (MM/DDIYY) 

CAUSE OF DEA TH (See lns\rUCUOl11 Jnd llCI~) . Appr'o~WTille lnleml. 
37. PART l. Enler Iha chll. ., J\18nta . di.. ..... lnJurlH, ot oomplieationa-Ulel direi;:tty CIUled the d!!!!!il. DO NOT el'lter 1:::-mim:! ;·:cnt; Ont•t lo d911'1\ 
suel'I H cardiac '"""t, r .. ~. ) ·•arrest, ot ventrk:Ular fibrilation without showing lhe etlol~y. DO NOT ABBREVIATE. Enter only one cause 
on a une. Add addlllonal Illies f 1,, "'"' ·1. 
IMM&PIATi CAUSE (f"NI 
dit*'I .. or ecindiiiG!I -" a_ 
te•lill~ in dealti) 
SequenU•lly 1111 CClt'dliOIW, ~. ~ 
lilly' le.ldlnll IO u ' ...... 
bai.d 11'1 line • Entw 11 . 
UNOERL.YING CAUSE 

b\lt to AA • 1 fuiqUinc;a Di). 

!.:.. (dMu• or rilurY Iha! 
a:i. inililit9d lhe 

UUt t~ {vr Ii i GOnSequenoe Oij: 

l In dnlh) I.Aw 

PAR II . Ent11r o11. -:\IQQrunici~~ii:~nia~co;in\itrt~l!f.juffitin~gji1o~e~aiiilhilbu~t~no~tnre~t~uiftt~ng~nTr111iie~u;;nli:dtrt~y~no~ca~u;ae~=1!)u~w.!:t.~A~N~A&!j~!!j~~~~1::'.:tl:'.!Ye~a~~5No~:j 
I gl\1"11 111 PART I. 39 ~RE AUTOPSY flNOINGS AVAILABLIHO COMPL'1"E 
(S TH! 0AlJ91! OF Ol!ATii? ['.] Ye• 0 No 

c].,4~~""""'1o~T~O~B~A~CC~O~S~E~C~O~N~T~Rl~B~UTE'""""'-•rr1.•1~Fr.F~MAt.:;-rn..-----------------~~--~----------..._--~~07.~2."MAN;n;;NmE~Rno"F~O~EA~T~H-:;--~~~--------"'1 
TO DiATH? D Not p!9Qll8l1I Wl1tlln plll y.., CJ NQI Pl'llll*ll. bl.C prllQMlll wllNn 42 118y1 Ol .S.lth Iii Nali.ral CJ Homicide 

CJ "" D Problbly D Pl'Ofl8r.I •I lime Of d•11ith CJ Nol~. bU pteQnMI 43 clmyll la I p11r !*or• death D Accldeot 0 l>endlrci 1n-11g1liOl'I 

D ND Cl UIWIOWn CJ Ul'lkncv.n I Pl'llP!ll wilhln pul y11r D Su~ CJ CQ\lld Mt ti. determined 

4S 0111' OF INJVRY (MMIOON'Y) 44. TIME OF INJURY 45. PLACE OP INJURY (a g . 08CAllenl'I hOtl\1; ~.tit•: r•llN'n; wooded ll'H) 46. INJURY AT WORK? 

0Y•9 0 No 

A ION OF INJURY. ($tr.et & N..wnber, Nil. 

URREO: 

50a. CERTIFIER Check Qnly one)· 

~ 
Cartil'ylng physician • to Ille btlt of my knowledge, dea1h ooourred due to tl\I cau&e(s) and manner •laled. 
Pronouncln11 & Certifying phyalclan • To the ba•1 of my kno~. Cltall\ occurred al the time, date and pllce, 1nd due to Iha cauH(I) and mannM atated. 
MIOICll ExamlMr/CorMtr - On Iha basis of elWT!ln11Jon, and/or lrWHtlgatlon, In my opinion, d11th occurre<S at the time. data, and place, and due to the CIUH(I) 
ind manner 1lllted. 

52. LICENSE NI.MIER 
2806 

!i1 . NAME, AODFtE66 , ANO ZIP COO! OF PERSON COMPLETING CAUSE OF DEATH (nem 37) 

Kelle Wiiiiam 247 N Flrewnd Street Ste A Soldotna AK 99669 
53. DA E ERTIFIEO (MM/00/VY) 



Law Office 
DALE DOLIFKA 
P.O. Box 498 

Soldotna, Alaska 996 
907 262 2910 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT KENAI 

In the Matter of the Estate ) 
) 

of ) 
) 

JOHN RODNEY YOUNG, ) 
) 

Deceased. ) 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- > 

G7 Case No. 3KN-15- PR/E 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL APPOINTMENT 
OF CO-PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES 

The application of JASON JOHN YOUNG and COLE BRANDON 

YOUNG for the informal probate of the Will of JOHN RODNEY YOUNG and 

the appointment of Co-Personal Representatives having come before 

the Superior Court and it appearing that the application is 

complete and contains the applicant's oaths or affirmations and the 

statements contained therein are true to the best of JASON JOHN 

YOUNG and COLE BRANDON YOUNG'S knowledge and belief, the Superior 

Court makes the following findings based upon the application: 

1. JOHN RODNEY YOUNG, died on the 11th day of 

January, 2015, and at least one hundred twenty (120) hours have 

elapsed since the decedent's death. 

2. The applicants are an interested persons as 

defined by the laws of this state by reason of the fact that JASON 

JOHN YOUNG and COLE BRANDON YOUNG are the named Co-Personal 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL APPT OF PR 
ESTATE OF JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 
Page 1 of 3 



Law Office 
DALE DOLIFKA 
P.O. Box498 

Soldotna, Alaska 996 
907 262 2910 

Representatives in the Last Will and Testament of JOHN RODNEY YOUNG. 

3. Venue is proper because decedent was domiciled 

in the Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, at the time of 

death. 

4. The original, duly executed and apparently 

unrevoked Will of the decedent is filed with the Superior Court at 

Kenai under Will No. 3KN-00-153 WI. 

5. Notice of the application is not necessary by 

reason of the fact that applicants have not received a demand for 

notice and is not aware of a demand for notice of any probate or 

appointment proceeding filed in this state or elsewhere. Further, 

no one has a priority right to appointment. 

6. The time limit has not expired for original 

probate. 

7. A Personal Representative has not been 

appointed in this or any other Judicial District of the State of 

Alaska, and neither this Will nor any other Will of the decedent 

has been the subject of a previous probate order. 

8. Applicants are entitled to be appointed Co

Personal Representatives of decedent because JASON JOHN YOUNG and 

COLE BRANDON YOUNG are named Co-Personal Representatives in 

decedent's Will. 

9. Applicants are entitled to serve without bond 

because decedent's Will directs that JASON JOHN YOUNG and COLE 

BRANDON YOUNG shall serve without bond. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that: 

1. That the application for informal probate is 

hereby granted and the Last Will and Testament of JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL APPT OF PR 
ESTATE OF JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 
Page 2 of 3 



Law Office 
DALE DOLIFKA 
P.O. Box 498 

Soldotna, Alaska 996 
907 262 2910 

I' 

dated the 12th day of September, 2014, is hereby admitted to 

informal probate. 

2. The Application for Informal Appointment of Co-

Personal Representatives is hereby granted and JASON JOHN YOUNG and 

COLE BRANDON YOUNG are hereby appointed as Co-Personal 

Representatives of the ESTATE OF JOHN RODNEY YOUNG, deceased, and 

further JASON JOHN YOUNG and COLE BRANDON YOUNG shall serve without 

bond. 

3. Letters Testamentary shall be issued to JASON 

JOHN YOUNG and COLE BRANDON YOUNG upon their qualification and 

acceptance. 

DATED this \_0 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL APPT OF PR 
ESTATE OF JOHN RODNEY YOUNG 
Page 3 .:>f 3 

day of ~CLMM ~ ' 2015. 

I certify that a copy of the foregoing was 

mailed to ~ m-r 
vPlacc 111 court box to jJ/J//ihjJjcL 

_ faxed to _________ _ ____ _ 

_ seal)-~ to _______ ---:= 
~l- 1-/(o-J?' 

Clerk Date 



Tab 

25 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Tundra Lodge & RV Park License 
#1176 

This is a request for extension of time to transfer license under AS 04.11.030(c) due to death of 
a licensee. 

Date of death: January 3, 2014 

Date requested: Initial request February 25, 2015; request renewed June 15, 
2015 

Request made by 
executor or administrator? Yes 

License being operated? Yes, by executor/administrator 

First request? No, second request. First request granted April 29, 2015 until 
June 15, 2015. 

Recommendation: Review the timelines outlined by executor/administrator and 
discuss proposed extension request. 

Action on request: Set deadline for transfer of ownership if second request 
granted. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: FW: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 12:34:22 PM

Sarah, here is the response from Ms. Abbott’s attorney regarding the transfer for license #1176
 

-Jane
 

From: Zane Wilson [mailto:zane@alaskalaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Cc: Niki L. Lightly; Tonya Hess
Subject: RE: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
 
Hello Jane:
 
Ms. Abbott did start on the transfer but what she did was done wrong and needs to be redone.  We
 are working with Ms. Abbott  on getting the process started correctly and it should be under way
 this week.  Please keep in mind that Ms. Abbott is in Tok and we are in Fairbanks so everything takes
 a bit longer to happen given the distance between us.  In addition, Ms. Abbott is elderly, has health
 issues and we need to bump her along to make things happen.  Any consideration you can give will
 be appreciated.   
 
Zane
 

From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) [mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Zane Wilson
Subject: RE: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
 
Good morning,
 
I forwarded the Letters  Testamentary to the licensing supervisor, Sarah Oates, to be put on the
 agenda along with the extension request. I have one question… Has Ms. Abbott begun the transfer
 of the liquor license?  we need this information not later than tomorrow morning to include it on
 the agenda so the Board can make a better determination on how much longer to give Ms. Abbott
 to submit the transfer.
 
Thank you
 
Jane Sawyer
Business Registration Examiner
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 W 7th Ave. Ste. 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Tel: 907-269-0359  Fax: 907-334-2285
 

mailto:/O=SOA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSAWYERCA4
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov
sdoates
Highlight





ABC Board 
Estate of Donald Eugene Abbott 
RE: Request for Extension/Liquor License Transfer 
June 5, 2015 
Page 2 

We were just retained by Ms. Abbott to assist with Mr. Abbott's estate. The June 15, 
2015 deadline is quickly approaching, and there is no way we will be able to get the 
necessary documents completed to request transfer of the license. A review of the 
publication requirements indicates that Ms. Abbott must advertise in the newspaper 
once per week, for three consecutive weeks before she submits the other transfer 
documentation. We will not be able to get the publication completed by the June 15, 
2015 deadline. 

Therefore, please provide Ms. Abbott and the estate with a 90 day extension to 
complete the transfer application processes. 

Upon receipt of this request, please advise if our extension request has been granted, 
and if it has, please advise if there are any deadlines we are required to comply with 
upon issuance of the extension. 

Thanks you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact my Paralegal, Tonya Hess, or myself. 

Sincerely, 

U MANN & GROSECLOSE, Inc. 

By: 

ZDW/th 

Enclosures: Entry of Appearance 

cc: Barbara Abbott 

sdoates
Highlight





From: Tonya Hess [mailto:tonyah@alaskalaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Cc: Zane Wilson; Niki L. Lightly; Barbara
Subject: RE: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
 
Ms. Sawyer:
 
Ms. Abbott has been appointed by the Fairbanks Superior Court to administer her
 husband's estate.  Attached is a copy of her Letters Testamentary for your review and
 consideration as well as the Boards when determining if our request for extension
 will be granted to transfer the liquor license to Ms. Abbott as the sole owner of the
 business.
 
Thanks, and if you have questions, please feel free to contact Attorney Zane Wilson.
 
 
Tonya Hess, Paralegal
Cook Schuhmann & Groseclose, Inc.
This electronic message transmission contains information belonging to Cook Schuhmann & Groseclose,
 Inc., that is solely for the recipient named above and which may be confidential or privileged.  CS&G
 EXPRESSLY RESERVES & ASSERTS ALL PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES APPLICABLE TO THIS
 TRANSMISSION. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
 distribution or use of the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have
 received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone  (907-452-1855) or e-mail
 (tonyah@alaskalaw.com) immediately. Thank you.
 
 
 
From: Niki L. Lightly 
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Zane Wilson; Tonya Hess
Subject: FW: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
Importance: High
 
 
 

From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) [mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 2:58 PM
To: Niki L. Lightly
Subject: RE: Estate of Donald Abbott; License #1176
Importance: High
 

Thank you I will forward it to the licensing supervisor to be put on the agenda on July 1st.
 
 
 

Jane
 

mailto:tonyah@alaskalaw.com
mailto:tonyah@alaskalaw.com
mailto:jane.sawyer@alaska.gov








Tab 

26 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 
 

 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Yukon Inn License #1804 

  

This is a request for extension of time to transfer license under AS 04.11.030(c) due to death of 
a licensee. 
 
Date of death: April 27, 2015 
 
Date requested: June 2, 2015 
 
Request made by  
executor or administrator? Yes 
 
License being operated? Yes, by executor/administrator 
 
First request? Yes 
 
Recommendation: Review the timelines outlined by executor/administrator and 

discuss proposed extension request. 
 
Action on request: Grant extension and set deadline for transfer of ownership. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



· Cook ~chuhmann ~Groseclose, Inc. 
Barbara L. Schuhmann 
Robert B. Groseclose 

Attorneys at Law 
Jo A. Kuchle 
Zane D. Wilson 
Craig B. Partyka 
Danielle M. Gardner 

Telephone 907.452.1855 • Facsimile 907.452.8154 • Toll Free 800.550.1855 
714 Fourth Avenue, Suite 200 • Fairbanks, Alaska 99701-4470 

www.alaskalaw.com • csg@alaskalaw.com 

June 2. 2015 

CERTIFIED/RETURN RECPT REQ'D 

The Atwood Building 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Attn: Licensing Requests 

Re: Estate of Marlene R. Marshall 
Our Client: Josephine Malemute 
Request for Extension of Liquor License 
Type of License: Beverage Dispensary 
License Owner: Marlene Marshall 
License #: 1804 
Our File: 6166.01 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Sender's E-mail: 
dangielleg@alaskalaw.com 

Our office represents, Josephine Malemute, the appointed Personal Representative of 
the estate of Marlene Marshall. Ms. Marshall passed away in April 27. 2015. Attached 
ii a Gupy of i1cr p1oof of deaih from i....egacy Funeral Hume~. aiong witi1 M:;. Ma;emuie's 
Letters Testamentary issued by the Superior Court in Fairbanks, Alaska. I am also 
enclosing for your review and consideration a copy of our Entry of Appearance in the 
probate matter. 

Ms. Marshall, at the time of her death, owned the Yukon Inn, located on Riverside Drive, 
in Galena, Alaska. She was the sole owner of the business and the Beverage 
Dispensary license described above. I have enclosed a copy of the license for your 
quick reference. 

Ms. Marshall executed a will and that will is the subject of her probate. Ms. Marshall's 
w!ll sets forth that her sons are to receive the Yukon Inn upon her death. Due to their 
age, the Yukon Inn would be owned by a trust. The issue in this estate is that Ms. 



ABC Board 
Estate of Marlene Marshall 
RE: Request for Extension/Liquor License Transfer 
June 2, 2015 
Page 2 

Marshall leaves behind a surviving spouse, Victor M. Marshall. Ms. Marshall in her will 
does not leave anything to Mr. Marshall. 

Pursuant to Alaska Statutes, Mr. Marshall as the surviving spouse has the right to elect 
to take an Elective Share, which is basically taking against the will. Alaska Law gives 
Mr. Marshall until January 27, 2016, to make that surviving spouse election. If he does 
elect to take the elective share, there will be much work involved in determine the 
amount he receives and what assets he gets from the Estate. Therefore, is unclear at 
this time if he will do so, and who will become the owners of the Yukon Inn. It is highly 
unlikely that we will know before the end of the year. 

Therefore, piease accept this request as the Estate's Petition to the ABC Board to 
extend the time to submit the transfer of the license. I am uncertain how long it may 
take to determine who will become the owners of the Inn so the request for license 
transfer can be submitted, but herein request, at this time an extension until April 1, 
2016 to submit the transfer request documents to the Board for review, or submit an 
updated extension request on behalf of the estate. That will give us time, after the 
elective share period expires to make arrangements to transfer the license. If the 
Yukon Inn is not allowed to continue, it will severely impact the value of this estate. 

Upon receipt of this request, please advise if the transfer extension request has been 
granted and please advise of any deadlines we are required to comply with upon 
issuance of the extension. If you need additional information or documents, please 
contact me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact my Paralegal, Tonya Hess, or me. 

DMG/th/ilh 
Enclosures: Proof of Death 

Letters Testamentary 
Entry of Appearance 
Liquor License 

cc: Josephine Malemute 

Sincerely, 

COOK SCHUHMANN & GROSECLOSE, Inc. 

By: 

sdoates
Highlight



~LEGACY~ 
FUNERAL HOMES 

CREMATION SERVICES 

VER.IFICA TION LEITER. OF SER. VICES 

To whom it may concern: 

1bis letter comes to you to verify the passing of Marlene R. Marshall who passed away 

in Fairbanks, Alaska on April 27, 2015. The certified copy of the death certificate can 

take up to 30 days or longer for completion. 

Your cooperation and assistance to his family would be greatly appreciated in this time of 

need until the certified copies arrive. 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact our office at 

(907) 456-5566. 

Richard 0. Worland III 
Chapel of Chimes Funeral Directors 
415 Illinois St. 
Fairbanks, AK 99701 
(907) 452-7142 fax 
rick@legacyalaska.com 



COOK SCHUHMANN 

& GROSECLOSE, INC. 

714 FOURTH AVE .. SUJTE 200 

POST OFFICE BOX 70810 

FAIRBANKS. AK 99707-0810 

0 

(907) 452· l 855 

FACSIMILE 

(907) 452-8154 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALA.SKA 

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

In the Matter of the Estate 

Of 

MARLENE R. MARSHALL, 
Deceased. 

Case No. 4FA-15- Jq1 PR/E 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

LETTERS TESTAMENTARY 

The Will of Marlene R. Marshall having been admitted to probate, Josephine L. 

Malemute is hereby appointed Personal Representative of the Estate. 

DATED THIS l~fV' day of May 2015. 

R~gistrar 

I certify that onQJ!l. 45. e¥ f 
copies of this form were sen rdflif-a C, 

CLERK.-fl} Gm. 

Nikole V. Schick 
standing Master 



COOK SCHUHMANN 

& GROSECLOSE, INC. 

714 FOURTH AVE., SUITE 200 

POST OFFICE BOX 70810 

FAIRBANKS, AK 99707-0810 

(907) 452-1855 

FACSIMILE 

(907) 452-81 S4 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

In the Matter of the Estate 

Of 

MARLENE R. MARSHALL, 
Deceased. 

Case No. 4FA-15- aq>l PR/E 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL PROBATE OF WILL AND 
APPOINTMENT OF A PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE 

The Registrar makes the following findings based upon the application of 

Josephine L. Malemute for informal probate of the last will of Marlene R. Marshall, and 

appointment of a Personal Representative: 

1. The application appears to be complete and contains the applicant's oath 

or affirmation that the statements contained therein are true to the best of the 

applicant's knowledge and belief. 

2. The applicant is an interested person. 

3. Decedent died on April 27, 2015 and at least 120 hours have elapsed 

since decedent's death. 

4. Decedent was domiciled in Galena, Alaska at the time of death. 

5. Venue is proper because decedent was domiciled in this judicial district at 

the time of death. 

6. The time for appointment of a Personal Representative has not expired. 

7. A Personal Representative has not been appointed in this state or 

elsewhere. 



COOK SCHUHMANN 

& GROSECLOSE, INC. 

714 FOURTH AVE., SUITE 200 

POST OFFICE BOX ?OK 10 

FAIRBANKS, AK 99707-0810 

(907) 452-1855 

FACSIMILE 

(907) 452-81.54 

8. Decedent left a valid, unrevoked will dated April 16, 2015. The original of 

this will was filed with the court by Josephine Malemute with her application to be 

appointed as the Personal Representative of the estate, and the original of the will is 

now in the possession of the court. 

9. The person whose appointment is sought has priority for appointment as 

Personal Representative. 

10. No bond is required because the estate is testate, and the will expressly 

waives the surety bond as to the person qualifying as Personal Representative (A.S. 

13.16.255(1)). 

11. Any notice required by the laws of this state has been given. 

Therefore, it is ordered that the will is admitted to informal probate. It is also 

ordered that Josephine L. Malem~te be appointed as Personal Representative of 

decedent's estate. L.~tt~rS'.T.estamenta~ will be issued upon qualification. . /. fVi. · . 
DATED.this· · l'b day of May 2015. 

I certify that on5 ·I tJ . J 5 
copies ot this~ sent 10: 

CLERK:11f {dardw.Q_ ,~ 

Statement of Informal Probate of Will and 
Appointment of a Personal Representative 
Estate of Marlene R. Marshall 
Page 2 of 2 

Niko\e V. Schick 
:standing Master 



COOK SCHUHMANN 

& GROSECLOSE, INC. 

714 FOURTH AV!!., SUIT1l 200 

POST OFFICI! BOX 70810 

FAIRBANKS, AK 99707-0810 

(907) 452-18~5 

FACSIMILE 

(907) 452-8154 

FILE G py 
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

In the Matter of the Estate 

Of 

MARLENE R. MARSHALL, 
Deceased. 

Case No. 4FA-15-¢Cjl PR/E 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~ ,, 'Y 
f•t;') 1 1 2ll15 

By 
---~ 

---------V91JutJ 

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE 

Danielle M. Gardner, of the law firm of Cook Schuhmann & Groseclose, Inc., 714 

Fourth Avenue, Suite 200, Fairbanks, Alaska, 99701, enters her appearance herein as 

counsel for the Personal Representative, Josephine L. Malemute, in the above-entitled 

matter and requests that copies of all pleadings in this action be served upon her. 

DATED this ~day of May 2015. 

COOK SCHUHMANN & GROSECLOSE, INC. 
Attorneys for Josephine L. Malemute 

BY: ----9--'~~/'VU~Mi..=...w~~M~M!::~-
Danielle M. Gardner, #0411088 



STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

FORM CONTROL 

LICENSE NUMBER 

0323 

TYPE OF LICE SE: 

LICENSE FEE: 
$2,500.00 

FILING FEE: $200.00 

D/B/A: 

Yukon Inn 

MailingA~iverside Dr 

Marlene R Marshall 

PO Box 169 

Galena, AK 99741 

LIQUOR LICENSE 
2014 - 2015 

1804' 

THIS LICE SE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT DECEMBER 31 
UNLESS DATED_BELOW 

CITY I BOROUGH: 
Galena 

Unorganized Borough 

This license cannot be transferred wi thout penni sion 
of tbe Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

r 1 pecial restriction - see reverse side 

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE 
ALCOHOLICBEVERAGECO~RO~BOARD 

~~ 
DIRECTOR 

THI LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMlSES 

04-900 (REV 9/09) 



Tab 

27 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    AK Alchemist License #5367 

This application for a new restaurant/eating place in Anchorage. The MOA has issued a protest 
due to a denied administrative site plan review, protest from the MOA Fire Department, and 
pending building safety approval. This protest was tabled from the April 29, 2015 meeting 
because the site plan review, fire department approval and building safety review were 
pending. 

Date Notification sent to MOA: January 7, 2015 

Date MOA Protest Received: March 5, 2015 

Basis for Protest: Denial of administrative site plan review (finalized 6/3/15), 
protest from the MOA Fire Department and pending building 
safety review 

Requirements met 
per 3 AAC 304.145(d): Yes, a hearing was held on April 28, 2015. 

Recommendation: Unless the board determines that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious and unreasonable, uphold the protest 

Action on protest: Denial of new license application per AS 04.11.480(a). 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Honest, Miranda L.
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Subject: AK Alchemist LL#5367
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:42:51 PM

Hi Sarah,
AK Alchemist went before the Assembly on April 28, 2015. It was decided to continue the protest.
As of June 3, 2015 the Planning Department denied the request for an Administrative Site Plan
 Review.
As of today, June 17, 2015, the Fire Department has protested and Building Safety has not been
 received.

Regards,
Mandy Honest
Business License Official

Municipal Clerk's Office
632 W. 6th Avenue, Suite 250 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 343-4316
MuniFax: (907) 249-7614
Email: HonestML@muni.org
www.muni.org

mailto:HonestML@ci.anchorage.ak.us
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
file:////c/HeinzJL@muni.org
file:////c/www.muni.org










~J=:v1=l.=llc=,~=l!=)(j(i=1.'il=I :=.~=nc=.~=:=1gc=fili=\la:::sl:::wo:::~:::Jii:::U):::.fi6:::~:::) :::• :=cl=,~=hr=mc=: (=~)(.=~=} :=3=.~=:n=llr=• l=~=., (=~=)7 e=) 2=49=-7=53:=3=h=Hp=:/=/\\::::·w1:::1·.1:::1111=ni:::.or:::g/=as::::sc=m=bl~=./l=icc=·ns=·c= 

March 5, 2015 

Ms. Sarah Oates 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Licensing 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses - CORRECTED 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on March 3, 2015 took 
the following final action: 

APPROVAUNON -OBJECTION 
Renewal 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
-Eagle River (E.R.) Alehouse LL#4717 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-O'Brady's Burgers & Brew LL#4614 

New 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Jimmy Sushi LL#5370 

PROTEST 
Renewal 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
-Kansha Restaurant LL#4688 

-Pending payment of unpaid taxes. 
-Ling & Louie's Asian Bar & Grill LL#5038 

-Pending payment of unpaid taxes. 

• Package Store 
-Spirits of Alaska #1 LL#3556 

-Conditional protest to allow for notice and opportunity for the licensee to be 
heard before the Assembly at a public hearing, prior to the exercise of 
additional protest or non-objection. 

• • 



Transfer of Ownership 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Jimmy Sushi LL#5033 
-Pending receipt of fire department approval. 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-South Restaurant + Coffee House LL# 4923 

-Pending receipt of Administrative Site Plan Review approval. 

New 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-AK Alchemist LL#5367 
-Pending receipt of fire department, building safety, and Administrative 
Site Plan Review approval. 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically 
removed or amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any 
assistance please call me. 

Cordially, _ ~ 

~z 
Business License Official 

CC: Eagle River (E.R.) Alehouse 
O'Brady's Burgers & Brew 
Jimmy Sushi 
Kansha Restaurant 
Ling & Louie's 
Spirits of Alaska 
South Restaurant + Coffee House 
AK Alchemist 

Co ur, 

. , I fr. r/J{ci\fJ/\ 
Amanda K. Moser ~ \ 
Deputy Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\Licenses\Liquor\AMs.ACTIONS\ABCActionLtrs\2015\ABCAction Ltr 03.03. J 5.docx • • 

sdoates
Highlight



MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 

-------~~v1 ______ _ 
Community Development Department .. Phone: 907-343-8301 
Planning Division Fax: 907-343-8200 

March 16, 2015 

Adam Blomfield 
103 East 4th Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Mayor Dan Sullivan 

Subject: Administrative Site Plan Review, Case #2015-0009 

Dear Applicant: 

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application for an administrative 
site plan review for a restaurant eating place serving beer and wine for the property located at 
103 East 4th A venue. The property is zoned B-2B (central business district, intermediate). The 
application was reviewed in accordance with Anchorage Municipal Code (AMC) 21.50.500. 
The Department finds that the existing structure is permitted as a coffee cart and not as a 
restaurant. 

The Community Development Department DENIES the request subject. A building permit is 
required for the establishment to be permitted as a restaurant and eligible for an administrative 
site plan review for a restaurant serving beer and wine. 

This decision is final upon the date of this letter, unless appealed within 15 days to the 
Assembly. An appeal may be filed by the applicant or by a petition of at least one-third of the 
owners (excluding rights-of-way) of the privately owned land within 500 feet of the petition site. 
If the appeal is filed timely, the Assembly shall hold a public hearing at the next available 
meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Jst\~Jk,, Jr. 
Director, Community Development Department 

cc: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Barbara Jones, Municipal Clerk 





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Baked Alaska Ale House License 
#5390 

This application for a new restaurant/eating place license in Anchorage. The MOA has issued a 
conditional protest pending an administrative site plan review by the MOA Planning 
Department. 

Date Notification sent to MOA: April 24, 2015 

Date Cond. Protest Received: June 10, 2015 

Basis for Conditional Protest: Pending administrative site plan review 

Requirements met 
per 3 AAC 304.145(d): Unclear. See e-mail from MOA on this question. 

Recommendation: Table until next meeting to allow site plan review to be 
completed and for MOA to clearly meet requirement in 3 
AAC 304.145(d). 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Honest, Miranda L.
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Cc: Moser, Amanda K.
Subject: RE: 3 AAC 304.145(d)
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 8:41:50 AM
Attachments: Baked Alaska Alehouse LL#5390.pdf

Club H.A.L.O. LL#5384.pdf

Hi Sarah,
Baked Alaska was conditionally protested until a site plan review was completed. Francis with the
 Planning department said they are scheduled to for 6/26. Resolution No. AR 2015-186, a resolution
 of the Anchorage Municipal Assembly stating its protest regarding a New Restaurant/Eating Place
 Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant Designation Permit for Baked Alaska Alehouse, Inc. dba Baked
 Alaska Alehouse, located at 3048 Mountain View Drive, #104, and authorizing the Municipal Clerk
 to take certain action. 
Department:                      Assembly Chair Traini, Assembly Vice-Chair Gray-Jackson, and Assembly

 Public Safety Committee Chair Honeman
Memo No. AM:                               
Introduced:                        6-9-15
P.H. Date:                           
Action:                                  APPROVED 6-9-15 
 
 
Club HALO is conditionally protested until a conditional use permit has been completed. As of 6/15
 Francis said they had not yet filed for one. Resolution No. AR 2015-197, a resolution of the
 Anchorage Municipal Assembly stating its protest regarding a New Beverage Dispensary Duplicate,

 Liquor License #5384 for Fantasies on 5th. dba Club H.A.L.O. located at 1911 E. 5th Ave., and
 authorizing the Municipal Clerk to take certain action. 
Department:                      Assembly Chair Traini, Assembly Vice-Chair Gray-Jackson and Assembly

 Public Safety Committee Chair Honeman 
Memo No. AM:                               
Introduced:                        Addendum 6-9-15
P.H. Date:                           
Action:                                  APPROVED 6-9-15 
 
Please let me know if this is all the info you need. I’m still learning!
 
Thanks!
Mandy Honest
Business License Official
 
Municipal Clerk's Office
632 W. 6th Avenue, Suite 250 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 343-4316
MuniFax: (907) 249-7614
Email: HonestML@muni.org

mailto:HonestML@ci.anchorage.ak.us
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
mailto:MoserAK@ci.anchorage.ak.us
file:////c/HeinzJL@muni.org



Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI,  1 
 VICE-CHAIR GRAY-JACKSON AND 2 


ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
 COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 
Prepared by: Municipal Clerk’s Office 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6 


 7 
 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 
 AR NO. 2015– 9 
 10 
 11 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 12 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW RESTAURANT/EATING PLACE LIQUOR LICENSE 13 
#5390 AND RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT FOR BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, 14 
INC. DBA BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, LOCATED AT 3048 MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE, 15 
#104, AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  16 
 17 
 WHEREAS, Baked Alaska Alehouse, Inc. has made an application with the Alcoholic 18 
Beverage Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a New Restaurant Eating 19 
Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant Designation Permit, to be used for Baked Alaska 20 
Alehouse, located at 3048 Mountain View Drive, Suite 104, Anchorage, Alaska; and  21 
  22 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 23 
following receipt of the application; and 24 
 25 
 WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on April 26 
24, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is June 23, 27 
2015 and  28 
 29 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on June 9, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 30 
meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 31 
   32 
 WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 33 
 34 


1.  No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board 35 
violation; 36 


 37 
2.   No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage; 38 
 39 
3.   Municipal Building Safety approval has been received; 40 
 41 
4.  Administrative site plan review, required by AMC 21.50.500, has not been 42 


completed; 43 
 44 
5.  Approvals from the Municipal Health & Human Services and the Anchorage 45 


Fire Department have not been received; and  46 







AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 
 


 


 WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 1 
that outstanding items required for this location have been completed;  2 
 3 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES:  4 
 5 


Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a New 6 
Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 7 
Designation Permit until these conditions are met:   8 
 9 


• Administrative site plan review required by AMC 21.50.500 has 10 
been approved by the Planning Department and confirmed by the 11 
Municipal Clerk. 12 


• Approval from Municipal Health & Human Services has been 13 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 14 


• Approval from Anchorage Fire Department has been received and 15 
confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 16 
 17 


Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 18 
Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 19 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 20 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of 21 
Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 22 
Designation Permit under local protest, until receipt by the Director of 23 
confirmation from the Municipal Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 24 
have been met, and this protest is lifted as authorized by this Assembly 25 
Resolution. 26 


 27 
Section 3.   The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 28 


Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 29 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 30 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 31 
further action by the Assembly.   32 


 33 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 34 
2015.  35 
 36 
       _____________________ 37 


Chair 38 
ATTEST: 39 
 40 
________________________ 41 
Municipal Clerk 42 








Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI,  1 
 VICE-CHAIR GREY-JACKSON AND 2 


ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
 COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 
Prepared by: Municipal Clerk 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6 


 7 
 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 
 AR NO. 2015– 9 
 10 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 11 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW BEVERAGE DISPENSARY DUPLICATE, LIQUOR 12 
LICENSE #5384 FOR FANTACIES ON 5TH. dba CLUB H.A.L.O. LOCATED AT 1911 E 5TH 13 
AVE., AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  14 


 15 
 WHEREAS, Fantasies On 5th has made an application with the Alcoholic Beverage 16 
Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, 17 
Liquor License #5384, to be used for Club H.A.L.O, located at 1911 E 5th Ave.; and  18 
  19 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 20 
following receipt of the application; and 21 
 22 
 WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on May 23 
29, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is July 28, 24 
2015 and  25 
 26 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on July 28, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 27 
meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 28 
   29 
 WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 30 
 31 


1.  No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board 32 
violation; 33 


 34 
2.   No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage; 35 
 36 
3.   Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has not been 37 


approved; 38 
 39 
4.  Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and Municipal 40 


Health and Human Services Department have not been received. 41 
 42 
 WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 43 
that outstanding items required for this location have been completed;  44 
 45 


 NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES:  46 


 47 







AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 
 


 


Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a Beverage 1 
Dispensary Duplicate Liquor License #5384 until these conditions are 2 
met:   3 


 4 


 Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has been 5 
approved by the Planning Division and confirmed by the Municipal 6 
Clerk. 7 


 Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and 8 
Municipal Health and Human Services Department have been 9 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 10 
 11 


Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 12 
Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 13 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 14 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of the 15 
Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, Liquor License #5384 under local 16 
protest, until receipt by the Director of confirmation from the Municipal 17 
Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 have been met, and this protest is 18 
lifted as authorized by this Assembly Resolution. 19 


 20 
Section 3.   The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 21 


Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 22 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 23 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 24 
further action by the Assembly.   25 


 26 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 27 
2015.  28 
 29 
       _____________________ 30 


Chair 31 
ATTEST: 32 
 33 
________________________ 34 
Municipal Clerk 35 







June 10, 2015 

Ms. Sarah Oates 

Office of tl1e lVlmtlcipal Clerk 
Licensing 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W ih Ave. Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on June 9, 2015 took 
the following final action: 

APPROVAL/NON -OBJECTION 
Liquor License Renewal 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Long Branch Saloon LL#670 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
-Peggy's Restaurant LL#1821 
-Agave LL#5213 

• Club 
-Petroleum Club of Anchorage LL#3586 

PROTEST(Resolutions Enclosed) 
New Liquor License 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
- Baked Alaska Alehouse LL#5390 

-Pending Administrative Site Plan Review by Planning Department 
- Brickhouse Asian Grill LL#5389 

- Pending Administrative Site Plan Review by Planning Department 
• Beverage Dispensary Duplicate 

- Club H.A.L.O. LL#5384 
-Pending a Conditional Use Permit by Planning Department 

Liquor License Renewal 
• Wholesale - General 

-Bill's Distributing, Inc. dba Avalanche Spirits LL#5041 
-Pending Payment of Taxes Due Totaling $6,717.97 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight





Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI, 1 
VICE-CHAIR GRAY-JACKSON AND2 
ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 

Prepared by: Municipal Clerk’s Office 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6

7
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 

AR NO. 2015– 9 
10 
11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 12 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW RESTAURANT/EATING PLACE LIQUOR LICENSE 13 
#5390 AND RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT FOR BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, 14 
INC. DBA BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, LOCATED AT 3048 MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE, 15 
#104, AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  16 

17 
WHEREAS, Baked Alaska Alehouse, Inc. has made an application with the Alcoholic 18 

Beverage Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a New Restaurant Eating 19 
Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant Designation Permit, to be used for Baked Alaska 20 
Alehouse, located at 3048 Mountain View Drive, Suite 104, Anchorage, Alaska; and  21 

22 
WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 23 

following receipt of the application; and 24 
25 

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on April 26 
24, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is June 23, 27 
2015 and  28 

29 
WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on June 9, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 30 

meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 31 
32 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 33 
34 

1. No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board35 
violation;36 

37 
2. No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage;38 

39 
3. Municipal Building Safety approval has been received;40 

41 
4. Administrative site plan review, required by AMC 21.50.500, has not been42 

completed;43 
44 

5. Approvals from the Municipal Health & Human Services and the Anchorage45 
Fire Department have not been received; and46 



AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 

WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 1 
that outstanding items required for this location have been completed; 2

3
NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES: 4

5
Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a New 6 

Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 7 
Designation Permit until these conditions are met:   8 

9 
• Administrative site plan review required by AMC 21.50.500 has10 

been approved by the Planning Department and confirmed by the11 
Municipal Clerk.12 

• Approval from Municipal Health & Human Services has been13 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk.14 

• Approval from Anchorage Fire Department has been received and15 
confirmed by the Municipal Clerk.16 

17 
Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 18 

Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 19 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 20 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of 21 
Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 22 
Designation Permit under local protest, until receipt by the Director of 23 
confirmation from the Municipal Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 24 
have been met, and this protest is lifted as authorized by this Assembly 25 
Resolution. 26 

27 
Section 3.   The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 28 

Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 29 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 30 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 31 
further action by the Assembly.   32 

33 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 34 

2015. 35 
36 

_____________________ 37 
Chair 38 

ATTEST: 39 
40 

________________________ 41 
Municipal Clerk 42 





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

DATE:    June 22, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE:    Club H.A.L.O. License #5384 

This application for a new beverage dispensary duplicate license (on Fantasies on 5th’s BDL) in 
Anchorage. The MOA has issued a conditional protest pending a conditional use permit by the 
MOA Planning Department. 

Date Notification sent to MOA: May 29, 2015 

Date Cond. Protest Received: June 10, 2015 

Basis for Conditional Protest: Pending issuance of a conditional use permit 

Requirements met 
per 3 AAC 304.145(d): Unclear. See e-mail from MOA on this question. 

Recommendation: Table until next meeting to allow conditional use permit to be 
issued and for MOA to clearly meet requirement in 3 AAC 
304.145(d). 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



From: Honest, Miranda L.
To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)
Cc: Moser, Amanda K.
Subject: RE: 3 AAC 304.145(d)
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 8:41:50 AM
Attachments: Baked Alaska Alehouse LL#5390.pdf

Club H.A.L.O. LL#5384.pdf

Hi Sarah,
Baked Alaska was conditionally protested until a site plan review was completed. Francis with the
 Planning department said they are scheduled to for 6/26. Resolution No. AR 2015-186, a resolution
 of the Anchorage Municipal Assembly stating its protest regarding a New Restaurant/Eating Place
 Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant Designation Permit for Baked Alaska Alehouse, Inc. dba Baked
 Alaska Alehouse, located at 3048 Mountain View Drive, #104, and authorizing the Municipal Clerk
 to take certain action. 
Department:                      Assembly Chair Traini, Assembly Vice-Chair Gray-Jackson, and Assembly

 Public Safety Committee Chair Honeman
Memo No. AM:                               
Introduced:                        6-9-15
P.H. Date:                           
Action:                                  APPROVED 6-9-15 
 
 
Club HALO is conditionally protested until a conditional use permit has been completed. As of 6/15
 Francis said they had not yet filed for one. Resolution No. AR 2015-197, a resolution of the
 Anchorage Municipal Assembly stating its protest regarding a New Beverage Dispensary Duplicate,

 Liquor License #5384 for Fantasies on 5th. dba Club H.A.L.O. located at 1911 E. 5th Ave., and
 authorizing the Municipal Clerk to take certain action. 
Department:                      Assembly Chair Traini, Assembly Vice-Chair Gray-Jackson and Assembly

 Public Safety Committee Chair Honeman 
Memo No. AM:                               
Introduced:                        Addendum 6-9-15
P.H. Date:                           
Action:                                  APPROVED 6-9-15 
 
Please let me know if this is all the info you need. I’m still learning!
 
Thanks!
Mandy Honest
Business License Official
 
Municipal Clerk's Office
632 W. 6th Avenue, Suite 250 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 343-4316
MuniFax: (907) 249-7614
Email: HonestML@muni.org

mailto:HonestML@ci.anchorage.ak.us
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
mailto:MoserAK@ci.anchorage.ak.us
file:////c/HeinzJL@muni.org



Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI,  1 
 VICE-CHAIR GRAY-JACKSON AND 2 


ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
 COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 
Prepared by: Municipal Clerk’s Office 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6 


 7 
 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 
 AR NO. 2015– 9 
 10 
 11 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 12 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW RESTAURANT/EATING PLACE LIQUOR LICENSE 13 
#5390 AND RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT FOR BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, 14 
INC. DBA BAKED ALASKA ALEHOUSE, LOCATED AT 3048 MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE, 15 
#104, AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  16 
 17 
 WHEREAS, Baked Alaska Alehouse, Inc. has made an application with the Alcoholic 18 
Beverage Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a New Restaurant Eating 19 
Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant Designation Permit, to be used for Baked Alaska 20 
Alehouse, located at 3048 Mountain View Drive, Suite 104, Anchorage, Alaska; and  21 
  22 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 23 
following receipt of the application; and 24 
 25 
 WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on April 26 
24, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is June 23, 27 
2015 and  28 
 29 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on June 9, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 30 
meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 31 
   32 
 WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 33 
 34 


1.  No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board 35 
violation; 36 


 37 
2.   No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage; 38 
 39 
3.   Municipal Building Safety approval has been received; 40 
 41 
4.  Administrative site plan review, required by AMC 21.50.500, has not been 42 


completed; 43 
 44 
5.  Approvals from the Municipal Health & Human Services and the Anchorage 45 


Fire Department have not been received; and  46 







AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 
 


 


 WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 1 
that outstanding items required for this location have been completed;  2 
 3 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES:  4 
 5 


Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a New 6 
Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 7 
Designation Permit until these conditions are met:   8 
 9 


• Administrative site plan review required by AMC 21.50.500 has 10 
been approved by the Planning Department and confirmed by the 11 
Municipal Clerk. 12 


• Approval from Municipal Health & Human Services has been 13 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 14 


• Approval from Anchorage Fire Department has been received and 15 
confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 16 
 17 


Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 18 
Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 19 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 20 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of 21 
Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5390 and Restaurant 22 
Designation Permit under local protest, until receipt by the Director of 23 
confirmation from the Municipal Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 24 
have been met, and this protest is lifted as authorized by this Assembly 25 
Resolution. 26 


 27 
Section 3.   The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 28 


Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 29 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 30 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 31 
further action by the Assembly.   32 


 33 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 34 
2015.  35 
 36 
       _____________________ 37 


Chair 38 
ATTEST: 39 
 40 
________________________ 41 
Municipal Clerk 42 








Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI,  1 
 VICE-CHAIR GREY-JACKSON AND 2 


ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
 COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 
Prepared by: Municipal Clerk 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6 


 7 
 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 
 AR NO. 2015– 9 
 10 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 11 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW BEVERAGE DISPENSARY DUPLICATE, LIQUOR 12 
LICENSE #5384 FOR FANTACIES ON 5TH. dba CLUB H.A.L.O. LOCATED AT 1911 E 5TH 13 
AVE., AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  14 


 15 
 WHEREAS, Fantasies On 5th has made an application with the Alcoholic Beverage 16 
Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, 17 
Liquor License #5384, to be used for Club H.A.L.O, located at 1911 E 5th Ave.; and  18 
  19 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 20 
following receipt of the application; and 21 
 22 
 WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on May 23 
29, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is July 28, 24 
2015 and  25 
 26 
 WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on July 28, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 27 
meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 28 
   29 
 WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 30 
 31 


1.  No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board 32 
violation; 33 


 34 
2.   No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage; 35 
 36 
3.   Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has not been 37 


approved; 38 
 39 
4.  Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and Municipal 40 


Health and Human Services Department have not been received. 41 
 42 
 WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 43 
that outstanding items required for this location have been completed;  44 
 45 


 NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES:  46 


 47 







AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 
 


 


Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a Beverage 1 
Dispensary Duplicate Liquor License #5384 until these conditions are 2 
met:   3 


 4 


 Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has been 5 
approved by the Planning Division and confirmed by the Municipal 6 
Clerk. 7 


 Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and 8 
Municipal Health and Human Services Department have been 9 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 10 
 11 


Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 12 
Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 13 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 14 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of the 15 
Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, Liquor License #5384 under local 16 
protest, until receipt by the Director of confirmation from the Municipal 17 
Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 have been met, and this protest is 18 
lifted as authorized by this Assembly Resolution. 19 


 20 
Section 3.   The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 21 


Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 22 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 23 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 24 
further action by the Assembly.   25 


 26 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 27 
2015.  28 
 29 
       _____________________ 30 


Chair 31 
ATTEST: 32 
 33 
________________________ 34 
Municipal Clerk 35 







June 10, 2015 

Ms. Sarah Oates 

Office of tl1e lVlmtlcipal Clerk 
Licensing 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 W ih Ave. Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on June 9, 2015 took 
the following final action: 

APPROVAL/NON -OBJECTION 
Liquor License Renewal 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Long Branch Saloon LL#670 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
-Peggy's Restaurant LL#1821 
-Agave LL#5213 

• Club 
-Petroleum Club of Anchorage LL#3586 

PROTEST(Resolutions Enclosed) 
New Liquor License 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
- Baked Alaska Alehouse LL#5390 

-Pending Administrative Site Plan Review by Planning Department 
- Brickhouse Asian Grill LL#5389 

- Pending Administrative Site Plan Review by Planning Department 
• Beverage Dispensary Duplicate 

- Club H.A.L.O. LL#5384 
-Pending a Conditional Use Permit by Planning Department 

Liquor License Renewal 
• Wholesale - General 

-Bill's Distributing, Inc. dba Avalanche Spirits LL#5041 
-Pending Payment of Taxes Due Totaling $6,717.97 

sdoates
Highlight

sdoates
Highlight





Submitted by:  ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI, 1 
VICE-CHAIR GREY-JACKSON AND2 
ASSEMBLY PUBLIC SAFETY  3 
COMMITTEE CHAIR HONEMAN 4 

Prepared by: Municipal Clerk 5 
For reading: June 9, 2015 6 

7 
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 8 

AR NO. 2015– 9 
10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 11 
PROTEST REGARDING A NEW BEVERAGE DISPENSARY DUPLICATE, LIQUOR 12 
LICENSE #5384 FOR FANTACIES ON 5TH. dba CLUB H.A.L.O. LOCATED AT 1911 E 5TH 13 
AVE., AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL CLERK TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTION.  14 

15 
WHEREAS, Fantasies On 5th has made an application with the Alcoholic Beverage 16 

Control (ABC) Board and has paid the required fee for a Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, 17 
Liquor License #5384, to be used for Club H.A.L.O, located at 1911 E 5th Ave.; and  18 

19 
WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 20 

following receipt of the application; and 21 
22 

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Municipal Clerk received a copy of this application on May 23 
29, 2015 and has determined that the last day for the Assembly to file a protest is July 28, 24 
2015 and  25 

26 
WHEREAS, the Assembly Meeting on July 28, 2015 is the last scheduled regular 27 

meeting of the Anchorage Assembly prior to the expiration of the protest period; and 28 
29 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk reports the following status concerning this location: 30 
31 

1. No ABC Board violations and/or incidents that would lead to an ABC Board32 
violation;33 

34 
2. No taxes owing to the Municipality of Anchorage;35 

36 
3. Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has not been37 

approved;38 
39 

4. Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and Municipal40 
Health and Human Services Department have not been received.41 

42 
WHEREAS, protest by the Assembly is in order pending Municipal Clerk confirmation 43 

that outstanding items required for this location have been completed; 44 
45 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES: 46 

47 



AR 2015− 
Page 2 of 2 

Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters its PROTEST for a Beverage 1 
Dispensary Duplicate Liquor License #5384 until these conditions are 2 
met:   3 

4 

Conditional Use Permit required by AMC 21.50.160 has been 5 
approved by the Planning Division and confirmed by the Municipal 6 
Clerk. 7 

Approvals from Building Safety, Anchorage Fire Department and 8 
Municipal Health and Human Services Department have been 9 
received and confirmed by the Municipal Clerk. 10 

11 
Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 12 

Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 13 
local governing body, has stated its protest in order to allow the Director 14 
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of the 15 
Beverage Dispensary Duplicate, Liquor License #5384 under local 16 
protest, until receipt by the Director of confirmation from the Municipal 17 
Clerk that the conditions in Section 1 have been met, and this protest is 18 
lifted as authorized by this Assembly Resolution. 19 

20 
Section 3.  The Anchorage Assembly hereby authorizes the Municipal Clerk, upon 21 

Municipal Clerk confirmation that all conditions in Section 1 have been 22 
met, to provide written notification to the Alcoholic Beverage Control 23 
Board that this protest by the Anchorage Assembly is lifted, without 24 
further action by the Assembly.   25 

26 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of June, 27 

2015. 28 
29 

_____________________ 30 
Chair 31 

ATTEST: 32 
33 

________________________ 34 
Municipal Clerk 35 



Tab 

28 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: DEC - Area Office 
DPS - State Fire Marshall's Office 

t.!C.:lll'l.!,l!.kulhand, a alaska.gm 
dia na.pmk!. a alaska .gm 

FROM: ABC Board 
2400 Viking Dr. 
Anchorage, AK 9950 I 
269-0350 - Phone 
334-2285 - Fax 

SUBJECT: New Liquor License Application 

DATE: 4/29/15 

WITHIN JO OA \'S please notify our office if there is a reason to object to requested application. 

License# 5393 
DBA Bearpaw River Brewing Company 

TYPE OF LICENSE Brewery AS 04.11.370 
FOOD SERVICE YESD NOD UNKNOWNIXI 
PROVIDED 
PREMISE LOCATION 4605 East Palmer-Wasilla Hwy. Unit C Wasilla 
MAILING ADDRESS 4605 East Palmer-Wasilla Hwy. Unit C 

Wasilla, AK 99564 
PHONE 907-232-2718 Jake Wade 

PROPOSED BUILDING D EXSISTING F ACILITYIXI NEW BUILDING D 

~PPROVED: :J~b Bo~ . 
hf"L C...dc... 0~ <.•t~ 

DH . D 

DATE: S-/'4 / 2o1'5 J.'IRF. ~ 

PHONE: '10"1-'i~I - ~o·~o 

P\, c,. n o-t'r.d c:.r. ~t... nt.Lu \,G\~f l, (. «.+.,<;..(,. ncrm I -+kL r '"""S ·~r +k. "~ 
·-t1 ....... ~t S(C...~ tr °BrMr ~ ~1vo.A ~.....,~ ., G:,,~f"-V\~ ho..vL bu,,_. "-U~ll.u.Jt.c. 
~ G.v..-+rc:.t M«t- S"" 'f,r~ P<rAM" ""....:t. A- ff"'"',Jl I~ r~d\"'\) ~L f;,...11.1. 
\"'")fc..Lt\ 9""' 1:.v-d Cu-of.~ u,:h. ,-( Occ~n~ 

sdoates
Highlight





MEMORANDUM 

TO: Employment Security Division 

Department of Revenue 

theresa.mltchell@alaska.gov 
patricia.relmer@alaska.gov 
pamela.verschoor@alaska.gov 

FROM: ABC Board DATE: 6/16/15 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage. AK 99501 
269-0350- Phone 
334-2285 - Fax 

SUBJECT: Transfer of Ownership: Beverage Dispensary Liquor License #826 

WITH IN 30 DAYS please notify our office If there Is a reason to object to requested transfer. 

FROM: 
OBA Tequila Kitchen 

LICENSEE(S) Taq~ltcheQ, LLC 

PREMISES LOCATION 445 West 4th Ave. Anchorage 

MAILING ADDRESS 6200AStreet 
Anchorage, AK 99518 

EIN 46-1501518 
PHONE 907-56~909 

TO: 
OBA TequDa 61 

LICENSEE(S) JJT.LLC 
PREMISES LOCATION 445 West 41h Ave. Anchorage 

MAILING ADDRESS 6200AStrnt 
Anchorage, AK 99518 

EIN 47-2963727 

PHONE 907-952-3406 

REVIEWED/APPROVED: u~)6C.....~ 
DATE: l_.s? \ \ \ \ d-Q~~5 ·· 

PHONE: (;{GC'\. 485 \ 

Employment Security ~ 

Dept. of Revenue D 

sdoates
Highlight



Tab 

29 



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  June 23, 2015

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director

RE: Bay View Inn Restaurant and 
Lounge #175

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(F) requires 40 rental rooms if the population is 25,001 - 50,000.

The City and Borough of Juneau has a certified population of 33,064.

The applicant offers 49 rental rooms (29 with kitchenettes) and a full-service restaurant. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



Tourism Statement 

The Breakwater Inn 

Rt:staurant & Lounge 

1711 Glacier Ave 

Juneau, Alaska 9980 I 

907-586-6303 

This business has been operating successfully since 1966 in the same location and is part of 
Juneau's history. In the beginning of the business it was a Hotel, Restaurant, Lounge. 
banquet room, Laundromat, and showers. The breakwater Inn is conveniently located 
wirhin walking distance from downtown Juneau, the capital of Alaska, including the 
following facilities and attractions: 

Juneau Douglas High School 

City Swimming Pool 

Harborview grade School 

Federal Building 

Alaska State Office Building 

Capital Building 

Diamond Court House 

Centennial Hall Convention Center 

Alaska State Museum 

Alaska Native Brotherhood Hall 

Sealaska Heritage Center 

Channel Bowling Alley 

Alaska & Proud Grocery Store 

Downtown Juneau including's many tourist shops and attractions. 

The hotel has 49 rooms, 29 rooms with kitchenettes, 11 of them which are currently extended 



stay units. 

On the back side of the Breakwater Inn, provides large windows and balconies overlooking 
Aurora Bay. Restaurant and Lounge located 2"d floor provide Aurora Bay View and 
Gastineau Channel. Front entrance side provides Mountain Juneau View. 

The City and Borough of Juneau requires one parking spot per 4 rooms, however The 
Breakwater Inn has one parking spot per room with an additional 7 parking spots. 

This property is approximately 28.994 square leet. 

Breakwater also offers a freezer and dry storage room for guests who catch seafood while 
visiting Juneau. 

Many local residents have fond memories of the Restaurant's Steaks, Prime Rib and fresh 
Alaskan seafood dinners while dining overlooking the Aurora Bay and Gastineau Channel. 

Although the Breakwater Inn hosts many tourists, there arc also many local Juneauites that 
frequent the Restaurant and Lounge. 



Alcoholic: Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Homc.aspx Anchora@e, AK 99S01 

License is: XFull Year OR D Seasonal List Dates of Operation: ------

~ ·-- ---
FEES 

SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION 

-LlccnSe Year License Type. I Statule Rtf~rcnc-: 
--- --

2015 Filing Fee; Sl00.00 
Beverage Dispensary - Tou1 ism License $(:c 

j,icea~ll · 175 ' - - ----- --~~~Kl(~!..~ Rest. Dcsig. Permit 
Local Governing Body: (Ci1y, Borough or Unorganized) Communitr Council Namc{s) & Mmlini: Addr.:s.~ . Fee: (SSO. 00) $ 

Cit~ llJld Borough of Juneau fingerprint: s 
(U,.7S per pau111) 

1 Jain~: Of .\rpl icant (CQl\l/LLC/1.f'/l .I .11itrniividuul/Partncrship ): l'OTAL _S199.7S_ 

CNM llolding LLC Doiug Business As (Business Name): Businc~ Telephone Numbef -

Bay View lno Rest.urallt and Loungr 907-S86-6303 

Fax Number: 

907-463-4820 - ·----·-_ , 
Moiling 11ddn:ss: Street Address or Location of l'r.:miscs. t:maal Addr~>S 

t 711 (~ladrr A l'f 1711 Glader An jamcsb@cnbboldina;.co111 --<.'lly. SlaU, lip: Juneau, Alaska 998All 

J\Jr..:nu. /Jaska l)l)gO I 
.....-.::.-- ---

ls any shnreholdeJ related to the current owner? O\'c:; XO Nu 

If ~yes n please state the relationship 

--· -------.., 

SECflON B - TRANSFER INFORMA TlON 

------- -- - - Name and Mailing Address ul CURRENT Lic1.11~.:·; 

X Regul:1.1 Transfer 

O Transrcr with security intcrm: Any instrument executed under AS 
Q Enterprise Inc 

,______,._ ------- . --·- -
04.11.670 for purposes of applying AS 04.l l.360(4)(b) Ln a lalcr Business Name (dba) BEFORE transfer; 
involuntary transfer, must be filed with this Application. Real or personal Brcakwu1cr Inn K~s1ouranl & Lounge 
property conveyed with this transfer mllSl be described. Provide: security -
interest d ocwnents. Street Address or Locatio11 BEFORE tnmsfor: 

0 Involuntary Transfer, Attach documents which evidence default under 1711 Glacier Ave 
AS 04, 11.670. 

1 
Juneau, Alaska 99801 

- . -
~·-

SECTION C - PREMISES TO BE LICENSED 
-

DistanCC" to closest schOOi grounds; Duuince mUSNnd undu : D Prcmis.:s isGRf:ATER than SO.miles liom the boundariCs ofari 

o.~m',\ Est I•.~°' fr 
•AS 04.11.410 OR inoorporut.:d cily, borough, or unified municipality, 

0 Local 01dim1nce No. O Premises is 1.ESS than SO miles from tl1e boundaries of., incorporalcd city, 

Distance to closest church: Dlstllnt:t! llWISlll'td 1111//u: borough, or unilicll muni.:ipulity. 

3 t'\\\e 
•AS04.ll.410 OR 0 Not applicable 
0 U>cal ordinance No. --·--- 0 Plnns s1ib111i1tc!l lll Fire Marshall (required for new & proposed buildings) 

Prcmbes to be licensed is : 0 Diagram of prtmiscs anachcd 

0 J>roi)O;cd building 
• Exi;tuie facility 
0 New l•uilding 

-- -.____ 

Transfer Application Page 1of3 Rcv.O 112611 S 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK. 99501 

• 
SECTION D - LICENSEE INFORMATION 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc 

I. Does any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application have any direct 
or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state? 

D Yes XNo If Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

Name Name of Business Tvoe of License Business Street Address State 

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application been convicted 
of a fe lony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or manager of licensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state? 

D Yes x No If Yes, attach written explanation. 

SECTION E - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION 

Corporations, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Development. 

Name ofEntity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (orN/A if an Individual ownership): Telephone Number: Fax Number: 

CNH Holding LLC 907-586-6303 907-463-4820 
Corporate Mailing Address: City: State: Zip Code: 
I 711 Glacier Ave Juneau Alaska 99801 
Name, Mailing Address and Telephone Number of Registered Agent: Date oflncorporation OR State of Incorporation: 

Certification with DCED: 

James Hargett, 1711 Glacier Ave, Juneau AK 99801 253-228-1702 03/02/2015 Alaska 

Is the Entity in "Good Standing" with the Alaska Division of Corporations? X Yes DNo 
If no, attach written explanation. Your entity must be in compliance with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee. 

Entitv Members (Must include President, Secretarv, Treasurer, Vice-President, Manager and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%) 

Name Title % Home Address & Telephone Number Work Telephone Date of Birth 
Number 

Hyun 0 Chi-Mott Member 100 1711 Glacier Ave, Juneau , Alaska 99801 907-586-6303 12/14/64 

Transfer Application Page 2of3 Rev.01103/14 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AI< 99501 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx 

NOTE: Ir you need addi tional space, please attach a eparate sheet. 

SECTION F- OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE) 

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an "Affiliate" as the spouse or significant other of a licensee. Each Affiliate must be listed. ) 

Name: Applicant D Name: Applicant D 

Address: Affiliate D Address: Affiliate D 

Home Phone: 
Date of Birth: 

Home Phone: 
Date ofBirth: 

Work Phone: Work Phone: 

Name: Applicant D Name: Applicant D 

Address: Affi liate D Address: Affiliate D 

Home Phone: 
Date of Birth: 

Home Phone: 
Date of Birth: 

Work Phone: Work Phone: 

Declaratio n 
• I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of 

my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete, and this application is not in violation of any security interest or other contracted 
obligations. 

• I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 
The undersigned certifies on behalfofthe organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application 
or revocation of any license issued. 

• I further certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 04.11.450, 
no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business. 

• I agree to provide all information reouired bv the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application. 

Name & Title (Please Print) 
Robin Young Owner 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

~ dav of 

lo } J- a..J/ (, 

Transfer Application Page 3of3 

Signature 

Name & Title (Please Print) 
Hyun 0 Chi-Mott Owner 

Subscribed and sw m to before me this 

l ¢ da'of (~ 

Rev.01/26/15 



• 
ST ATE OF ALASKA 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT 

AS 04.16.049 & 3 AAC 304. 715 - 794 

The granting of this permit allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated licensed premises for purposes of dining, and 
persons between the ages of 16 - 20 for employment. If for employment, please indicate in detail what the employment duties will be in 
question #3. 

License Number: ____..../~1-t:.£i _______ Type: _{3_et)_er_a.f~e_.,.._l)_,1 _s,,__PB~Vl~5~o.r( - 71:1 ()..)':SQ? L/. I /,lf«i_d} 
This application is for designation of premises where: {Please check the appropriate items below) 

1. _x_ 
2. _x.._ 
3. _.Y::._ 
4 . ....:t.....-

Bona fide restaurant pursuant to 3 AAC 304.305 & 3 AAC 304.715-794. 
Persons 16 - 20 years of age may dine unaccompanied. 
Persons under 16 may dine accompanied by a person 21 years of age or older. 
Persons between 16 - 20 years of age may be employed. *(See note below) 

Licensee's Name: C IV H H () /d/ f1 ~ 
Name ofBusiness: fut I) I ew l m Res&.ura.n t CX..t'J }._pl.).. ,,~ c 
Business Address: I 71/ tf;/AL:J ey fltJ ~ City: cJ u Yl e ~ u I IV< 
1. Hours of operation /lll!Jt to (I I/ff/ . Telephone Number: ( ?oV .Sff 6 - /5/ 0 

2. Have police been called to your premises for any reason? ~ Yes [ ] No 
{If you answered yes, please explain below). 

• 3. * Duties of employment: _.._,,c.......-.."-'-;..,.,z'---/..-IC..=o<...~~<..U..A""'"""--1-....L..Oo;"""'L-=""--"---------
4_ Are video games available to the public on your premises? [ ] Yes [~No 

5. Do you provide live entertainment, such as live music, pool tables, karaoke, dancing, sports or pin-ball? 
oqYes [ I No 

6. How is food served? r)4. Table Service [ ] Buffett Service [ ] Counter Service [ ] Other ___ _ 

7. Is an owner, manager or supervisor 21 years of age or older always present during business hours? P4 Yes [ ] No 

***A MENU AND DETAILED PREMISES DIAGRAM MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION*** 

*Employees 16 and 17 years of age must have a valid work pennit and a letter maintained in your files from a parent or 
guardian authorizing employment at your establishment. 

-Please attach additional sheets of paper if more space is needed to describe food service, entertainment, etc. 

ucese;gnature Local Governing Body Approval 

Subscrib nd rrrtei"befOre me this }) 
Date 

Director, ABC Board 

• Rev. 03172014 
Date 

• 



·.,; 

ST A TE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

Licensed Premises Diagram 

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your present or proposed licensed premises on the graph below; 

show all entrances and exits, and all fixtures such as tables, booths, games, counters, bars, coolers, stages, etc. 

OBA' 0 o/ 1,l;eu.J .+t10 &s-&(,t liJ,fl± Md kiUn~e 
PREM1sEsLocATION: J 711 c9}1<C.)e1 flue Ju..netLL-l , AK 79801 

I 

Indicate scale by x after appropriate statement or show length and width of premises. 

SCALE A: _L__ 1 SQ. = 4 FT. SCALE B: 

Length and width of premises in feet: J 3
1 

j__ X ;<11 
UJ 

I SQ.= 1 FT. -----
C\nJ 22 1 W X A1f_I t 

Outline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red. 

DO NOT USE BLUE INK OR PENCIL ON THIS DIAGRAM. 

~ '- ·- ~ ...._ - _..., . ·- -.. -
j...__ 1~ , 1 

·~ I -I .. "' _I I I f;< - fl - - - -

-- Ll [_ J l ...... ~· 
fL 

LI 
, - ..... -

.._ - ... Jiii' 

f-1-' w .w ~ l -

1• 
r-

Revised 6/16/06 

• 

' 



• 

• 

• 

WELCOME TO PAOLI'S TRATIORIA 
At the Breakwater Inn 

Appetizers 

DEEP FRIED RAVIOLI $12.99 

SHRIMP COCKTAIL $18.99 

CAESAR SALAD $10.99 

HOUSE SALAD $9.99 

With Paoli's famous house vinaigrette. 
DINNER SALAD $2.99 

With your choice of dressing. 
HOMEMADE CLAM CHOWDER 

Small $6.99 Large $10.99 

STEAMED CLAMS $14.99 

In clear garlic sauce or marinara. 
DEEP FRIED MUSHROOMS $8.99 

SAlITEED MUSHROOMS $8.99 

HOT WINGS $8.99 

EGG ROLLS $7.99 

Dinner Specials 

NEWYORKSTEAKAND GARLIC SHRIMP $35.99 

12 oz. New York steak grilled to order. Served with garlic sauteed shrimp, broccoli, and 
your choice of French fries or salad . 

NEW YORK HONEYAKI $25.99 

12 oz. New York steak grilled to order then cubed and sauteed with peppers, onions, 
mushrooms, broccoli, and pineapples in a homemade teriyaki sauce. Served over rice 
sprinkled with sesame seeds. 

SHRIMP AND ASPARAGUS SALAD • $24.99 

Asparagus, artichoke hearts, kalamata olives, baby carrots, grape tomatoes, and red 
onions tossed in our homemade balsamic vinaigrette. Topped with garlic sauteed shrimp, 
feta cheese, and garlic bread. 

SHRIMP AND GARLIC $24.99 

Shrimp sauteed in lemon, butter, garlic, and white wine. Served with penne pomodoro 
and broccoli. 

CHICKEN MARsALA $17.99 

Chicken sauteed in olive oil, garlic, herbs, and-mushrooms in a Marsala wine sauce. 
Served with penne pomodoro and broccoli. 

VEAL MARsALA $22.99 

Veal sauteed in olive oil, garlic, herbs, and mushrooms in a Marsala wine sauce. Served 
with penne pomodoro and broccoli. 

VEAL PICCATA $22.99 

Veal sauteed in olive oil, lemon, capers, garlic, and wine. Served with penne pomodoro 
and broccoli . 

CHICKEN PICCATA $17.99 

Chicken sauteed in olive oil, lemon, capers and garlic with wine, served with penne 
pomodoro and broccoli. 

• 



Pisliaruf Cliips 
Presfi fiafi6ut dipped in an ;4.fas~n )Im6er 6eer 6atter, tfien tfeepjrietf atuf · 

served witfi Prencli fries and tartar sauce $15.95 

<Burgers 
Served witfi your dwice of fries, soup, or saftuf 

©e{~ CBurger $6.9S w/cliuse $7.95 

CBroifed liam6urger, fettuce, tomato aruf mayo 

cBacon Cli.eatfar <Burner $8. 95 

Crispy 6acon, me[ted cheddar and a[[ tfie wor~ 

~usli.room Swiss (1Jurger $8.95 

Sauteed musfirooms, me[ted Swiss clieese, Cettuce , tomato antf onion 

rteriyakj <Burger . $8;95 

qfazecf witfz teriyakj sauce and topped witli onions, fettuce, t01114W antfmayo 

cB~CB~u ~~ 
Sautied onions ancf muslirooms, witfi mefted 6[ue cfieese, fettuce antftomato 

Jtfas{aJlaG6ut <Burner $1.0.95 
rJ'resfi griffed liafi6ut, served witfi tartar sauce, and afl tfie w~ 

Sandwich <Boartf 
Served witfi your choice fries, ·soup, or sa{ai( 

(jj£q' 

Crisp 6acon serve cf on toasted sourdough 6redwitkfre,sft" fntuu '(Ult{tomllto 

CBrea~atu C{u6 $8.95 

rf ript:e tfeck.gr, made witfi fiam, turftey, cfieese, kttuce, ttnnattr; a#Jf:·"'4yt" . 

Jfl6acore rtuna :.Melt $8.95 

Wfiite aC5acore, water cfiestnuts, and spices, witfi me{tea cliedifar on souriougli 

Capita{ City ~u6en $8.95 
<Defi sficed pastrami, sauerf<!aut, Swiss cfieese, and tfiousantf isfand dressing on tfark,rye 

<Prime <JQb ffft{[y $ 9. 9 5 
qri[[ea onions, peppers, thinly sficetf prime ri6 and me[tetf Swiss 

<Prime CJ{i6 Prencli. f])ip $9.95 

<Tli.in(y s[iced prime ri6 on a Prencfi ro[[, served with au jus for your dippi11fJ pt:easure 

Super rtur{ey qriU $9.95 

()ri{{etf sourdough witfi turk,ey, crispy 6acon, Swiss cfieese anti tomato - • 





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  June 23, 2015

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director

RE: Beluga Lake Lodge #4795 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(D) requires 30 rental rooms if the population is 5,001 - 15,000. 

The City of Homer has a certified population of 5,136.

The applicant offers 35 rental rooms and a full-service restaurant. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



• 
To Whom It May Concern: 12/4/2014 

Our business encourages tourism by giving tourists a play to stay, dine and drink all in 
one establishment. We have close ties with several of the local businesses that cater to 
the tourists. Examples are several fishing charters, eco-tourism companies, air charters 
that cater to sight seeing and bear viewing, the Alaska Marine Highway terminal, 
hunting, water taxi's, local art shops and the many businesses of the Homer Spit. We 
offer 35 rooms for overnight and longer accommodations all year round. We are full 
service offering our guests a continental breakfast and Dinner. Lunch is also offered by 
special request. We have made many improvements in the last couple years to our 
existing kitchen, rooms, roofs and exterior of our hotel. We are always looking to make 
improvements to our business that will make our guests visit to Alaska more comfortable 
and enjoyable. 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, AK 9950 I 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx 

License is: ~Full Year OR D Seasonal List Dates of Operation: ______ _ 

SECTlON A - LICENSE INFORMA TlON 

License Type: 

FEES 
l Z..CalS-

Filing Fee: $100.00 

be/ef<Me D1s.n~nsar-u ..... To~r1 sm 
i-:::Lc:..:ic:::en:.::s:::e..::#..:.: - + --'--'"'--"""""--_i ___ ~_"V ____ ,...r_' ___ "..:.J __ ~--..,....,,...,...,....,,._i _______ -1 Rest Desig. Permit ~ 

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) Community Council Name(s) & Mailing Address : Fee: ($50.00) ~D' 

Statute Reference 

Sec . 0411 .~ 

Fingerprint: $ 

Name of Applicant (Corp/LLC/LP/LLP/Individual/Partnership): 

($51.50 per person) r:fi} 
TOT AL /S "r{)" 

Business Telephone Number: 

q,yr.~35-5'195 
Doing Business As (Business Name): 

~n6on :tntl J./omtk"LU!.. &i(A~a 4tL Lo~e_ 

J_blJal'"kaJ n n 

SECTlON B - TRANSFER INFORMATION 

l:L// 

1.-:-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~rn>Di~;;:;:;;:::~~~~~~~::z:;,6 
)/.Regular Transfer 

D Transfer with security interest: Any instrument executed under AS 
04. 11 .670 for purposes of applymg AS 04 l l.360(4)(b) in a later 
involuntary transfer, must be filed with this Application. Real or personal 
property conveyed with this transfer must be described. Provide security 
interest documents. 

D Involuntary Transfer Attach documents which evidence default under 
AS 04 11 .670. 

SECTION C - PREMISES TO BE LICENSED 

Distance to closest school grounds: 

\ ·1? /Y\,~ lo 
Distance to closest church : 

Premises to be licensed is : 
D Proposed building 
~Existing facility 
D New building 

Transfer Application 

Distance measured under: 
D AS 04 I I 41 0 OR 
D Local ordinance No. 
Distance measured under: 
~S 0411.410 OR 

D Local ordinance No. 

Page 1 of3 

D Premises is GREATER than 50 miles from the boundaries of an 
incorporated city, borough, or unified municipality 

D Premises is LESS than 50 miles from the boundaries of an incorporated city, 
borough, or unified municipality 

J( Not applicable 

D Plans submitted to Fire Marshall (required for new & proposed buildings) 
~ Diagram of premises attached 

Rev .01/03/14 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 9950 I 

SECTION D-LICENSEE INFORMATION 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc 

I. Does any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application have any direct 
or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state? 

X Yes D No If Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets ifnecessary. 

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application been convicted 
of a felony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or manager oflicensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state? 

D Yes /('No If Yes, attach written explanation. 

SECTION E - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION 

Corporations, LL Cs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Development. 

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (or NIA if an Individual ownership): Telephone Number: Fax Number: 

'a7-;)..35· ~l/ '3' t/tJ7-;?35--S'I~ 
State: ~ Zip 

State oflncorporation: ,¢. 
vision of Corporations? 9(.: es 

If no, attach written explanation . Your entity must be in compliance with Title I 0 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee. 

Entity Members Must include President. Secreta . Treasurer. Vice-President. Mana .er and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%} 

Name Title % Home Address & Telephone Number Work Telephone Date of Birth 
Number 

Transfer Application Page 2 of3 Rev 01/03/14 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
550 West 7•h Ave. Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx 

NOTE: Ir you need additional space, please attach a separate shee t. 

SECTION F - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE) 

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an "Affiliate" as the s ouse or si nificant other of a licensee. Each Affiliate must be listed.) 

Name: 
Address: 

Home Phone: 
Work Phone: 

Declaration 

Applicant D 
Affiliate D 

Date of Birth: 

Applicant D 
Affiliate D 

Date of Birth: 

• I declare under penalty ofper:iury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of 
my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete, and this application is not in violation of any security interest or other contracted 
obligations. 

• I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 
The undersigned certifies on behalf of the organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application 
or revocation of any license issued. 

• I further certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 04.11.450, 
no person other than)he licensee(s has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business. 

• I a ree to rov· e all info tion r uired b the Alcoholic Severa e Control Board in su ort of this a lication . 

Transfer Application Page 3of3 

Si nature of T ransfercc(s) 
Signatu re 

My commission expires: 

NOTARY PUaJC 
M~DON M GROCHOW 

STATE OF M..Af!ll(A 

Rev.05/11/15 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Transfer Liquor License 
(907) 269-0350 

Fax: (907) 334-2285 
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx 

NOTE: If yo u nttd add itional space, plea e attach a separate sheet 

SECTION F- OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE) 

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an "Affiliate" as the spouse or significant other ofa licensee. Each Affiliate must be listed.) 

Name:!Jc~t<'S -;IOh,nson Appl icant)'!!C; Name: Applicant D 

Address: 6'l 54e,r-f 1;JJ 11¢'j) Affiliate D Address: Affiliate D 

~~) ..4< QCibdO 
D¥/8;~/-'J3 

Date of Birth: 
Home ,;?... 9q-1 JI I o Home Phone: 

Work Phone: -, ?.>< -~ t.p$1" Work Phone: 

Name: :J~hfl 50YJ Applicant~ Name: Applicant D 

Address:!Y76 €-1'-t /+-':;~~ 
Affiliate D Address: Affiliate D 

l-lomeP~ Date of Birth Date of Birth: 

I /'5)'7S Home Phone: 
Work Phone:.-2?,:5-'&f i.)g" Work Phone: 

Declaration 
• I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of 

my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete, and this application is not in violation of any security interest or other contracted 
obligations. 

• I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 
The undersigned certifies on behalf of the organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application 
or revocation of any license issued. 

• I further certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 04.11.450, 
no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business. 

• I ae.ree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application. 

Si nature of Transfe 
Signature 

Signature 

Notary Pub[ ic in and for the State of Alaska Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska 

My commission expires: My commission expires: 

Transfer Application Page3of3 Rev .01/03/14 



STATE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

APPLICATION FOR RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT 
AS 04.16.049 & 3 AAC 304.715- 794 

The granting of this permit allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated licensed premises for purposes of dining, and 
persons between the ages of 16 - 20 for employment. If for employment, please indicate in detail what the employment duties will be in 
question #3. \ 

License Number: t../-1q.5 Type: ~J)~~ -JOtt,r15m 

This application is for designation of premises where: (Please check the appropriate items below) 

1. x 
2. _x_ 
3. x 
4. :=x:= 

Bona fide restaurant pursuant to 3 AAC 304.305 & 3 AAC 304.715-794. 
Persons 16- 20 years of age may dine unaccompanied. 
Persons under 16 may dine accompanied by a person 21 years of age or older. 
Persons between 16 - 20 years of age may be employed. *(See note below) 

Uoeo,.e'sName -;fu~. 'JiiJt ,HomtJr LL(!__,"""""'--- -
Name of Business: f::>eJ. ~a. &-a.A::::£ Lo dq ..e, 

Business Address: ;;;_ctf {b_u n)) C. 4c P City: ,ikme;r 
1. Hoursofoperation Olpmto ll2..Am. Telephone Number: 9.01-.;;/'5'5 ··5'J9S 
2. Have police been called to your premises for any reason? [ ] Yes r\i No 
(If you answered yes, please explain below). f" 

3. • Duties of employment: 
~ (~\~I s,.....< -t>-W 

___;:;__L{,....:..yl'--........:....::::...._;r..::i..:.-'-""">GUOL....L.J4+-_,.,,_,~u..,,,;>.......L.:...n.q"""4'£..L.d~~~~ ~"' ~ I l) .. ~ 
4. Are video games available to the public on your premises? 

5. Do you provide live ~nJertainment, such as live music, pool tables, karaoke, dancing, sports or pin-ball? 
[]Yes _)qNO 

6. How is food served? ~Table Service [ ] Buffett Service [ ) Counter Service [ ] Other ___ _ 

7. Is an owner, manager or supervisor 21 years of age or older always present during business hours? l)d Yes [ ] No 

-·A MENU AND DETAILED PREMISES DIAGRAM MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION*** 

*Employees 16 and 17 years of age must have a valid work pennit and a letter maintained in your files from a parent or 
guardian authorizing employment at your establishment 

· o I sheets of paper if more space is needed to describe food service, entertainment, etc. 

Local Governing Body Approval 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ 
::::I2--- c::- :;;3_..,--....;;=s...=::. 

day of M"'-'i 1 "Z.Dl:s' _________ _ 
Date 

Notary Public in and for Alaska 

My Commission expires; ~M~-~~~-_ ..... 1_'Z_<::J_I_/ ____ _ 
\\\\\111111,, 

,,, G F EA;y 111, 
A ·,,o••••• /~ ...... 

' "v •• ••• •• •• ~ ~ 
..... ~ •• • ;· •• )?~ 

::0~ :i: olAAi.- 'O'· * -= :-< ~ ~: = = ~ :o ........ ~= = 
.- •o ,.., V • -
- ... ~ ,...UB\.'-' ~: "{:: 
~ ·.~\,\" ~~··· ~~ 

-

,,. Ol;-"••.-::oN E~l'.f.··· ~C, ~ -1-,. ··•·••• \,'f- ,, ,,,, £ Of I>' ,,,,, .... , \ 

Director, ABC Board 

Date 
Rev.03172014 

• 



STATE OF ALASKA 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
Licensed Premises Diagram 

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your pn:scnt or proposed licensed premises on thcgniphbelow; 

show all entrances and exits, and all fixtures such as tables, booths, games, counters, bars, cool~. stages, etc. 

»BA: ~lugf.! L4k.e., Lrxjge, 
PREMISES LOCATION: -Z.04 DC© n VrNf... Loo}> 
Indicate scale by x after appropriate statement or show length and width of premises. 

SCALE A: __,.j,......__ 1 SQ. = 4 FT. SCALED: 1 SQ.= I FT. -----
Length and width of premises in feet: 

Outline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red . 
DO NOT USE BLUE INK OR PENCll. ON THIS DJAGRAM. 

' 

~ 

Doi 
,.... 

, 

/j /) I jJ ~ >'~ 

J f_ JV{/ { {~ ~ ~ 
J' f /\ k· \.:. v 

I - / 
t--
~ I\ --

~,/ J \' (},\.I I ~ ~ .. \~ 
~ '1f Cl·,., 

\../ ; . r\ ~~ 
""~" 

11 t?.~ (~ ~'-

... .. f . ./ ( 
~ ..... -, 

- \ ' 
ti;: I= 

-
~ - .L, . -Fl\. ..... .._ . 

~ ~ 
(' 

Revised 6/16/06 

i i 
~ 

ti} ,, 

/ 0 .J 

'~ 

/ ' 
, 

\.I ',I 

t: I' 

"' ·-

/. ~ 
\.:.! v 

\(., I 

1:.,. ... 

/rl ·y 

\... .. 
<.;:, 

... . j . 
11 \. 

- -
,/ , 
-



B11uga Lake Lo~e 

BAR&GRILL 

Specialty Burgers 
Sandwiches lBI Steak 

Choose~. fresh McNeil Canyon Beef, whole chicken breast or turkey burger/Vegan Pattty in 
any of the combos below. Want a little more kick? Ask to have them blackened. 

All Burgers and Sandwiches served with your choice of 
Black and Tan Onion Rings, Fries or Slaw. Add a patty for $7. 

# 1 Beluga Bomber - Not for the Wimpy Eater! $ 1 9 .50 
Two 1 /2 lb. Patties, served on top of onion strings, finished off with bacon and smoked cheddar 

#2 Tail Dragger Burger - Drippy Good! 
Sauteed fresh mushrooms and onions, smoky cheddar and Swiss Cheese 

#'3 Beluga Bleu Burger - Amazing Flavor Combo! 

Bleu cheese, balsamic caramelized red onions and crisp bacon 

#4 Garlic Asiago Burger - None other like it in Homer! 

House Asiago cheese blend, browned to perfection with all the toppings 

#5 Beluga BBQ Burger 
House BBQ sauce, crispy onion strings and smoked cheddar 

#6 Cessna Burger - In honor of our Pilot Friends 

Crisp bacon and smoked cheddar cheese 

#7 Jalapeno Pepperjack - Can 'ya handle it? 
Pepperjack cheese, jalapenos and onion strings 

Flat Iron Steak Sandwich - grilled perfectly to your specifications 
8 oz. of one of the most tender cuts of beef topped with sauteed mushrooms & onion. 

B.L.A.T. - Smoked bacon, romaine, sliced avocado and juicy tomato generously 
combined to make a great flavor combo 

Beluga Club - Turkey burg.con, lettuce and tomato on Sourdou.ead 

$15.50 

$15.50 

$15.50 

$15.50 

$15.50 

$15.50 

$19.50 

$1 :3.50 

$1 :3.50 



......... .. . · ,. l...f(jVI '-~ "c; L-VtA~v 

•BAR&GRIL! 

Appetizers 
Steamer Clams $16.50 
Sauteed in garlic and butter, finished with white wine, served with garlic Asiago bread 

Calamari $14.50 
Tender golden morsels served with tartar sauce. 

Garlic Asiago Fries $8.50 
Fries tossed in our house Asiago cheese blend, served with a Cajun mayo for dipping 

Wings $1 :3.50 
Plump & meaty. Choose Buffalo or BBQ sauce. Served with blue cheese sauce & celery sticks. 

Asiago Stuffed Mushrooms $1 :3.50 
One dozen -Our great Asiago blend in yet another combination. These are yummy! . 

Soup & Salads 
Soup Du Jour served with garlic Asiago bread 

Oriental Chicken Salad 

cup$ 5.00 bowl $ 8.50 

$16.50 
Mixed greens tossed in oriental dressing with julienne peppers, toasted almonds, 
served over a bed of crisp wantons with grilled chicken 

Caesar Salad - House-made dressing, garlic croutons, romaine lettuce $15.50 
with chicken $18.50 

Beluga Steak Salad 
Steak grilled your way, topped with caramelized onions on a bed of greens, garnished with 
crisp bacon, served with bleu cheese dressing 

House Salad - Cucumber, red onion, tomato 

Baskets 
Served with Apple Cranberry Slaw, your choice of Fries, or Black & Tan Onion Rings 

Alaskan Amber Beer-Battered Rockfish Basket 

Chicken Finger Basket 

Calamari Basket e 

$19.50 

$8.50 

$16.50 

$12.50 

$16.50 





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  June 23, 2015

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director

RE: Best Western Bidarka Inn/
              Otter Room #1402 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(D) requires 30 rental rooms if the population is 5,001 - 15,000. 

The City of Homer has a certified population of 5,136.

The applicant offers 74 rental rooms and a full-service restaurant. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

























Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  June 23, 2015

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director

RE:      Clarion Suites Downtown #5381 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(G) requires 50 rental rooms if the population is greater than 50,000. 

The Municipality of Anchorage has a certified population of 301,134.

The applicant offers 112 rental rooms, 110 of which have kitchenettes. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 













Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  June 23, 2015

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director

RE:      Edgewater Inn #5391 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(D) requires 30 rental rooms if the population is 5,001 - 15,000. 

The City of Ketchikan has a certified population of 8,313.

The applicant offers 46 rental rooms and a full-service restaurant. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 































Tab 

30 



Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
Page 1 of 5 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  Saturday, June 20, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director 

RE: Consent Agenda 

416 2 Go Tesoro: AK, Inc. 

3600 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway; Mat-Su Borough 

License: Package Store 

From: Tesoro Northstore Company 

Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

Local governing body action: Matanuska-Susitna Borough does not protest 

Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

Background investigations: Complete 

5383 Acapulco Mexican Restaurant: Juan A Rodriguez 

43543 Sterling Highway; Soldotna 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience 

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met. 

Local governing body action: City of Soldotna does not protest 

Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

Background investigations: Complete 

Temporary has been issued. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
  Page 2 of 5 
 

5389 Brickhouse Asian Grill: John K Yee  

 3311 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5394 Celebrity Infinity: Celebrity Cruises, Inc.  

 Alaskan Waters  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5380 Crazy Cow Caribbean Grill: Elvis M Rodriguez-Cordero  

 171 Muldoon Road, Ste 107; Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5396 Double Eagle Restaurant: Fairbanks Golf Course, Inc.  

 1735 Farmer’s Loop Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Golf Course  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5395 Jewel of the Seas: Royal Caribbean Cruises, Ltd.  

 Alaskan Waters  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  



 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
  Page 3 of 5 
 

3399 Joan Mei Family Restaurant: Joan Mei Family Restaurant, LLC  

 1103 S Nordic Drive; Petersburg  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Joan Mei Partnership  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Petersburg does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

2124 Los Amigos: 636, LLC  

 636 28th Avenue (Upstairs); Fairbanks  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Two Amigos, LLC  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Fairbanks does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5405 M/V L’Austral: Compagnie du Ponant, SAS  

 Alaskan Waters  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5382 Odd Man Rush Brewing: Odd Man Rush Brewing, LLC  

 10930 Mausel Street; Anchorage  

 License: Brewery  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete  

 Temporary has been issued.  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
  Page 4 of 5 
 

3315 Old Town Liquor: Old Town Liquor, LLC  

 607 Mission Street, Ste 101; Ketchikan  

 License: Package Store  

 From: 602 Dock Street  

   

 Transfer of location. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Ketchikan does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

1019 Seldovia Liquor Store: Seldovia Sales, LLC  

 275 Main Street; Seldovia  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Seldovia Native Association, Inc.; 281 Main Street  

   

 Transfer of ownership and location. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Seldovia does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5400 The Cookery: The Cookery, LLC  

 209 & 211 5th Avenue; Seward  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Seward does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued.  

     

5399 The Sea Bean: The Sea Bean, LLC  

 225 Fourth Avenue; Seward  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience   

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Seward does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete  

 Temporary has been issued. 

   

   

   

     



 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
  Page 5 of 5 
 

4535 TJ Seggy’s: TLS, Inc.  

 20470 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 
From: Terri Segesser (55%) and John Segesser (45%) 

To:      Terri Segesser (50%) and John Segesser (50%) 
 

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Kenai Peninsula Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 

 



Tab 

31 



Delegated Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
Page 1 of 3 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM

 TO:  Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:  Saturday, June 20, 2015 

 FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director 

RE: Delegated Consent Agenda 

5409 Alaska Coffee Roasting Co.: Alaska Sea Charter, Inc. 

4001 Geist Road, Ste 2; Anchorage 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place 

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met. 

Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough 

Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

Pending: State Fire Marshal 

Background investigations: Pending 

5387 Denali Brewing Company: Twister Creek, LLC 

37083 South Talkeetna Spur Road; Mat-Su Borough 

License: Distillery 

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

Local governing body action: Matanuska-Susitna Borough does not protest 

Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

Background investigations: Complete 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



 
 
 
 
 

Delegated Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
  Page 2 of 3 
 

3596 Eddie’s Sports Bar: Rockdance, Inc.  

 3600 Old Seward Highway; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 
From: Edward Mike James (50%) and Patricia Ann James (50%) 

To:      Timothy Dudley (48%) and Darolyn Raskin (48%) 
 

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

4317 Eddie’s Sports Bar: Rockdance, Inc.  

 6300 Old Seward Highway; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 
From: Edward Mike James (50%) and Patricia Ann James (50%) 

To:      Timothy Dudley (48%) and Darolyn Raskin (48%) 
 

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

   

3882 Haines Brewing Company: Haines Brewing Company, Inc.  

 327 Main Street; Haines  

 License: Brewery  

 From: 108 Whitefang Way  

   

 Transfer of location. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Haines does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5392 Inga’s Galley: AK Inga’s Galley, LLC  

 104 N Nordic Drive; Petersburg  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Petersburg 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

     



Delegated Consent Agenda July 1, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

5182 Port Chilkoot Distillery: Port Chilkoot Distillery, LLC 

34 Blacksmith Street; Haines 

License: Distillery 

From: Sean Copeland (50%) and Heather Shade (50%) 

To:      Sean Copeland (25%) and Heather Shade (75%) 

Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met. 

Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Haines 

Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

Background investigations: Complete 

5283 Shobu: Young Chul Kim 

351 Muldoon Road, Ste C; Anchorage 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place 

From: 2210 E Northern Lights Blvd, Ste 110; DBA Tempura Inn 

Transfer of location and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met. 

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

Background investigations: Complete 

3198 The Marlin: Full Moon, Inc. 

3412 College Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough 

License: Beverage Dispensary 

From: Sharon Mensik (50%) and Rick Mensik (50%) to Rick Mensik (100%) 

Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

Local governing body action: Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest 

Pending: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

Background investigations: Complete 

1038 The Wheelhouse: Johnson Inn Valdez, LLC 

100 Harbor Drive; Valdez 

License: Beverage Dispensary 

From: Kodiak Inn, Inc. 

Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met. 

Local governing body action: Pending City of Valdez 

Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

Background investigations: Complete 



Tab 

32 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 

Waiver of Operation 
Application 

AS 04.1 l .330(a)(3 J 

Anchorage, Alaska 9950 I 
(907) 263-5900 
FAX (907) 263-5930 

License Information Fees* 
Liquor License Number: Waiver Fee $ 625.00 
4292 
License Type: BEVERAGE DISPENSARY Penally $ 0 

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable) 

DELTA JUNCTION/FAIRBANKS - - --
Total Submitted $625.00 

Name of Licensee: 
~i;v11~ 1~w11~CJ CJ eC(.r V\J C\k r- \/ e n+i ,( ( e <.. Snr. 

*The fee 1s non-refundable 

Doing Business As (Business Name) . Telephone Number: 907-347-4901 
CLEARWATER V-£Nl't:fftEs- LW01PJ 

Mailing Address: PO BOX J Street Address or Location of Business 
7028 REMfNGTON ROAD 

Citv: DEL TA .JUNCTION ALASKA 

Waiver Request Information 
This waiver application is the: Nf. I,, Request 0 2"d Request 0 3'd Request 0 Other 

-
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: 2015 I ls this license for sale? . 

0 Yes ISi No 

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why 
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timclines. Attach 
additional sheets if necessary. 

THE CLEARWATER LODGE WAS DESTROYED BY ARSON MAY 15, 2014. 
THE LODGE IS IN THE PROCESS OF BEING REBUILT. 
A REQUEST FOR A SESONAL LICENSE HAS BEEN SENT TO JANE SA WYER PER REQUEST BY 
CINDY FRANKLIN AND SARAH OATES. (THESE DATES WILL BE JUNE-NOVEMBER 2015. 

Sil!llature of Licensee(s) 
Signature K . c 

Signature 

l0 l,v- { _ ._.__) ~ 
Name (Please Print) KEVCN EWJNOJ Name (Please Print) 

Date 5120/2015 Date 

Waiver App 02120/2013 


	Tab 11 - Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge.pdf
	Spenard Paradise Inn LL#1139.docx.pdf
	Tab 14 - Anchorage Renewal Protests.pdf
	doc07387420150422084338.pdf
	ABCAction Ltr 2.17.15(2).pdf
	Blank Page
	AR 2015-100.pdf
	AR 2015-100_1
	AR 2015-100_2_Spenard Paradise Inn & Lounge LL#1139

	AR 2015-99.pdf
	AR 2015-99_1
	AR 2015-99_2_Bombay Deluxe Indian Restaurant LL#4158

	Blank Page
	Dish.pdf
	doc07387320150422084306.pdf
	ABCAction Ltr 2.17.15(2).pdf

	Blank Page
	AR 2015-101.pdf
	AR 2015-101_1
	AR 2015-101_2_Kogi LL#5107

	Blank Page
	Ling & Louie's.pdf
	doc07387520150422084420.pdf
	doc07387620150422084434.pdf

	Blank Page



	Tab 12 - Notices of Violation.pdf
	Tab 13 - Landsharks.pdf
	Landsharks.pdf
	Notice of Violation
	Street or P.O. Box 


	Tab 16 - Pipeline Club.pdf
	Pipeline Club.pdf
	Notice of Violation
	Street or P.O. Box 



	Tab 13 - Landsharks.pdf
	Landsharks.pdf
	Notice of Violation
	Street or P.O. Box 


	Tab 16 - Pipeline Club.pdf
	Pipeline Club.pdf
	Notice of Violation
	Street or P.O. Box 


	Tab 27 - Protests.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Tab 28 - Objections.pdf
	Blank Page

	Tab 28 - Objections.pdf
	Blank Page

	Tab 29 - Beverage Dispensary Tourism.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




